GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2024
7:00 PM - BOARD ROOM
25700 OLD GRAND AVENUE
INGLESIDE, IL 60041

AGENDA

l. Call to Order

Il. Pledge of Allegiance

[ll.  Roll Call

IV. Consent Agenda ** 2

V. Superintendent’s Report — Recognition and Informational ltems
A. Student Recognition 76
B. Excellence in Education Award Winner Recognition 77
C. Semester One Activities Update 79
D. Principal’s Report 82
E. Student Representative’s Report 84

VI.  Public Comment

VIl.  Superintendent’s Report — Action ltems
A. Spring Coaching Recommendations ** 86
B. Personnel **

VIIIl. Business Affairs

A. Northern lllinois Independent Purchasing Cooperative (NIIPC) Joint 87
Agreement and By-Laws **
B. Parchment Records Digitization ** 102
C. Construction Bid Awards ** 103
IX.  Other Business
A. FOIA 122

X.  Closed Session
A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of
specific employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) **
B. Student disciplinary cases 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(9) **
C. Other matters relating to individual students 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(10) **
XI.  Action items from closed session discussion
A. Potential Board action regarding personnel **
B. Potential Board action regarding student disciplinary matter **
XIl.  Adjourn

** Indicates potential action item in open session
The next regular Board of Education meeting will be held on Thursday, February 15, 2024



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
DECEMBER 21, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING — Tax Levy

A public hearing was convened at 6:45 p.m. The following Board members were in attendance

by roll call, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Yanik. Mrs. Reich provided a presentation on the 2023 Tax Levy.

Public comment was solicited and none was given.

** At 6:45 p.m. a motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Jared to open the public
hearing.

** At 6:54 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to close the public
hearing.

CALL TO ORDER

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Grant Community High School District 124,
County of Lake, State of lllinois, was held on Thursday, December 21, 2023 and called to order
at 7:00 p.m. in the Library of Grant Community High School, 285 E. Grand Avenue, Fox Lake.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

All those in attendance stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

On Roll Call, the following Members were found to be present:
Mr. Steve Hill, President
Mrs. Kathy Kusiak, Vice President
Mr. John Jared, Secretary
Mrs. Shelly Booth, Member
Mr. Ed Lescher, Member
Mr. Bob Yanik, Member

Members absent:
Mrs. Ivy Fleming, Member

Administration present:
Dr. Christine A. Sefcik, Superintendent
Mrs. Beth Reich, Business Manager
Dr. Jeremy Schmidt, Principal
Mr. Ryan Geist, Assistant Principal
Dr. Stacie Noisey, Dir. of Curriculum, Instruction, & Assessments
Mr. Blair Schoell, Divisional Administrator
Mr. Thomas Ross, Athletic Director

Student Representative: Ms. Julia Podgorski

AUDIENCE
Lily Wu, Kevin Art, Elaine Art, Rylan Art 2



Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 2 of 8

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of regular meeting held November 9, 2023
Minutes of closed meeting held November 9, 2023
December Bills Payable
November Treasurer's Report
Destruction of closed meeting audio recording from June 16, 2022
**  Amotion was made by Mr. Lescher, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the Consent Agenda,
as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT — Recognition and Informational Items

Student Recognition

Dr. Sefcik introduced Rylan Art, in the presence of his parents, as the December Student of the
Month. She read Rylan’s profile of accomplishments, which included academic achievements,
extracurricular activities, service to the community, what he enjoys in his spare time, and future
plans. Dr. Sefcik offered Rylan the opportunity to speak to the Board and he said it was nice to
know the effort he put in during his time here was acknowledged and he thanked the Board for
the honor. The Board and audience applauded Rylan and Dr. Sefcik presented him with a
certificate to commemorate being chosen as the December Student of the Month.

New Course Proposals for 2025/26

Dr. Sefcik asked Mr. Schoell, Divisional Administrator to provide the Board with information on,
the new dual credit course proposal for consideration for the 2025/26 school year, The
Exceptional Child. He highlighted what this course would mean to the students interested and
committed to going into a teaching program in college.

Fall Athletic Accomplishments

Dr. Sefcik introduced Mr. Tom Ross, Athletic Director, and asked him to share highlights from our
fall athletic programs. He provided details on fall participation, fall sports, levels and participation,
grade point average by sport, top ten fall GPAs, academic accolades by sport, and fall athletic
accomplishments.

Feeder School Superintendent Articulation

Dr. Sefcik shared that feeder school superintendent articulation meetings are held on a regular
basis. They share their calendars, district initiatives, shared service opportunities, and more.
They recently shared summary information with each feeder district on last year’s freshman class,
including activities and athletic participation, attendance data, discipline data, fall survey results,
MAP and SAT scores, student grades and GPA. No individual student information was shared,
but the summary information may prove valuable on how successful and involved their students
were in their freshman year.

Safety Training

Dr. Sefcik informed the Board that district and school administrators attended a training last month
hosted by the lllinois Fire Service Institute. Also attending were two feeder schools, the Fox Lake
PD, the Fox Lake FPD, and neighboring police apd fire departments. They participated in a variety
of safety scenarios and gained insight into how the Incident Command System structures for each




Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 3 of 8

of our organizations would stand up in the event of an emergency. As a result of the training,
Grant and feeder districts are planning to align our reunification plans this summer and coordinate
a joint training with all districts. Once trained in a similar manner, we could assist one another
with staffing resources in the event of a reunification.

Al in Education

Dr. Sefcik notified the Board that the administration is taking initial steps in addressing Al in our
school community. A leadership team has been assembled and an initial meeting has been held
to develop a vision, policies and procedures, and guidance on the use of Al. An ad hoc committee
will be formed to accomplish this task and we hope to have a number of faculty and staff
participate in the process. With the wide use of Al and knowing the benefits and risks, we look
forward to outlining expectations and educating stakeholders on how to use this tool responsibly
and productively.

Regional Office of Education Compliance Audit

Dr. Sefcik notified the Board that the district is scheduled for a Compliance Audit by the Regional
Office of Education this year. They will be auditing areas of compliance, licensure, and
professional development. There is an extensive amount of preparation and documentation,
which we expect will be in order by the site visit dates of March 5 and 7, 2024.

Principal’'s Report

Mr. Schmidt presented his monthly report which included information on Semester 1 Final Exams,
Feeder School Articulations and Eighth Grade Placements, Baseline Concussion Testing, and
Bridging Student Transitions to High School.

Student Representative’s Report

Julia Podgorski provided her report which included information on Activities: Speech Team, Band,
Choir, Medical Education for Determined Students (MEDS), National Art Honor Society, National
Honor Society, Academic Team, and FBLA; Sports: Wrestling, Girls’ Bowling, Cheer, Girls’
Basketball, and Dance Team: and Events: Fall Play.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Action Items

New Course Proposal for 2025/26
Dr. Sefcik recommended approval of the dual credit course proposal for The Exceptional Child
effective the 2025/26 school year.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Jared to approve the course proposal for
The Exceptional Child to be offered beginning 2025/26 school year.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

School Board Policy Modification




Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 4 of 8

Dr. Sefcik presented the following Board Policy modifications that were presented last month as
a first reading and are updates recommended by the Illinois Association of School Boards and
legal counsel:

Section 2 Board of Education

2:20 Powers and Duties of the Board of Education

2:120 Board Member Development

2:200 Types of Board of Education Meetings

2:220 Board of Education Meeting Procedure

Section 4 Operational Services

4:10 Fiscal and Business Management
4:60 Purchases and Contracts
4:130 Free and Reduced-Price Food Services

4:160 Environmental Quality of Buildings and Grounds
Section 5 Personnel

5:210 Resignations

5:220 Substitute Teachers

5:250 Leaves of Absence

5:330 Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays, and Leaves

Section 6 Instruction

6:15 School Accountability

6:50 School Wellness

6:230 Library Media Program

Section 7 Students

7:60 Residence

7:160 Student Appearance

7:190 Student Behavior

7:270 Administering Medicine to Students

7:290 Suicide and Depression Awareness and Prevention
Section 8 Community Relations
8:30 Visitors to and Conduct on School Property

* A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Board Policy
modifications, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Overnight Trip Requests
Dr. Sefcik presented two overnight travel requests: The Math Team is requesting an overnight
stay to travel for regional competition in DeKalb from February 23 — 24, 2024, with the majority of
costs paid with activity funds. The Speech Team is requesting an overnight stay to travel for
sectional competition at Rochelle High School from February 9 — 10, 2024, with the majority of
cost pay with activity funds.
** A motion was made by Mr. Lescher, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the overnight travel
requests for the Math Team and the Speech Team, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming 5
Motion — Passed




Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 5 of 8

Personnel
Dr. Sefcik made the following personnel recommendations:
Employment of the following individuals:
¢ Richard Adamek, Bus Driver, $25/hr., starting 12/7/2023
o Aerial Darby, Safety/Security, $17/hr., starting 12/4/2023
e Marcy Wax, Long-term Sub, $7,653.60, from 2/7/2024 - 4/4/2024
e Brooke Nagra, Spring Musical Choreographer, $18/hr.
e Joshua Langhoff, Spring Musical Pianist, $35/hr.
Accept the resignations from:
e Peggy Hege, Food Service, effective 11/30/2023
Samantha Torres, Safety/Security, effective 12/12/2023
Joseph Zarr, Bus Driver, effective 12/8/2023
Lauren Becmer, Girls’ Volleyball, Asst. coach, effective 10/20/2023
Chris Carlson, Boys’ Soccer coach, effective 11/17/2023
Addison Hammock, JV2 Softball coach, effective 11/6/2023
Amanda Jacobs, Fall Play & Spring Musical Co-Technical Director, effective at the end
of the fall 2023 semester
e Madison Nourigat, Softball coach, effective 11/21/2023
Notification of FMLA request from Stephanie Ashmore, beginning January 8, 2024 through
January 31, 2024
* A motion was made by Mr. Lescher, second by Mr. Jared to approve the personnel
recommendations, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

BUSINESS AFFAIRS

Final 2023 Tax Levy
Mrs. Reich presented the tentative 2023 Certificate of Tax Levy along with the Resolution to
Spread a Tax Levy for Year 2023, the Resolution to Levy Certain Special axes for Special
Education District IMRF Purposes, and the Resolution for Levying for Working Cash Fund
Purposes for the Year 2023. There has been no change to what was presented in October. The
presentation for the tax levy hearing was included for review.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Kusiak to approve the 2023 Final Tax
Levy, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Operational Funds Expenditures Report

Mrs. Reich informed the Board that per SBP 4:10 Fiscal and Business Management, the Chief
School Business Official is required to present a written report that includes the annual average
expenditures of the district’s operational funds for the previous three fiscal years at or before the
board meeting that the Board adopts its levy. Upon approval, this report will be posted on our
website. 6




Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 6 of 8

* A motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the Operational Funds
Expenditures Report, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

SchoolLinks Program
Mrs. Reich asked Mr. Geist to provide information regarding the SchoolLinks Program. It is a
college and career readiness software platform that will educate students about potential careers,
explore and apply to college, and match students with employment opportunities. He also noted
that there are 47 area school districts throughout Lake and Cook counties using this platform and
believe it is a proven tool. There is a one-time implementation fee of $8,500 and for the first year,
they will charge us for half the year for a cost of $8,692.50 for a total year-one cost of $17,192.50.
Each year after there will be a 3% increase built in, so year two is $17,906.55, and year three is
$18,435.51. She expects this program to replace several programs which will equalize the cost.
** A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the 3-year contract
with SchoolLinks Program, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Final 2022-2023 Audit
Mrs. Reich told the Board that she presented the audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, last
month. The auditor received authorization from the peer review who was assigned by the State
Board of Education to release our audit and it is now final. There were no changes to what was
presented last month and a copy has been furnished to each member at the meeting.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the final 2022/23 audit,
as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

3-Year Bus Lease for 71-Passenger Yellow Buses — Central States
Mrs. Reich informed the Board that our 71-passenger buses are coming to the end of their 2-year
lease with Midwest Transit Equipment and they are unable to provide new gasoline buses for a
new lease. They recommended extending our current lease or going back to diesel buses, but
we are unwilling to do that. She reached out to Central States Bus Sales, Inc. and they are able
to provide (23) 2025 Blue Bird Gasoline 71-passenger buses and quoted a 3-year lease at a cost
of $28,225 per bus each year. The buses will be delivered by July, with a minimum of eight being
delivered in June to accommodate summer school.

** A motion was made by Mrs. Booth, second by Mr. Lescher to approve the 3-year bus lease
with Central States Bus Sales, Inc. on (23) 2025 Blue-Bird gasoline 71-passenter busses,
as presented.

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kl.}siak, Jared, Booth
Nay: None




Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 7 of 8

Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Coaching Recommendation
Mrs. Reich noted that as per the Agreement between the Board of Education and the Grant
Council, a standing committee meets annually to discuss the number of coaches and sponsors
assigned to athletics and co-curricular activities. This committee met on November 7 and
November 8 to hear proposals from coaches and sponsors. We met again on December 5th to
review data gathered, and to make a recommendation. The recommendation included approval
for 2023-2024 of an additional Assistant Wrestling coach and increasing the .50 Assistant Dance
Coach to a full 1.0 for the Winter Season. Also recommended, beginning in 2024-2025 adding
an additional Assistant Football coach and increasing the .50 Assistant Dance Coach to a full 1.0
for both the Fall and the Winter Season. Finally, adding a level to the Badminton program, which
will require the addition of an additional Assistant Badminton coach.
* A motion was made by Mr. Lescher, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the coaching
recommendations, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

OTHER BUSINESS

Dr. Sefcik informed the Board that there was one Freedom of Information Act request received
and fulfilled. She also heard from Nicole Kaminsky, the former Student Representative to the
Board and reported that she is doing well at college, receiving all A’s and hopes to join the GCHS
teaching staff after 7 more semesters!

Mrs. Reich told the Board that the bid opening for the weight room took place on Wednesday,
December 20, 2023. She noted that bids will be reviewed but came in approximately $700,000
less than estimated. She hopes to bring them to the Board in January. Building permits have
been filed with the Village of Fox Lake and the Regional Office of Education, and hopes for a
March groundbreaking.

CLOSED SESSION

* At 7:57 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to go into closed session
for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance or dismissal of specific employees 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1); student disciplinary
cases 5ILCS 120/2 (c)(9).

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming

Motion — Passed

* At 9:13 p.m. a motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mrs. Booth to end closed
session and return to open session.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were gast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Cescher, Yanik, Hill



Board of Education Meeting
December 21, 2023
Page 8 of 8

Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

ACTION CLOSED SESSION

* A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the placement of
student #2023-24/01 in ROE alternative program for 2" semester of the 2023/24 school
year.

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming

Motion — Passed

ADJOURN
* At 9:15 p.m. a motion was made by Mrs. Booth, second by Mr. Lescher to adjourn the
meeting.

Steve Hill, President

John Jared, Secretary



Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report
January 18, 2024

Total Invoices: 245 $712,832.54

10



19°6E18 ve-€c

T9°6ETS ¥ $20Z/81/1T0 €20T/0€/1T € Te3uSI ISPUTTAD ay peueluw 0000000000 9TLBOLEQGS o711 “‘esn sebary
SPBP-£L909 TI “0BedTUD ‘GRppEL XOH Od  :SSIIPPY OL-3ITWSY (00N SYDIAIV
00°¥2TT$ 2 :SADIOANI JO ¥IEHAON
007295 WENON 000000 00 00TE O0OST 000FOT
00°29% vZ-£2
00°29% ¥ $702/81/10 ¥20Z/S0/10 d YYso1d STIATD ODIN avy  pzueluwr 0000000000 00:L ¥20TSOTO sTARL ‘UOSTPPY
95009 TI ‘eTTTA @eT ‘1) sniadAD ¢0F  :SSIPPY OL-3ITWSY TOOAVLSIAQY
007293 WINON 000000 00 00TE 00ST 000F0T
00°29% vZ-€2
00°29% ¥ p20Z/8T/T0 $202/50/10 9 Yysoxd STITD DOIN ay pzueluw 000000000 0€:8 #20TS0T0 sTaB] ‘UOSTPPY
9%009 TI ‘BTTTA 3BT ‘I1D snxdhp 60F  :SS2IPPY OL-ITWSY TOOAVLSIAAY
00" ¥ETS T :SIOICANI J0O WIEHON
00°vEZS 000000 00 ODTE OTEZ 000FOT
00" FEZS pZ-£2 A
00" pEZS d %202/8T/10 €202/1€/21 € £203a butjuradisbutry av  pzuefuw 0000000000 Z1£299861 SOTILAWOTE ALVTINDOY
€pT09 TI ‘eose3l ‘09ZT EIS PaTd YIBd (0§  :SSOIPPY OL-ITWSY TOOHLYTINODY
00°¥21$ 2 SIEDIOANI J0 WHEWAN
00°29% WINON 000000 00 OOTE 00ST 000H0T
00°zas pz-£2
00°29s ¥ ¥202/81/10 b20Z/S0/T0 € Yysozd STATO DIIN av peuelunr 0000000000 00:L BZTOZSOTO PTARQ ‘TPIRODY
96109 TI ’STTITH SYlL Ul 9®T ‘SaTIQ STEPURUUY § QLE  SSSIPPY OL-ITWSY 000AYAUYIIV
00°29% WANON 000000 00 00TE 00ST 000H0T
007298 vZ-€¢
00°29% d ¥z0Z/81/T0 ¥20Z/50/10 € yysoad STATO DOIN a¥ peuelumr 0000000000 0€:6 ¥Z0ZS0T0 praeq ‘Tpaeddy
95709 TI ‘STTTH ®Yl Ul 3T ‘SATI] STPPURUUY § OLE  :SSIIPPY OL-ITWSH (Q00AVA¥YOOW
INOOWY LODY 6601 NOILEIYOSHA TEATI LNOODOW AT 30100 {STUHaWaON LNOODDY
INOOWY ANIT b 7] 1 NOIIdTIDSAd DOTYLYO Efcecd
INOOWY HOIOANI  d§&N MOJHD IWY La¥ P NOIIJI¥NOSEd INTWISACAY IWY OSIq NOILdIuDSEd LNOODSIA QVOINMOQ QIOA HOY
INOOWY LaN D T 3I¥d @0d = 4ivd ANI § O1 NOIL4I®¥OSEd JNvd HOIVE WdaWaN od # GOIOANI TN JOANIA ADA~NIA
Wd LOFE J1odey ButasTT @oTOAUI gy 00°00°0T*£2°50 |
1:ebeg #2/60/10 ¥2T 3I9TIASTQ Tooyds YbIH AlTUnumOoy JUBRI9 -89 4

" TOLdYdYE



26°69% NOILINDODEY HIXOTIWNA-SAITIANS 000000 00 90TF OT¥Z 000HOT

267698 00°T UOTIBONPE UT SDUSTTSOXE €Z/€1/2T 091

86°12¢ A17ddnS amooA 000000 00 00TF 00FT 000IOT

86°1Z% 00°T uoT3dedex drysuzsiul I831®D €Z/€1/ZT 0ST

v6°G% 000000 00 0T6% OOFT 000HOT

¥6°G$ 00°T adag §03 €2/E1/21 0bT

98°LTIT$ 000000 00 0T6% O0FT 000E0T

98 LITS 00°T adag '$23 £2/01/21 0€T

vY86% 000000 00 0T6F OOFT 000FOT

bh 868 00°1 adeq s08 €7/L/2T ozt

62 1-4 000TTE 00 00T¥ S0ZT 00OHOT

62°1-% 00°T SUOT3ITSURIL-X®] JO pungyay £2/L/ZT 01T

€8°€LS 000TTE 00 00TP SOZT 000FOT

€8°€ELS 00°T Temap 03 dTA3 SUOTITSURIL €2/L/2T 001
98°68Z°1¢ F6SSTT ¥Z~-€2

98°68C°1$ ¥ BZ0Z/80/T0 %20Z/L0/10 H €TSTZI-€ZLOTT SUDId ToMap dv¥ FZ80TOUWM 0000000000 161981 Aemsyes ; suosjasqry

8T62-7L006 YO ‘soT=2buy SOT ‘BT6ZFL X0d Od  :SSSIPPY OI-3ITWSY (000SINILTY

VE'SVZIS T :SEDIOANT I0 WIGWAN ﬂ
¥E SHTS 000000 00 0€ZE 0FSZ 000H0Z
PE SIS PZ-E2
vETSb2S ¥ $Z0Z/81/10 €20Z/0T/21 @ pZUnpL-URL TROUUY-TWSS ay pgueluwr 0000000000 FZ0T-LE9TIT ‘oul ‘swelsAs UoTIOTIBQ wIRTY
S0S09 TI ‘eIoIny “‘py yo2Inyd TTTIT :SSSIPPY OL-ITWSY (00¥A WIYTIY
9z°282$ Z :SEDIOANI 40 WHEWAN
59°ZRT$ 000000 00 0£ZE 0FSZ 000F0Z
G9 ZHTS vZ-€2
59 ZFIS ¥ pZ0Z/81/10 €202/1€/21 € Tejusx ISPUTTAD avy pezueluw 0000000000 TZ8T9SP0SS oTT ‘esn sebity
SPPP-£L909 TI ‘OBedTUD ‘GhybeL XOd Od  :SSOIPPY OL-3TUSY (00N SYSUIY
19" 6ETS 000000 00 0E£ZE 0FSZ 000H0Z
wxxxxxQEONIINODxx 2% 9TLBOLEDSS OTT ‘esn seBaTy 000N SYOUIV
INOOWY L00Y 6601 NOILJIH0SEd TEATT LNOOJOY ADi 20100 {S)9daWNR LNAOODY
INNOWY ENIT xI0 o1 NOIIAINDSAd DOTYLYD ]
INOOWY EOIOANT  d6aN JodHD IWY £a¢ xa NOILJI¥NOSHd INZRLSACAY LAWY O5Id NOILdIHE0SEd INNOOSIA QYO'INMOO QIOA HOY
INOOWY LEN 2 d5Lvd 3nqg HING ANI 5§ O1 NOILAI¥YDSAQ MNVH HOI¥E YIEWON Od # TOIOANI TAYN JOUNIA ADI-NIA
Wa LO:E J30day BUTISTT SOTOAUT &Y 00°00°0T° €250
z:9beg v2/60/10

¥ZT 39113810 100YSs ybTH A3Tunumion juexn =89 d7TOLAYAVE



2T 1FES 0ot £IDSSEOLDOEZ-EE/T1C/2T 012

TL"8L9S 0ot PIDESEOLOOEC-EE/6T/ET ooz
8h 8ERS 00°1 STOZSE0LO0EZ-EZ/BT/ZT 061
08" 925 00°T ETI06VEOLOOET-EC/ST/ET 081
0" Thes 001 9T08FEQLOOET-EC/PT/2TT 0Lt
PPIETBS 0ot EI09PEOLOOEE-EC/2T/2T not
£8"€TWS oot GT0SKEOLOOEZ-EE/1T/CT 0S5t
Db 90FS 00T 9TOZPEOLOOET-EZ/B/CT okt
ZI6FES 0071 ET0TFEDLOOEZ-ET/L/TT 0ET
92761018 00" 1 9106€E0L00ET-EC/S/TT 0zt
€9°p6VS 00" 1 ET0BEEOLOOEZ~EE/b/ET 011
00" b2hs 00°1 PIOSEEOLOOEZ-EC/T/ET 001

16°9G6h ‘98 [ 44 %4

16960 798 ¥ bZ0Z/B1/T0 £20Z/12/21 € £ZT1ZZT-£ET0ZT buryed ay¥  pzueluw 0000000000 €202 0EQ *2ul ‘o) Buryeg eydry

F6909 TI ‘obeoryp ‘Iajus) Aanseaal (LZIE  SSIIPPY OL-ITWRY (Q00WE WHATY

L8°ve1'SS T :SIOIOANI JO WIHWON
LB BZ1’SS 000TIE TO 00TE ZTZT 00030T
L8'BZT'SS pZ-£2 A
L8 FET'SS ¥ PZOZ/RI/T0 £20Z/0£/1T 4 £ZAON UOTITAL a¢  pzueluw 0000000000 G8ZETITTIETOL aTEpUaTTY
9F009 TI ‘BTTTA 34ET ‘80T %04 Od :SS2IPPY OI-ITWSY ZOOTWANITIV
98°68Z' 1% T (SEDIOCANI J0 WIGHON
9Z°ZvZs O0OTTIE 00 00T¥ SOZT 00030T
92" ZhEs 00°T T2Map o3 AT} SUOTITSUBAL £Z/ST/T1 002
LEZ9¥S NOILINDODZY FIX0TAWI~-SHITA4NS poooo0 00 201 OTIPEZ 000301
LE TOFS 0071 UOTIBONPE UT SOUSTTAOXF £Z/P1/21T 061
85°€8S 000000 00 DI6F OOFT 00OEOT
85 % 00" T adsg $03 £g/yi/2l 081
L6 76TS 000000 00 00T% 01ZZ 000E0T
L6 F6TS 00°1 £zoma A=g axed £Z/£1/21 OLT
wunwx «OENNIINOD » kxvsn 161981 Aemages / suosiFeqIV 0000SI¥3LTY
INNOWY LOOY 6601 NOILdId0Saq TIAZT LNOODIY ATI XOINO (STEEEWnN INNDODOY
INNOWY anit %10 &1 NOIZdTd0sad D0TYLYD Ectt
INAOWY FDIOANT MAN MOHHD JWY [av A3 NOILdDNDSHA LNIFWALSOCOY IWY OSIA NOILdTIYDSHA LNOODSIA O¥OTNMOd JIOA HOY
INNOWY L3N D T dIvd End  9Ivd ANI S O1 ROILATdDSEd  3NVH HOIVE ¥adnoN 0d # EOTIOANI TAYN HOONZA AEN-NZA
'Wa LO:iE Jxodsy BuTisSTT 9DTOAUL ¥ 00°00°0T €2°S0

£:9beg vZ/60/10

pZT 10TIISTA TOOYDS YBTH A3Tunumc) IueIH

-89 d°T01d¥dYE |



Wd LO-E

66°LS

66°LS 00°1 d
P LLS
kT LLS 00" ¥ d
6F 68
6b as 00°1 d
6P ETS
6P E1S 00°T d
G6°LS
66°LS 00°T d
00" 86FS
D0"86¥FS 00°¢ d
667118
66°1TS 00°1 d
6V 8%
6b 88 00°T d
0% 6¥S'8s ve-€c
OF 665 ‘8s ¥ ¥202/8T/10 ¥20c/T0/10 €

16°95Y’9%

16°96F ‘9%

LNAOOHWY LOOY

yoed QT ‘your-1 sbutx xsputq
FesT ssooT - A1ddns Q@¥VHS - €2/0€/T11

xoq zod gpz ‘©2TS I9338T ‘IASPTOF OTTF
e{ruew peswus - ATddns Q@IVHS - €Z/62/TT

1o3ToRdeD jaEYS
Iojow TTYTIRG - SANND ¥ 9QTH - €2/67/11
X1ddNs aId0A
s189Ys (0G ‘SIOTOD P3]I0SSE
‘seyouT ZIxX6 Iaded uorionijsucd
3FRIDPTIYD -~ AF HOEL - €2/62/TT
X1d44AS TIAD0A
Junos g1
‘syoT13s onTbh Tooyos ardand HurzeaddesTp
SIABWTH - JF HOEL - €2/6C/T1
A1ddNs dId0oA
Ispues 3TQIO WOPURI STOY-T3TOW YdSUTG
NS-pEXHD YDSs0g — JF HOHEL - €2/6Z/TT
ATddns 1sHE
sTTouad psacToD
I0TOD ZL IOTOONOS - TIH/TISE - €2/62/1T
X1ddns 1Isd
(suzeTeaq ‘URTUTERIN0 ‘UBRTSSNI) IOYDIIS
paeoqhsy OTTTTIAD - T1d/1SH - £€2/6/11
$Z02-£20Z seseydand uozeuy ay

peuelfuw 9700072000 Z9NM—-69OM—MIMT

78TIS-VZI86 ¥M ‘@T33eds

T SSIOIOANI JO HIGWAN

‘8IGE0 Xod 0d

000000 00 00TV 0TcCZ

89999L6-0LFSLZV-ETIT
000000 00 00T¥ 0T2Z

LEBTIVSE-8FEQZSE-TTT
000000 00 00T¥ OPST

PEBLEI6-68T8EEB-PTT

000000 00 00TV 00FT

TZYE0ZT-9T89TS9-TTT
000000 00 00T¥ O0OFT

EPFLES9-ESTZTISZ-TTT

000000 00 OOTF OOFT

EPPLTSI-ESTCTI9C-TTT
000000 LO 00TF O€TIT

9€CCEE0-FBEGSTL-ETT
000000 LO O0T¥ OETIT

67C7890-£GT0886-CTT

s90TATDg Teatde)d

000000 00 OTO¥ 09ST

000Z0T

0081V
00030T

06LTV
oood0Z

08LTE

00030T

0SLTR
00030T

OVLTP
00030T

14

0ELTP
00040T

0TLTIV
0004d0T

06607

UOZeuy

1SS2IPPY OL-3TWRA 000D NOZUWY

00030T

*our ‘:op BuTyed eudiy 000¥E YHATY

INOOWY ENIT X108 o1
INOOWY HOIOANI  deN MOEHD IWY LAY AT
INOOWY LaN D T HIV¥q End @IV ANI 5 OT

vZ/60/10

(S)¥gaWON INOODOY

oice:d

QYOINMOd JIOA HOY

rxxxx yQIONIINOD x v xx % x £20C DA
660T NOILATIOSAQ TEATT LNOODDVY A ¥DI00
NOILATHDSHEA SOTVILYD
NOILATMOSAQ INTWLSACAY IWY OSIA NOILAI¥OSAQ ILNAODSIA
NOILATYDSEA MNVH HOIVE YAGWAN Od # TDIOANI

axodoy BUuTASTIT 20T0AUT 4%
PZT 391213510 TOOYSS UBTH A3junuuogy jueis

TNYN

JOaNIA ADI-NIA

00700701 €250
P=89 4 T0LI¥dYE



b6 LOTS

¥6"LOTS 009 d
B6"BTTS

B6"6TTS 00°2 d
00°65%

00°65% 00°1 d
66792

667925 00° T d
9" €88

9% €5$ 00°1T d
08 2TES

08°212¢ 00" 0e d
L8 06S

L8065 00'ET d
8671118

B6ITT$ 002 d
bE 918

PES9TS 00°1 |

INOOWY IODY

ATddNs a300A
ped Butyoeq Ispues dooT-3-300Y
paey yosut 9 yssod - 43 HIEL - ET/L/TI

paed

sotydeab Iajndwed ayjrzoad mol 0£01 19

2010339 23AqebTo - 1430 HOZL - £2/9/21
A744dns TONI

yord 001

__w_u._..u..wu.z pue WGMBMHU a0 S¥NO0Og jUBRTQ

sionpoad ssoTBAH - HSIMONZ - €2/9/21

JaspeEsy

saljspuey ssaTa3TH aoatdize yjooisniq

yoedz 93q mel - 1dEa HOZL - £2/9/Z1
A1d4ans 34

SPIPPUE]S TEUOTIEU UOT}IEDNPa

TeorsAud paadepy - 34 - £2/6/21

A1ddnS 1My
s)OIIS
steased 170 @37uM S2dZT - JWY - €2/6/T1
AT4dNs I¥v
sTaased

1to 3jos spexb s3sT3ie SwWoIYIoUCW

sodz1 Tnysuepm - IHV¥ - €Z/S/E1

BATYM/I2que
‘sqybTT =29ea3s dol Joox gIATER
sodz TdSY - SANYD % 9078 - £2/b/Z1

1EpuUaTRD
ped ysop ATyauow pzpz 8TIITTOCA
Jo I5ACH - NIWAY D3XZ - £Z/08/11
#exeex0INNIINOD ¥ swnna AGNM-69DM~-HdMT

000000 00 O0OTF DOFT
TSZITET-ZULPSEZ-TTT

000000 00 00TP DE9Z

TZZ919L-8TFEESI-TTT
000000 SO 00TF OETT

LP9929T-TLESZH9-ETTL
000000 00 00Tk 0€92

SPZ0996-0TELEZES-TTT

0pD0o00 05 00Tk OETT

G90SBES—9LTOTRE-PTIT
000000 TO 00TH OEII

LIOTO0L-2286WEE~TTT

000000 IO 00Tk DETL

Z0ZB9LT-BOPLIZO-TIT
000000 00 0OTF OFSE

0GOELTB-9SLEBTE~FIT
000000 00 00TV 02€2

6V06992-9L5F958-2T1
sabiazes reatded

6601 NOIILATIOSAA THAST LNAOJDW K@ MDIN0

NOILdIHDOS3a

INOOWY aNIT XIS [
INQOWY EDIOANI  ¥&N MDIHD IWY C£a¥ Ad

LNOAOW¥ LEN 0

WINd @nd ~ EI¥d ANI S O1

i

|Rd LO:E
| obea
_

#2/60/10

NOILAIHOSEA ILNIWLSACAQY LAY OSIA NOILdIYDSEA LNOODSIA

000301

068TY

000E0T

[k:1: 5
000301

0L8TY
000301

0981Y

000301

0S8TF
000307

15

0FPaTY
000301

DEBTH
0o030T

0Zeth
000301

0T8TY
uozZEWY (000 NOZVWY

(S) ¥EEWAN INNODDY

D0TELYD

a4

QYOTNMOU QIOA HOWV

NOITAIMDSEd MNVE HOINYE HIEWON O3 # EDIOANT

Jacdey BuTisTT 22TOAUT 4Y
FZ1 I0TIASTQ TOoYos YbTH AlTunuwe)d juers

YN

HOON3IA ATH-NIA

007007 0T €Z750 |
p-§9 d°T0IAMAYE |



1Txb pesjzosse ‘zsdedpues

LSPSTSE-T9L0855-TT1 ooy
000000 00 00T DE9Z 0000T

058G900-L50S502-€TT 066TF

Q00000 00 OOTF 0€92 000FOT

0598LEE-LGBO9Z0-ETT 0861k
000000 00 00TF OKSZ 00030Z

9€T960T-97GS6LS-TTT 0L6TF

000000 0§ 00T¥ OETT 00030T

T99%590-29509T18-TT1 0961F
000000 ST 00TV OE€IT 000FOT

9TBEGTI-0LBISEE-ETT 0S6TH
000000 ZT QO0TP DELIT 000201

16

PSOETSP=EEELOEL-TTT 0r6TE
000000 TT 00TP OETIT 000E0T

PPFSTEP-LEBEOLS-ETT DEBTR
000000 SO 00TF OETT 000301
L9BERII-BIEEOLI-ETT 0ZoTh
000000 SO 00TF DETT 00030T

L98E699-8TE60LTI-CTT 0161V
000000 00 D0T® OOFT 00Q0FOT

Gh98SPT-€SZTI80E-TIT  00GTP
§90TAZES Te3jTde] uozRUY (00D NOZYWY

LZ LS 00°T é sod gy ‘xaded pues - gd HOAL - €2/T1/2T
66°LZS
YOBTQ ‘ISITIMSI/ISUING/AAd X8 WITS
66°LES 00°T a 0°z gsn °19e3xod °3TT SNSY - €Z/11/2T
86° LTS
papniaut
aTqed D-8Sn 135 yovd z ‘xsbaeyd
86°LTS 00" 1T a ST 2UOUAT - 1dEd HDEL - €2/11/Z1
00°LLZS
398 9bpTI7IPD MOTTSK puR ‘pjusbew ‘uedp
I0TOD PTBTA paepuels Y3TM 0eTq PTOTA
007 LLES oot d ybTy Isyjorg - NNI/YANOL - €2/8/21
PETOTS XTddns =a
S)@9M (QT-6 IOT JO0gq pIoo|I SSRTD
¥y 0TS 00°1 a Aueduoos butystrand uetd - Hd - €2/L/ZT
ST E8S X1ddns ss
12 002 ‘sasyIew STqeysem SUTT peROIq
52 888 00°T d eToARI) — HONFIDS TVIDOS - €2/L/2T
L6°595 A7ddns JISNW
3oed ¢ ‘sasbuey uspoom
L6595 00°€ 4 sasbuey A3TTend - DISOW - €2/L/2T
VETRES X1ddNs HIWH
S3UIPNIS IOT
¥6° 865 00°2 d STISPTATP 3sop oed 9T - HIVW - £2/L/ZT
667 €% X1d4ns TONE
66° €8 00°T i Burtpuey 3 BurddTys - HSITONT ~ €2/L/ZT
867015 ATddns TONA
TATRyTUUSZSYTS) ATRYTH
867 0TS 00°T a Kq mOTd BUTPUTE - HSITONI - £2/L/ZT
96°5T% A1ddns aEdoA
punozb ATTng ZW/SSH Iadeip9/TT
96°51% 00" % 4 SUTTIASOWTL - dF HOEIL - €2/L/ZT
#%xxxxQIONIINOD v x £ xx % AINM-69OM-AMT
INOOWY LOOY 660T NOIIJTYDSEQ TIAXT INOODOY  Asd o100
INOORY HNIT Y% N ) NOILATHO53a
INAOWY HOIOANI  ¥aN JodHO IWY £aY F¥] NOIZIdT¥OSEA INTWLSACAY IWV 0514 NOILITHOSHEA &LNAODSIA

LNAOWY LEN

D  HI¥4d d@Nd = @ELVd ANI S &1

Fe/e0/10

(sy¥garaN LNNODDOY

DOTYLYD Cice-d
OYOTNMOQ dIOA HOW

NOIL4I™MDS3Ed MNVE HOLVE WEEWON Od # FOIOANT

31odey BUTISTT 20TOAUT 4V¥
FCT 39TI3STA ToOUDS ubry AjTunuwoep jueas

HWYN JOaNIA ADI-NEA

00°00°0T 2750 |
p-89 4 TOLI¥AVE



apniTieT TToC I0JF JuswadeTdax

88°9L$ 00°T a Axe3zeq doadeT - 1d4¥d HOAL - €2/S1/21 G0BLL89-9GGSHFZE-TIT  0012F
96°€V$ X1ddnS qIOOA 000000 00 00Ty 00FT OOOFOT
sdTI3s purwWOD
ZT pue S$300Y 33Tym [ ‘syooy A3TTTIn
96 €% 00°¥% d 9bref puewwod - g HOAL - €2/F1/CT TOFLZ0C-99E€TOTL-TTT 0602
Th-g€s 000000 00 00Ty 0TZZ 000HOT
usyMey
suuea] AQ STOOYDdS UT I0TARYSg WSTUOIg
% G€$ 00°T a 03 butpuodssy - SSIW/VID - €2/¥1/21 ZZh6TLY-TEEB008-FTT 0802F
SOTLLYS ATddns TONZ 000000 SO 00TF OETT 000WO0T
puels suTzebeuw o1 zadedsMsu SITM
GO°LLVS 00°G a sRerdsTp 2an3IXTd - HSITONI - €2/€T1/21 0599%98-€T6GTEG-ETT  0LOZH
€ 0SL'2S 000000 00 00¥S 0TZZ 000HOT
Isppaays
speab TeToasumed Jooxad wel psaysismod
FE°0GL7ZS 00°T a ssMOTTSd - SANYD ? 94018 - €2/€1/CT 9086805-GT868SP-F1T 0902F
65°02% 000000 00 00TF OTFZ 000F0T
}0BTg ‘YouTt 0ZX9T ‘swexay is3sod
65°02$ 00°T a TeutbTao SOW - TYAIONINE - €Z/€1/21 G99FG8P-268FVBE-VTT 0502F
00°8€Z$ 000000 00 00T 0VSZ 000H0Z
jusweneTdaIl gouy
1013u0D xduang obuex seb yoed z puruwep
00°8€2$ 00°L a ButA1ddns - saN¥d 3 94aTd - €Z/€1/21 GGZP098-TLOLED6-FTT 0r0zY
86°8% 000000 00 00TF 0BSZ 000H0T
butTpueH
86°8% 00°T a 3 butddtys - sAN¥D 3 SQTE - £2/21/21 pE9ZB9E-6605E0L-FTT 0£02F
05°212% 000000 00 00TF 0¥SZ 000d0Z
qrng 2ybt1 z03o9lfoad
05°212s 00°0T a eTuEATAS - SAN¥D % 901€ - €2/21/2T V£9Z89€-660GE0L-VTT 020Z¥
Sy 9zs X1ddns DISOW 000000 2T 0OTF OETT 000FOT
sataslleq vy yoed
Sb-9cs 00°T d 00T soTseq uozewy - DISAW - €2/C1/Z1 009ZFET-€F69TT6-1TT 0102V
LT LS X1ddns aIO0A 000000 00 00TF 0QFT 000F0T
#nxx wAINNTINODw w v+ x ¥ RONM-699M-NAMT s90TATDg Te3TdeD UOZEBWY (0000 NOZYWY
INOORY LOOY “660T NOIZdI¥0Sad TEAZI LNOOOOW XD %0100 (ST ¥ZEWON INNOJDY
INNOWY ANIT F 57 B o | NOILdTaOSAA DOTYLYD EE
INOOWY HOIOANI  ¥dN MOEHD IWY LAY F¥ NOILIT90Sdd INIWLSOACAQY LAWY OSId NOIZ4I¥OSEd INNODSIA QUYOTNMOQ QIOA HOY
INAOWY L3N D T EIva 3nd = EI¥d ANI S O1 NOILdI90S3Ed NNVE  HOLVE JAEWON 0d # EDIOANI FNYN JOANIA ADI-NIA
Wd LO:E 1aoday BUTISTT 20TOAUI d¥ 00°00°0T"£Z°G0

| L:ebeg ¥2/60/T0

pg1 39TI38TA [00Yds ybtH AaTunumwe) juexs

P—89 d°TOLA¥dVE



66 LS

66°LS 00°T 4
L6 SES

L6 GES 0o°E d
65°19%

65°19% 00°1 d
00°651$

DO 6518 00°1 4
96" LES

967 LES 00°1 d
08°LOTS

DB LOES 0o-og d
b ves

PP FSS 00°1 d
66 9ELS

66 9ELS 00°T d
ST ORFS

ST kS 00°sE d
88°9LS

#2071
ebpTIg sodz - SORYD % 947" - £Z/0Z/Z1

¥oed g ‘sdexj
asnow 3ysel - sSONYD % DOTE - £2/02/Z1

¥oed ¢ ‘1ajutad zeyzoag 103
juswasetdax ebprijzes rauoj afgrieduos

BuTy10700 - NNI/¥ENOL - €2/02/Z1

24
TUTW I08$300ad GOSN T93UT uoTjeaaush

TL M3u YuTi=3g - 1430 HOEL - £2/02/21

¥ord YTna Q¢
‘pausdirys-aad ’syroudd z§ pases-poom

uetiey - A1ddns QE¥vHS - £2/02/21

uosyoep Aueisil Ag Butwod
0N s, AvpuocK - SHOOEIXIL - £2/61/Z1

319 €9Z€ b¥ad
23718 dnoxbweal - 1430 HOAL - £Z/61/21

8jes 3
IamMeIp ST1J] SUO ‘13UTgEd ATTI JuEISTSaT

8313 - SHYEQ/IONVANILIY - £Z/81/21

I3OY /OAOUST/ TT20/dH
yats argraedwod asbieys
D €SN MSH - Ld3Q HOEL - ET/ST/ZT

wrnnsxEANTINOD s anasnsn AGNM-69DM-HAMT

000000 00 00TV OVSE

DTZ9SEQ-SEZhObP-PTIT
000000 00 00TF 0OVSZ

ZOPTE60-0LEEIIL-FTT
000000 00 00T 0PSE

LOPEIEB-STHSEBI-TTT
000000 00 00OTF DEDZ

TI9Z9LE-00FPBLL-TTT
000000 00 0OTH OTZZ

EOZP9SP-BLETBETZ-TTT
000000 00 00TY OETT

BSIPEET-ESTLBPZ-ETT
000000 00 00TF 0E9E

BZ9901h-LSLBEST-TTT
000000 00 00TV OT1IZ

S505259-ST10690V~-ET11
000000 00 00TF DESZ

B9BS069-E92ZT06-T1T
000000 00 DOTP 0E9E
s301AZ8S TEiTde)

000302

D6TZY
000302

08IEY

000302

0LIZY
000ant

091ZP
000301

0STZY
000301

18

[AeA
ooo3ot

DETZY
000301

a4
000301

0T1Zw
000301
UOZBUY 000D NOZYWY

AEN-NIA

IRNOWY Lo0¥ 6601 NOILITHOSEA TEATT INNODOY ADL MOIN0 (STHEERON LNAODDOY

INNOWY ENIT XI8 31 NOILdIuD5ad S0TVIND EET

INOOWY EOIOANI  ¥aN MOEED &WY 0a¥ i3 NOIIGTHOSEd INAWLSOCQY JWY OSId NOITATNOSHEd LNNOJSIA GYOTNMOO GIOA HOW

INACWY LEN D ~ EIvq End ~ ALYd ANI S O1 NOILJIHDSEA MNWd HOIVE JadWON 0d ¥ EOIOANT IWYN HOANEA
izodsy DUTISTT BOTEAUI 4V 00°00°01°€2°50

#2/60/10

P21 I9TIASTQ [0OUDS UDTH Adfunumion juean

-89 47 TOLAYAVE



00°6LS ¥ pZ0Z/8TI/10 €goZ/91/21 € A STITD DOINH dav  pzuelww 0000000000 SF:T E2029T12T I93ag 'snoapuy

9v009 TI ‘Isanyuaput] ‘Amyd TeIspad T0€Z  FSSSIPPY OL-3TWRHY (00IIIONANY

L9 ZTES 8BS Z :SEDIOANI J0 WITHON
EL79T-5 000000 00 00T% 0£9Z 000I0T
aNndEy 0S8LLF8-0PB0860-TTT
€L791-% 00" T d - 143a HOEL - £Z/8/11 MOSHLLEE-0PBOB60-TIT 09ZZF
EL°9T-% bE-£2
EL°9T-% 4 vzoz/81/10 veoz/io/10 4 y202-£20Z saseysand uozeuy dav  peueluwm 9ZQ00VZ000 ¥LOL-bLOH-HDXT#WD saoTaIes [e3Tde) uozZBWY
»81S-PZT186 WM ‘ST33BaS ‘pYTISED ¥Od Od  1SS2IPPY OL-3TWRH (00D NOZVWY
9G°#6¢ 000000 00 00TY 0E9Z 000307
ISJOOMANS UJTH Wanshs Iayweads 12
95 F6% 00°¢€ d soTIsnooy 28gA) - 1dEd HOEL - £2/81/21 6IPS6TT-98LBTHZ-TTT 08ZZ¥
66°TZS

000000 00 OOTP OE9Z 00030T
¥DRTY ‘SMOPUTM I03 pazoglay ssaraaTs

66°1Z% 00°1 d yoe3thboT - 1dFQ HIZL - €£Z/ST/2I 6TVS6TT-98L8TFC-TTT oLeey

bh 0SG5S 000000 00 00TY 0£9Z 00030T
ABotouysaj s41 ‘dogpT aH 1103 -
PbI0SGS 00" ¥ a I03Tucl ZZ 1120 - 1430 HOAL - £Z/8E/T1 SZOTBLE-PLBTPST-EIT 02TV
957 6ES 000000 00 00TF 0E9Z 0003OT
a7qe2 33 9 3x0dAerdsiqg
96°62% 00°% a o3 3zodAetdstg - 1430 HO3L - £2/82/21 SZOTS8LE-VLBTIPST=ETT  0EZTH
SETTILS A1ddns NI10S 000000 €1 O0IF 0£IT 00080T
STz ‘IsTeIsap TESIBATUN
ST 1LY 00°¢ d ueaT2 ¥ ¥OTND - FONIIOS - €2/ET/TT 92Z96Z1-6ESB090-ETT  0ZZZF
86765 000000 00 00Th 0E9Z 000E0T
AzaaTTep aamod MOOT @BW UITH gnH
86°65% 00°T d D €SN Y9E IMMUY - I4EA HOEL - £E/2T/TT Z0ZPOZTI-TOOLLOE-ETT  0TEZZP
95°61§ 000000 00 00TF 0¥GZ 000M0T
HORTg 7 '9ATSSUPE YJITM OqQUOD HSOT
597615 00°T1 a zo3eIabTagey - SANED % 9478 - £T/0Z/TT 01295€0-5E279bb-71T  002Z¥
sonnn«QANNIINOD ks v s Z9NM-69DM-aAMT sa371aIag T23Tded uczEWY 0002 NOZWWY
INOOWY IODY¥ 6601 NOII4Tu0SEd TAART LNOODDY AEA ¥OIN0 (STEREMNN INNODOY
INOOWY ENIT 7 S o | NOITdTdosad DOTYLYD i
INACWY SOIOANI  ¥&N MOJEHD IWY LAY X NOIZIJIWDSdd INIWLSOCAY IWY DSIQ NOIZATIOSHEA INAODSIA QYOTNMOd QIOA HOY
INAOWY I&N O  uIvd 30d  =Ivd ANI § O1 NOII4I90S3d  3NVe HOIVE YddaWON Od # EDIOANI TWYN SOGNEA  ASM-NEA
JWE LOGE J1odey BUTASTT SOTOAUL dY 00700701 €270 |

g:abeg

¥2/60/T0 FZT 39TI3STg Tooyds ybTy AlTunuuiod IuBIH F-89 4" T0Id¥dYE



S8 LWG IS

EZT6TTT-ETOZTIT 995SLHSTLBSLYE

000000 0C OEZE ODOST 0003I0T

atedea aswial 2ss0a0eq da¥  pzueluw 0000000000 BHSET

€ZZES IM 'IIUNBMTTW '3AY UCIUTTD M 0SES

dio) atedsy jusudinby STI8TUIY
ISE3IPPY OL-1TWsY CO0DILATHIY

T :SEDIOANI J0 YIGWAN

000000 00 00FE OFPSZ 000302

d¥ FZFOTOWN 0000000000 ZILBSTLEBSLES L51¥
0805-L6109 TI ‘Weazlg TOIED ‘0805 %0 O4 SS3IPPY OL-ITWSW 20O L9LY

¢ ‘SHDIOANTI J0 YIEWON

00DOOD 00 00PE OVSZ 00030Z

PZO0TO-EZLOZT 966FPPTTODTES d¥ £ZIZZTWU Q000000000 COBYBTLILE

6T05~-L6T09 TI ‘wesxls 7oIBd ‘G105 *od Ol

I 7 IV
$S883IppPY OL-9TWSY 100 1 ¥ IV

o
N

000000 00 0OBE OBSE 000302

PZ90T0-ECL0CT vo8FKVTITODIES d¥ gZeZeTUM 0000000000 £0B#T0£950

6T0S-L6TN9 TI ‘wesaxls [oIeD ‘G105 %0g Od

I % 1Y
15S8IPPY OL-1TWeM 100 & 7 IV

z *SEOIOANT J0 HIEHON

SRTLVSITS vZ-£2
SETLPS TS 4 pZOZ/BT/T0 £202/92/11 €
68°066'6%
687066 ‘6%
68066635 166611 bZ-€2
68706665 ¥ pZ0Z/%0/10 £2Z0Z/6T/2T H
SL'9SLS
80" 8LES
90" 8LES £865T1 be-£2
90" BLES ¥ £Z0Z/ZT/TT EZOZ/LO/ZT H
69 8LES
69" 8LES E8SGTT vZ-£2
69°8LES 4 £Z0Z/22/21 £Z02/LO/ZT H
00°85T$
00°6LS
00°6LS vZ-£2
D0°6LS 4 PZOZ/BL/T0 E20Z/8I/21 41
00°6LS
00°6LS yZ-£2
INOOWY Loo¥
INNOWY GNIT AID o1
INACAY HOIOANT N MOEHD JIWY LaY xa
INOOWY IEN D T EIvd E0d  ALvd ANI § O1
[Hd LO:E
01:3beg

v2/60/10

HANON 000000 00 00IE O0ST 000301

A STIT9 221N dv  pzueluw 0000000000 SI:L £Z0Z8IZT 13324 ‘snoIpuy
9P009 TI 'ISINYUSPUTT ‘Amdd TeIspdd T0£Z :SS3IPPY OL-3ITWSY 00NIISCHANY

WANON 000000 00 OOTE ODST 000E0T
#3232 sQANNIINOD s s v s ns Sh:T EZ0Z9TET Isiag ‘snoIpuy 000LIS0HaNY

6601 NOILdT¥DSEA TIATI LNOODOY AT MOIN0 (E)¥EEWON LNNODOY

NOILJI¥DSEA BOTYIND i

NOILATSDSHA LNAWLSACAY IWY DSIG NOILATIOSHAA LNAODSIA a¥OTINMOQ AQTOA HOY
NOILdIWOSEd 3ANVE HOLVE YIEWaN Od # IDIOANT HWYN HOGNEA AEN-NEA

3z70dsy DUTISTT 20TOAUT dY
k2T 32733570 [oouds ybTH AjTunuo) Jueas

007007 0T £2°50
p-89 d°TOLAWAVE



00-Les ¥ v20Z/8T/10 REZ0E/T0/10 €

uotisadsut A3sjzes ggsng avy  pzueluw 0000000000

T SEDIOANI J0 WAGHAN

HEANON

oDTSOW BUTINOY A I23YD a¥  pzueluw 0000000000

20009 TI ‘ydotiuy ‘py 1say satbes 6E9£7

€ STOIOANI J0 YHEWON

UOTINTOS JaYsEM PTITUSPUTH av  pzusfuw $o00000000

ELOT-8L909 TI

Toueylz 30T 93¥ avy  pzuslww 0000000000

ELOT-BL909 TI

TouRy3g 30T D3y av  pzuefuw 0000000000

ELOT-BL909 TI

T *SHDIOANT J0 WIATHON

E30TAIDS UCTIBTSUBRIL ay ENCMﬂEE 0o00a00000

8EEE-08909 711 ‘obEdTyUD ‘BEEEOR XOH 04

T 1SEDIOANT J0 JIEWAN

(144

0Z009 1I ‘@yeT x03 ‘py uolfes f££1

SZFT

8wb8FO

6HEG00

PETGO00

LEEd

‘obestyp ‘Aey a1bed oziL

‘obeatyn ‘Aey a1bem 9zZfL

‘obeotyn ‘Aem 21BE3 9ZEL

32Ul I9juan aotTaxas §,Auusg

ISSRIPPY OL~-3TWaY (00 S, ANNEE

000000 00 00TE BIST 00030T

Ayzjourt) ‘urgeg
1SS3IPPY OL-3TWRY QQOWIINIGYE

000000 00 00Tk 0552 00030F

*0) WNATOoIlad UOTEAY

1SS2APPY OL-JTWSY (004 NOTVAY
pDO0000 00 OFP9F 0SSE QO030F

"0D wnayeIlad UoTEAY

—
reSaIppy ol-3Twad Mbd NOTYAY
000000 00 0FP9F 0SSZ 000Z0%

‘0D wnagoIlad UCTEAY

1§S2IPPY OL-3ITWSH (0004 NOTYAW

000000 00 00TE OTZZ 00030T

*2ul s@otazes abenbueg seraly

‘G591 W4  1SSIAPPY OL-ITWRY 000WT SWILY

6601 NOILATI¥OSEA TIEAET INNODOY A33 ¥0Ind

00°059%
00°059%
00° 0598 pe-£2
00°059% ¥ pZOZ/BT/T0 £2Z0E/62/1T @
87 168°LS
08'6FES
0B 6RES BE-ET
08°6FES 4 vZOZ/8T/T0 E£20Z/90/21 8
8L TOD'ES
2L"T00'ES bZ-£2
8L°T00'ES ¥ bZ0Z/BI/10 £20Z/8T/Z1 8
06" 6€5 b8
06" 6E5 FS vz-£2
06°6E5 ‘58 4 ¥Z0T/BT/T0 £202/ST/21 €
00°59%
00°69%
00°69% vZ-£2
00°69% ¥ pZOZ/8T/10 €20Z/S1/21 4
S8 LS TS
INODOWN Loow
INAOWY ENIT I8 a1
ALNOCWY FOIOANI ddN dOEHD IWY [aY¥ A

NOIIJI¥DSHEA INIWISACAY IWY DS5Id

INNOWY LaN 3 T WIva End  3Lvd ANI s O1
'Hd LO:E
11:8beg 72/60/10

NOILdI¥OSEQ

NOILJTSDSHA LNAODSIA

(S)¥3EWON LNAODDY

DOTYIND Lictsd
QYOTINMOO QIOA HOW

NOIZJIWDSEQ MNVE BOIVYE WIEWAN Od

1ioday Bur3sT] SoT0AUTl d¥
P2l 39TI3STQ Toouss ybry AjTunuwo) JueIs

# FDIOANI

TN HOONEA ADI-NIA

00°00°0T°€2°50
p-989 d°TOLJHAVE |



00°29% 4 ¥Z0Z/81/10 ¥EDE/S0/10 € AD STITH DTN d¥  pzueluw 0000000000 0E£:S BZOZSOIO0 uyor ‘oxlod
1£009 TTI ‘S9uUIng ‘1IN0H UOI®IOIS M 9EPBT  :SSSIPPY oL-3TWay
08 962’18 T :SADIOANI 30 WIEHWON
087962 ‘1§ 000000 ST 00SZ OEIT 000EO0T
08°962'1s ve-£¢
08°96Z'1% i FZO0EZ/81/10 bZ0Z/80/10 € JUBWBSINqUTSY UOTITNL KZ/E2 av  pzueluw 0000000000 PS06STa TTasxel ‘uciog
69009 TI 'SIATYSUTODUTT ‘T1Z LINN @23enbs IehTEIEIL 0Z :SS8IPPY OL-ITWsY
00°6LS T 5SEDIOANI 30 dIEWAN
00°6LS WANON 000000 00 00TE 00ST 000301
00°6LS ¥Z-£Z
00 6LS 4 pTOZT/BL/T0 £20Z/9t/2t B A STITO 221N d¥ pzueluw 0000000000 Sk:1 EZ0ZOIZT uosep ‘ucisog
29009 TII ‘¥ooiquyizon ‘ul Iadrunp Ofg  :SSIAPPY OL-ITWay
00°6LS T :SIEDIOANI J0 YITWAON
00°6LS WINON 000000 00 OO0TE 00ST QO00ZO0T
00°6LS 8Z-£2
00°6LS 4 FEZ0Z/81/10 £Z0Z/81/2Z1 € A STATH DUIN a¥y  pzueluw 0000000000 0E:S £20281Z1 piexan ‘untg
LY009 TI ‘YOTINZ IHET ‘SATIQ PICIIATEM (19  SSIIPPY 0I-1TWSY
00°06% T :SHDIOANI A0 WITHON
00065 SI6d 000000 00 BOTE: OIFE 000H0T
00°06% ¥BSSTT bZ-£2
00°06% ¥ EZ0E/Z2/21 £20Z/6Z/11 H JuBWSSINQUTAI SIEd d¥ €ZTIZZTUW 0000000000 £20Z6211 epuswy ‘AaIqrry
15009 TI ‘Icowsye] ‘PATE SUOSEaS INO3 M 6S08Z  :5SIIPPY OL-ITwSH
00°LES T :SHOIOANI J0 WHEHWAN
00°LZS 000000 00 OEZE 0SSZ 00030F
00°LES pe-£2
ssnnanOFNNIINODxsnxax 6HZS *SUl I9jua) L8oTAzas 5, Auuag
INAOWY ILODY 660T NOILATWOS3q TAATI INOOJOY AD@ WOIN0 (STEIEWAN INAODDY
INOCHWY ENIT X108 o1 ROIZIdTIOSAd DOTYIND T
INOOWY HOIOANI  ¥aN MOZEHD IWY LaV F ¥ NOIL3T¥YDSEd INARISALAY JIWY JSId NOITIJATSOSEd INNODSIA J¥OINMOd QIOA HOY
INOOWY LaN 5 T EIvd End ~ Eivd ANI S O1 ROIIATHEOSIA ~MNVE HOIVE YEGWON 0d # SOIOANI IWYN HOANEA
{Wd L0:€ 110dsy DBUTASTT SOTOAUT d¥ 00700
_mﬂpommm ¥Z/60/10

2T 30II15T0 TOOYss YbIH AjTunumion Juers

P-89 d

000HOL3NACE

D00XYHNOLOE

00osvroLsog

N
N

000439 WN1d

000YRYEHIIS

000 S ANNEE

AEE-NIA

T0TT€2°50 |
*101a9dvE



€6 ‘ZS ‘16 :¥EEHON
TXE = T IXT - T -STLIS ¢ XISHEL ¥IINTHd

89°2ZETS DO E ATOUNNI4 IMIN SNIWOM-YHATY - HIOTD GLLOSEOTOASHN oTT
05 ‘HIEHNN
39¥VT YHIXE *dZIS T AISYAl HIIWIEd
05 L9 00"t ITOYNNIA FHIN SNIWOM-YHATY - HIOTO 6LLOSEDTOEEN 001
S9°p8Z 1% ke-tc

SHEOAING WISUWT
€9 pEZITS 4 yZOZ/BT/TI0 ECOZ/ET/ZT 8 4 NI 1713 TIVELlEMSYE STEID av  pzueluw L£000HZT0GO Z669LTHZE sizods usg

E6ET-FRZGL ¥I ‘SETTBC ‘CEL1H8 XOE 04  :SS3IPPY OL-3TWSH (00M0dS NSd

00" 0EL'ES T +SEDIOANI A0 WIEWON
00 0EL'ES 000000 00 Ofb6¥ OETIT D00I0T
00" 0EL‘ES BZ-£2
00" 0EL‘ES 4 FZOZ/81/10 E£Z0Z/81/Z1 € sutzebey yaed 3yl av pguelww 0000000000 $F950T Auedwop BuTjuTig suo3syoolg
ZP1ES IM ’'BYSOUBY ‘SNUIAY YAQE SZEL  SSIIPPY OL-ITWSH D00OLSHOCHS
00'6LS T :SHDIOANI J0 WIEWON
™
00°6LS WANON 000000 00 00TE 00ST 00ozot N
00°6LS $Z-£2
00°6LS d $ZOZ/8I/T0 £202/91/21 4 A STAT9 2IIN avy  pzuslum 0000000000 00:ZT £Z029121 WEeTTTTM ‘uBuualg
0T009 TI ‘SS2UIBAUT ‘BATIQ MBTASDPTH LZOT  FSS2IPPY OL-ITWaY (00TIMNHING
00" IvIS Z :SHOIOANT JO WHTWAN
00°6LS WANON 000000 00 OOTE 00ST 00030T
00°6LS ¥Z-€2
00 6LS ¥ pZ0Z/81/10 €£20Z/81/21 € A STATO DDIN dy  pzueluw 0QDOO00000 ST:L £2Z0ZBIZT uyep ‘axAcg
1009 TI “P9UINY ‘JINCD UOIYIOJS M 9E08T  ISSIIAPPY OL-ITWSY Q00HOLINAOE
00°Z9% WANON 000000 00 00TE DOST 000301
00°z9s ¥Z-t2¢
sexxsnQINNIINOGD = s xuxx 0£:6 BZOZSOTO uyop ‘syhog QOOHOCIUAOE
INNOWY IOOY 6601 NOIIdTEOSHEA TAATI LNAODDY AT MoIN0 {S)93EWON INOGDDY
INNOWY aNIT xI0 1 NOII3THOS3Ed SOTVIYD EEr
INOOWY HOIOANI  ¥EN MOEHO JIWY La¥ X3 NOILJdTHOSEd INAWLSOACAY @AY OSId NOILdIHOSEd INNODSIA QYOTNMOd QIOA HOY
INOOAY LaN D T EI¥qd End  EL¥d ANI S O1T NOILdI¥0SEd MNvd HOIve ddaWoN od # EOIOANT EAYN 9OGNZA AEA-NAA
'Wd LOGE jzodey BuT3sSTT SOTOAUI A 00°00°0T°€£2°S0
‘g1:9beg 7Z/60/T0

FZT IDTIISTQ TOOYDS UBTH AJTUnUWOD FuRI9 b-89 d°TOLAMAVE



00°29% 4 PZOZ/BI/I0 EZ0Z/EL/EZT ©

wysoad sdog 20N da¥  peuefuw 9000000000 0E:S ETOCETIZT

¥8009 TI ‘epuconep ‘IS USY N 9L6LET

uosep ‘jrogase)d

iSS3IpPY OF-3TWSd T(0SYrgaASYD

00 FEVR'OTS T iSHDIOANI JO WIETWAON
00 FEP'OTS 000000 00 000S OFVSZ 000302
00" PEF ‘0TS ¥Z-£2
00" BEF"OTS ¥ RZOZ/BI/10 WPZOEZ/60/10 € asueteq buriybil win 3sem av  pzuelww 0000000000 10550F oul ‘ButloRajuc) DTa30aTd ABaRD
05009 111 ‘AFuHOW ‘py uehe¥neM M 60EE  :SSIIPPY OL-ITWSH 00073 AFHYD
00°6L% T :SEDIOANI IO WHEWON
00°6L$ WANON 000000 00 OOTE 0QST 000301
00°6LS vZ-€2
00°6LS 4 pE0Z/8T/10 £TOZ/ST/ET 4 A shog DUIN dv  pzuefuw 0000000000 00*L ETOTSTET aueys ‘uouused
0£009 I ‘®yeTsAexn ‘o3I %8213 sadod (LIT  ISSIIPPY OL-ITWSY 000YHSONNYD
S9°v8Z’' 18 T ‘SHDIOANI J0 WIGWAN
S8 FBZ TS SHE0JIINN 000000 00 086%F 00ST 00030T
50" v8s 00°T LHDIZEI 081 mm
IXE = 1 IXZ - £ :S3TIS Z LHOHS ¥3IWZES
GO"ZEZS 00°€ FTOVNNIS EMIN SNIEWOM-YHATY - HIOTD PBLOSE0TOSSN 0LY
FOUYT VHIXE :92IS ¢ IHOHS ¥IIWIEd
06" L9% 00°T TTOVNNId 3¥IN SNIWOM-VHITV - HLOTD PBLOSEOTOESN 091
£6 ‘26 ‘16 uEEWNN
IXE - T IXZ - ¢ iSEZIS Z AISHIL ¥ITHIEA
S9°ZETS 00°€ FTOYNNIA ENIN SHIWOM-YHATY - HIOTD £8L0SE0TIESN 051
05 HIEHON
ZDHVT YHIXZI :3ZIS 7 AESHIEL ¥SIWZHd
06°L9% 00T STOYNNId ININ SNEWOM-YHATY - HIOTD £8L0GE0TOSSN 0pT
IKE - T 7IKZ - € :SEZIS ¢ I¥OHS HEINTNG
S9°ZETS 00°¢ FTOENNIA ENIN SHNAWOM-YHATV - HIOTD TBLOSEOTOESN 0ET
FO¥VT VHIXT (EZIS 7 L¥OHS HIINTY¥d
05" L9% 00°T FTIYNNId ENIN SHIWOM-YHATY - HIOTD TBLOSEOTIESN A
waxaya0INNIINODs snamwn Z6GOLTIFTE s3zods usg (00¥OAS NSE
INNOWY &Loo¥ 6601 NOILdTNOSEQ THATT INOOJOY AdA Mo100 (STEFEHAN IRNODOY
INNOWY ENIT 7 I o5 ) NOIZdI¥0sad SOTVYIND EE
INAOWY ZOIOANT  HEN NOSHO IWY LAY FE NOILATYOSHEd LNIWLSOCAY LAWY OSIA NOILdINOSEd LNOODSIA QYOINMOd QIOA HOW
INQOWY LaN O ~ EIva End  ELkvd ANI S 01 NOILdTHOSEd MNVE  HOLVE WaAGwWaN 0d # EOIOANT EAYN SOQNEA  AGM-NaA
[zm LOGE jaodsy BUTISTT S8ICAUI 4V 00700° 0T €Z°S0

| p1i@beg ve/60/10

pZT 39TTISTQ TOOUIS UBTH AjTunumioy 3ueag

¥-89 d°T0IdNAYE



0L S6FS

P1°66S 00"t

P11 665 00°1

PI66S 00°1

v1°668 00T

17668 00"t
0L S6FS h2-£T
0L"S6FS ¥ v2Z0Z/81/10 €202/62/21 9

€z/62/21
SI9TO6LLTV-ET/TZ/TT
ESEEOTLLIV-ET/ST/2T
OTII8EPDLIV-EC/B/CT
C6BEGISLIV-EE/T/2T

£Z0U0 IVTAIIS. Tem0lL dav  pzueluw 0000000000 ET0Z 2EQ

S00T-08909 1I ‘obeaTyd ‘50088 *0€ 04

000000 00 QEZE 0952 000301
(1A
OET
02T
o1t
001

dLb SejUTd
1SS2IPPY OL-1TWSW 000F SYINID

000TITE T0 0OTE ETET 000301

Iez0 Y3 Jo axeT 3B Awspeoy 2b6upy)
1SS8IpPY OL-3ITWaY 000W HONYHO

25

000000 00 00%9 OZEZ 000301

wie) JOo Iaqueyd Baly SIYET, 0 UTEYD

S52IPPY OL-3TWed £00.,0 NIVHD

000000 00 OOTE 00ST 000301

uosep ‘3Togaesed

ISSSIPPY OL-ITWsY T00SYLEESYD

000000 00 00TIE 00ST 000307

uose[ ‘3I70g8sE) T00SYOHIASYD

(S)¥EERON LNAODIY
DOTVLYD i
QUO'INMOQ QIOA HOY

FWYN HOaNEA ADI-NIA

00°00° 0T €2° 50

EL G6L'ETS T :SIOIOANI JO WIHNON
EL 66LETS WANON
EL GGL'ETS #Z-£2
ELT6BLIETS ¥ ¥ZOZ/8T/T10 £20Z/1e/e1 4 £Z2EQ UOTITNL/IUPSH ay  pzuefww 0000000000 LBZOBOANI
GOEES WD 'PTSTISISYRE ‘DI 3IS =2a¥ BUTH 00SS
00°08% T {SADIOANI IO TAGWAN
00°08%
00°08% vZ-£e
007085 d pZ0Z/BT/T0 €20Z/T0/2T 4 ssng diysiaquesp d¥ pgusluw 0000000000 LbT69E6
TL009 TI ‘puowyaTy ’gLp %08 Od ‘€ 3LS IS UTEW N 0T60T
00" VZI$ Z ISHOIOANI J0 ¥IGWAN
00°29% WANON
00°29% YZ-£Z
007298 ¥ pZ0Z/BT/10 EZOZ/ET/ZT € Yysoi3d sAod DDIN a¥v  pzueluw 0000000000 00:L EZOTETTT
FRO0O9 TI ‘epucaney ‘3S Ys¥ N 9L6LZ
00°29% HWENOR
007295 A X A
wwna v wGIANIINOD ey mx 0£:6 £E0ZEIZT
INNOWY LOOY 6601 NOILJIHOSEd TdA@I LNOODOW X@ ®o100
INONOWY ENIT x10 &1 NOIL3TE0SAd
INOOWY SOIOANI  ddN MDEHO IWY DO i3 NOILAI¥OSEA LNAWISOCAY 4WY OSId NOILdI9OSHEA LNNOOSIA
INNOWY LAN O T EI¥d INnd  EI¥d ANI S 0% NOIIJT¥OSZad MNNYE HOIVE WdEaWON od # HOIOANI
nd LDAE 2aoday butisIT 20TOAUT AW
“mﬁnmmmm

v2/60/10

pzT 39TI3sTQ Tooysas uBTH AaTunuwioy juexs

F=89 d°TOLdHdYE



EL OFS §8SSTT kZ-£2

ISS2IPPY CI-3TWIH Z00 ISYOWOD

ISS3IPRY CI-1TWsY Z00 ISYINOD

iSS3IPPY OL-3TWSY Z00 LSYIWOD

15B3W00 O
N
TSSSAPRY C1-aTWaY 100 LSYOWOD

+S53IPpPY OL-3TWsY 100 LSYOWOD

iSS9IPPY Or-3TWSY (QQO0IAIMRLIO

ZLTOFS 4 £Z0Z/2Z/21 £Z0OZ/80/ZT H PZITT0-€22TCT I2uILjul d¥ €ZZEZZTUM 0000000000 S696THOZFTIOTTLLE 37gED I5EdWOD
680F-L6109 TI ‘weaxag T[0T ‘GROP XOH 04
S8 ¥FIS 000000 00 00FPE OFSZ 000H0Z
S8 HEIS G8SSTT vZ-€2
S8 PRIS 4 €Z0Z/ZT/TT E£ZOZ/ET/ZT H PEITTO-EZLIZT 3IBUILIUL d¥ £ZZZZTUW 0000000000 BOBFSEOPZOOTTLLE sTOED I8EBOWOD
680F~-L6T09 TI ‘WEaals ToIeD ‘G8OF XOH O4
95°01% 000000 00 OOFE OVSZ 000H0Z
95°01% Z66STT pZ-£2
96 0TS 4 FZOZ/H0/T0 €Z0Z/8Z/2T H PZLOZO-PZROTO FTEYD d¥ FZFOTOWW 0000000000 BPE6DOOVZ00TILLE aTqe) 3sedUWed
680b-L6T09 TI ‘weazls JOIBD ‘GROF %O 04
S9°656% Z :SFOIOANI JO WAEHAN
06°6LES 000000 00 ODFE OVSZ 00030Z
06°6LES 68GSTT vZ-£2
06 “6LES 4 €Z0Z/BT/ZT €20Z/10/21 H €20HA SPTZLEVLE d¥ E£Z8TZTUW Q000000000 ZETI0T68T
T090-TOT6T ¥4 ‘BTudIspeITud '109LE Xo8 04
GLTELSS 000000 00 00LE OFSZ 00020Z
SLT6LSS 6¥SSTT vZ-t£2
SLU6LGS ¥ €20E/81/21 €20Z/10/21 H £Z23d LOZ0S0096 d¥ E£Z8TZTUW 0000000000 181101681 JSEIUWOD
1090-10T6T ¥d ‘eTUdTapeITUd ‘T09LE X0d 04
€5°LZ8 128 T :SEDIOANI JO WIEWON
£5°LZR'TZS 000000 00 DEZE OFSZ 00030Z
£6°LEZB"1ZS yZ-£2
£6°L287125 d vZ0Z/BT/10 €202/10/2T1 4 €030 Aag TeraolfuEp dy¥  pzuelumt 0000000000 LS58F DUl @dueuajutel butpTIng apTmAITO
€r102 1I ’‘Edse3l ‘¥ 31§ A0 TETIISNPUI GGST
0L S6¥S$ T STOIOANI A0 WIGWAN
INOOWY LOOY 6601 NOIIATHOSEA TIATI INAODOV A H0I00 {STHEEWAN INOGJOOY
INNOWY ENIT xI8 [o31 NOILdI€D5Ed DOTVYIYD amd
INOOWY EOIOANI  Y¥EN MDFHD IWY [a¥ xZ NOIZ4TYOSEA INTWISACAY IWY OSIQ NOILdINDSEd INNODSIA QYOTNMOG QIOA HOY

INAOWY LEN 5 T HiIvd @and  3I¥d ANI S O1
{Wa Lo:€
lg1:9beg

vZ/e0/10

NOILSTHOSEd MNVH HOIVE YHEEGWON Od

jiodsy HBUTISTT 0TOAUI gY
P21 3°TI3sTQ Toouyas ybrty Ajtunumiod jueis

# EDIOANI

HWAYN YOANAA ADA-N3A

00°00°0T"€27S0 |
P-89 d°TOLJ¥4VE |



0T°96L'V$
0T°96L"FS vZ-€2

0T°96L'F$ ¥ pZ0C/8T/TI0 €202/12/21T 4

0T 96L'F$
0T 96L'F$ vZ-€2C
0T 96L'F$ ¥ ¥202/81/10 €202/12/271 €

0T°96L°F$
0T 96L°FS vz-€2
0T 96L°PS ¥ $202/81/10 €202/12/21 €
08°08$

08°08%
08°08$ vZ-€2
08°08% ¥ pz0Z/8T/10 €202/92/21 €
00°LSE'¥FS

00°LSE'FS
00°LSE RS re-€2
00°LSE'®S ¥ $Z02/81/10 %202/G50/10 €
€1°96T$

LT 0FS

€

€¢03d UoT3ITuL

€20dd uoTiTaL

€20dJ UoT3TnL

SSIDIOANI IO YIFFWAN

A1ddns zeg 983300

ISEDIOANI J0 JHEWON

WINON

STTEO ©0TAIDS £29°d

SHDIOANI JC WIGWAN

000TTE TO0 O0TE ZTIZT 000FO0T

dy  pzuelum 0000000000 679G€ Tooyss Ae@ suoT3losuuo)d

87009 TI ’STTTAAIISATT ‘G AmH 0TFIE 1 SS?IPPY OL-3TWSH ZOOILOINNOD

000TTE T0 00TE ZT2T 00030T

ay pzuelum 0000000000 8koseE
8p009 TI ‘oTTTAA3ISqTT ‘Sp AMH OTRIE

To0yos ABQ SUOTIOBUUOD

:SS9IPPY OL-3TWsY Z00ILDANNOD

000TTE TO 00TE 2TIZT 000H0T
ay peuefumr 0000000000 Lb9SE Tooyss Aeq suoT3oLUUOD

87009 TI ‘STTTAA3ISATT ‘Gh AMH OTKIE tSS2IPPY OL-3TWSY Z0QILIINNOD

000000 00 OTO¥P 099C 00030T ~
N
day pzueluw 0000000000 12£962Q¥0

16109 TI ‘STeA PooM ‘pPATd ATSATT 056

vsn dnoas ssedwo)

1SS2IPPY OL-3TW™d {00 SSYIWOD

000000 00 0ECE O0PST 00030C

av  pzuefuw 0000000000 g9gz  UOTIRWOANY 3 TEOTUBRYOSW A3TuUnumod

£€1009 TI ‘Axed ‘2d POOMSYBT (0ZK9 $SS8IPPY OL-3TWad S00LINAWWOD

000000 00 0O%YE 0FSZ 00030C

wxxxwxQAANTINOD ¥ x ¥ xx % 5696TP0ZPTOTTLLS STqeD 3SBOWOD Z00 ISYIWOD
INOOWY LOOY 660T NOILAIHOSIA THATI INAODDY XD 0100 {SYSHERON INNODDY
INOORY ANIT x10 o1 NOIIdTJOSAA DOTYIVD AT
INOOWY ZOIOANI  daN JOHHO IWY LAY xa NOILdTEDSEA INAWLSACAY IWY OSIA

NOILITYDSEA LNAODSIA QYOTNMOQ dIOA HOY

XDI~-NIA

LNOOWY LIN o} 2IL¥A Ina EI¥d ANI S O1 NOILAT¥YDSHEA MNVE HOIVE NEEWAN Od # EDIOANI TNYN JOANIAA
W LO*E 3aodey BUTisST] 22TOAUI 4V 00°00" 0T EZ°S0
Lt1:2beg vZ/60/T0

Pzl 319TI3ST [00Yds ybTH Aatunumod juelis

¥-89 d°T0Lddd¥E



09°€£SZ'GS 4 bZ0Z/BI/I0 £20Z/12/21 €

£2030 UCTRITNL da¥  pzueluw 0000000000

11021

dseq Awapedsy SuoTidsuuc)

Sb009 TI 'Is3103 el ‘peoy uebaynem yinos (0f :SSaIPPY OL-3ITWRY pOQILIFNNOD

£2o3a uotraTng d¥  pzueluw 0000600000

orozl

000TTE 10 00TE ZITTI 000301

3583 AwspEoy SUOT3D23UU0D

S¥0D09 TI ‘3s2Iog I¥eT ‘peoy uebaIyneM UINOS 0OC iSSIIPPY CL-ITWOd HO00TILOINNOD

8 :SADIOANI A0 WILEHON

£22d0 uoTing da¥  pzueluw 0000000000

1185¢E

000TTIE 10 OOTE ET1ZT 00030T

Tooyas Aeg suoTioauuod

BP002 TI ‘STTTAAIZSCYT ‘G AMH OTPIE  :SS8IPPY OL-1TWad ZOOILOENNOD

£2030 woTitnl da¥  pzuelww 0000000000

8009 11

£2030 UOTITRL d¥  pzueluw 50006000000

£595¢€

Z596E

000TIE 10 OOTE ETZ1 000301

Tooyss Aeg suorisauuscy

'BTTTARII8GTT ‘GF AMH OTPIE  :SSIPPY OL-3TWaY Nwpruwzzcu

PODTITE TO ODTE ZTIZT 000301

Tooyas Aeq suoTiDa3uULD

86009 TI ‘BTTTAAIISGTT ‘Sb AMH OTFIE  :5SOIPPY OL-ITWSM ZOOTIOENNOD

£2030 uUoTITNL av  pzueluw 0000000000

1595¢€

000TTE 10 OOTE ZIZT 00030T

Tocyss Aeg suoTiosuuocy

87009 TI 'STTIAMIIZQTT ‘Gp AMH OTPIE  :SS33IPPV OL-3ITWOY ZOOIIDANNOD

000TITE TO0 OOIE ZIZT 0003DT

09°£52°Ss
09°£52°6¢ ¥Z-€2
09°£SZ 'S4 ¥ $Z0Z/81/10 £20Z/12/21 ©
9E° 0S¥’ 9ES
99°LL8 Zs
99°LLB’ZS pz-£2
99°LLBZS ¥ pZOZ/BT/TI0 £20Z/12/2T w©
01" 96L°%¢
01°96L k3 vZ-tZ
DT"96L b4 4 ZOZ/81/10 £Z0Z/12/21 ©
0T 96L‘bs
0T°96L'p4 ¥Z-£2
0T°96L°F$ ¥ PZOZ/BL/TI0 £Z0Z/1E/21 H
0T"96L'FS
DT"96L"b$ rZ-€2
0T°96L"bS ¥ bZOZ/BT/T0 €£20%/12/21 @
OT"96L'FS
0T 96L"¥3 bZ-£2
01°96L°%$ ¥ pZOZ/BI/T0 €£20Z/12/21 4
INOOWY Loo¥
INOOWY ENIT E7e] &1
INAOWY HOIOANI  W¥eN MOEHD JIWY [£Q¥ P
INOOWY LaN D ~ @Iv¥d Bnd  EL¥d ANI S O1

CWa L0:E

- 81:0beg $2/60/10

£2030 uoT3INg ay  pzuefuw 0000000000 0s9cE Tooyss Aeg suoTiosuuc)
8¥009 TI ‘BTTTAAIISGTT ‘G AMH OTHIE  :S52IpPPY OL~-1TWSH ZOOILDENNOD
6601 NOILdTHOSAQ TAAIT LNOOJIY XEd ¥0100 {5V dSEWON INOOCDOY
NOIXdI¥OS3d DOTVLYD it
NOILATYDSEA INAWLSALAY IWW 0S1IA NOILIIE0SEA ANNOJSIA QUYOINMOQ QIOA HOY
NOILEI€0S3G dNvE HOIVE WdaWwON 0d # EOIOANI EWYN HOONZA AEN-NEA

3a0dey DUTASTT S99T0AUT gW
P21 I9TIASTA TOOYIS YBTH AjTunwwon aueis

00°00°0T €250
F=89 d"TOLd¥dNE



EE"06S"8ES

000000 00 098F 0%¥SZ 000302

££°065'8E% vZ-£2
££°085'8E5 ¥ VZOZ/BI/I0 £TOZ/0E/21 € £2230 1629F-ELOPIL dy  pgueluw 9000000000 TOLBZGZRILY sul ‘Axbasuzy maN UOTIBTTA3ISUCD
0bSp-L6T09 TI ‘Wesals ToIed ‘Qv9h ¥08 04  :SS2IPPY OoI-3Twdd 000TIFLSNOD
61 °E253 000000 00 099% OFSZ 00030
61°€25% ¥Z-£2
617 €255 4 pZOZT/BT/TO0 €£ZOEZ/0DE/ZT 4 £ZDHA Z6ZOP-CLOVSL ay  pzueluw 0000000000 TO6S8FZBTLY ouy ‘Aabraug maN UCTIBTTP3ISUCD
0p2F-L6T09 13 ‘WesIqS TOIBD ‘09t %XOH Od  :SSIIAPPY OL-ITWIY 000TIILSNOD
0Z'6£6°VS T {SEIDOTOANI 40 WIAEWON
0Z2°656°'1s 000000 00 0OTF OFSZ 00030Z
0Z°6E6'F$ ¥Z-£Z
0Z°6£6 'S ¥ ¥ZOZ/8TI/T0 E£Z0Z/pT/Z1 € ITON 821 /33TTRH a¥y  pzueluw 0000000000 ZLLOYTSY 3 Az9sUG)
£596-L£909 TI ‘cBEDTYD ‘£595LL XOH Od  :SSRIPPY OL-ITWRY 000 ANESNOD
o
ZS 8YT'ETS ¥ :SEOICANI 30 WHEWON N
99°02E'1S 000TTE TO OOTIE ZIZT 000I0T
99°0ZE'1S ¥Z-£2
99°0ZE ‘1% ¥ pZOZ/BT/TI0 E£20Z/90/Z1 ¢ cznon-ony 3slpy a3ex av  pzuzluw 0000000000 L6OZT aseg Awspeoy suorioauuc)
SFO02 TI “3§2303 BYET ‘PEOY UEHINNEM UINOS QOf  :SSSIPPY OL-3ITWSY HOOIIDANNOD
99702 ‘1% 000TTIE 10 00TE ZTZT1 000301
99°02E 1S FZ-£2
99 0ZE 1% ¥ PEZOZ/BT/TI0 £Z0E/90/21 8 £ZAON-ONY 3sEpY @23®y d¥  pzuelww QOO0OO0DO000 96021 3sed AwSpEoy SUOTIOIUUOD
SHQQ9 TI ‘ISIT03 IYET ‘pEod uebayney yinos Q0f  ISSIIPPY OL-ITWSH YOO TLOANNOD
09 £5275¢ 000TTIE 10 00IE ZIZT 000301
09°£52'5% re-£Z
waxeexQEANIINOD ks nn s IT02T 3seg Awspesy SUOTIDBUUGD pOOILDINNOD
INNOWY Loo¥ 6601 NOILATHNOSHAA THATI INOOJDY ADL MO100 (ST9EEWON LNNODODY
LNOOWY aNIT F¥xe) 1 NOIIdI¥DSad DOTYLYD L]
INNOWY EDIOANI  ¥aN MOZEHO IWY Lay P NOILAT4DSEd LNTWLSOPAQY LAWY 051 NOTI4TUDSEd INAODSIA OYOINMOU GIOA HOW
INOCHY L3N O T dIvad @nd  EIvd ANI S O1 NOILdTI¥DSEd NNVE HOLVE JASWON od # AEDIOANI FWYN HOONIA ADI-NIA
W LO:E 3zodey ButastT SOTOAUL JV 00°00°0T"€Z°60
| g1 :@beg

vZ/60/T0

FZT 39TI1STE Tooyas ybty LlTunumiod Jues

F-89 4° 10LIH4VE



6L"88FS vZ-E2

¥ PEZOZ/BT/10 E€Z0Z/8EZ/21 81

€

Arddns sgnu® * 9a1"

A1ddns sgn¥9 ¥ 94TH

SSHEDIOANI J0 WIAHAN

8DTAZIS BFTUN

{STIDICANI A0 JIGHAN

ECAON Z98G-DE

EZAON ZF91T-D8€

SEOTOANT A0 YAGWON

£2230 0-1P0LS8Z

6L E88%S
69° 6228
69°622% ¥Z-£2
69°622% ¥ pZ0Z/BT/10 £Z0Z/TT/Z1 8
00°9€$
00°9£%
00-9€% yZ-te
00°9E$ ¥ PZOZ/BT/T0 €2TOE/S0/2T 9
60°226°21$8
GZ'9LT'E1S
SZ'9LT'ETS we-£2
SZTTOLT'ZIS ¥ pZ0Z/8T/10 £z0Z/ZZ/TT 8
PBTSWLS
B8 ShLS PZ-€2
¥8°ShLS ¥ PZOZ/BT/10 EZ0EZ/ZE/Z1 H©
92 TLT'6ES
bL LSS
bL® LSS vZ-£2
PLTLSS ¥ FZOZ/BI/T0 €20E/¥T/2T €
INOOAY Ioo¥
INNOWY ENIT XI0 o1
INONOWY FDIOANI  W¥6N MO®EHD IWY Ca¥ P
INOQORY LAN J ~ 3EIvq @nd  3Lvd ANI § O1
_zm LOHE

| 0z:ebed ¥2/60/10

dayv

dv

av

day¥

dy

dy

rzuefun 0000000000 TO0"69€220216S
§TPF~-GZ019 11 ‘onbngng 31se3 ‘00¢ X0 04

‘09 Arddng staass(y juassaa)d
1S58IpPPY Ol-1TWsSH

000000 0O OOTP OKSZ 00030Z

pzueluw 0000000000 t00°6SPGEITTICES
8TkP-%2019 TI

*on A1ddng 271a399[@ 3IUSISIID

‘anbngng 353 ‘p0S X0d 04 SSSIPPY OL-3TWwsy

000000 00 OETE 0952 00030T

pguelun 0000000000 SEBTLSRID

‘sauTeTd s3g

SuUl $0Ig TUTZZOD

81009 1I ‘8 DISMOH 0GE  $SSSAPPY OL-3TWey

000000 00 0S9% OFPSE 000302

pzueluw 0000000000
ELPS-L6TO09 TI

TETFZEE ISIAIOQ SYD-ZDHINAMAN NOILWTIZISNGD
‘WeaI1S TOIED ‘£LKC XO0H 04 15SSIPPY OL-3Tway

000000 00 089F 0FPSZ 000302

vzueluw 0000000000
ELVS-LETO9 MI

OETFZEE ISIAIQ SYD-ADMANIMAN MOTIVTITILSNOD
‘weailgs TOIBD 'ELES ®OE Od

1S53IpPY O~ Tuay

000000 00 099% ObSZ 000302

pzueluw Q00000000 T00SZ9ZBTILY
0F¥SF-L6T09 TI

oul ‘Rabisug maN UCTIETTEISUCD

‘wesIls TOIED ‘Qp9F XOg O IES8IppPY OL-31Tway

jaodsy BUT3STT 80TOAUT ¥
pZ1 10TIASTA TOOYDS UBTH AlTunumon jueis

“660T  NOILdId¥O53Q TEAWI LNOGOOY AEd N0IO0 {SY9EanON LNOGODY
NOIZdI=osad S0TYIYD EErd

NOILJII¥OSEA LNJIWLSACAY WY OsIid NOII4T¥0SHEd &NOODSIA QYOINMOO OIOA HOW
NOIILdTHOSEA dNVE HOIVE YdaWON 0d # HOIOANT HWYN dOGNZA

00°00°0T"£2°50
b-89 d°TOLA¥dYE

000INEDSIED

000INIDSEYD

000 IMIZZOD

o
o™

T00TTILSNGD

100T73LSNOD

DOOTTELENOD

ADA-NIA



L9"96E$

L9°86TS 00°1
L979625 vz-£2
L9°96ES ¥ bZ0Z/8T/T0 €20E2/50/2T ® 4

ATddns ¥EI1
103BUTWRT-PTO9~
UOIAX-I0F-DTCUTWET /UOD " cowap " anm/f /: sdaay
OFOLFTZIM QNS 0OE Xu5T TTHW
L' 9bpTalae) pP3PTS-0OML SIRUTWET PTOD

I03PUTWET

PT0D uoafy 104 =2JRUTWET v pzueluw £0000VZZ00 LbLLOkL

£298-8BZES IM ‘2NBMTITH ‘£Z988 X088 04

0Z009 TI ‘84eT ¥od ‘Aem UCWSTTEL S86

8T1FF-520T9 TI ‘enbngng 3sed ‘00§ *od od

0000N0 00 0OTF 0ZEZZ 000I0T

00T

oowag

iSS21ppY ol-3Twed 000 fore)rotc ]

000000 00 0ZEE OTEZ 000301

eyzsatuby ‘Tysacbpod-andez)

ISS3IPPY OL-3TWSH Q0QNOWNHO0ZD
-
(90]

000TTIE 10 OOTIE ZTIZT 00030T

11 sTo0oYas S3SD
1SS3APPY OL-3ITWBY (QOHOS SISD

000000 00 00T¥ 0FSZ 000302

o5 A1ddng 21339973 JUSD53ID

ISEITPPY OL-ITWSY (DOLNIDISTMED

000000 00 DOTF 0FSZ 0D00I0Z
*0) Ayddng 51332273 JUads81) DOOINIDISIHD

ST LLS T SEDIOANI JO WIGHON
ST LLS
ST LLS yE-€2
ST LLS ¥ pZOZ/BT/T0 EZ0Z/ZE2/E1 € JUSUDSANGUTSX POOJ IUOD ESYI a¥  pzueluw 0000000000 £Z0TTTLT
01°S¥9'S% T SEDIOANI 40 WIGHWAN
0T S °ss WINON
01" 59 °6S bZ-£2
01°Gh9'SS ¥ PZ0Z/81/10 bBEZOZ/B0/T0 € £ZDEQ UOTATNL d¥  pzuelunt 0000000000 8¥5ZL Dad
Z9009 TI ‘¥ooaqylaoN ‘GHZ ILS PATE ITHOXS 00
88°660'€E% € SIDOIOANI IO WIEWON
0b"TI8E‘ZS
0% T8E ‘2§ vE-€Z
0 18728 4 ¥20Z/81/10 WE0Z/80/10 € A1ddns sands % 50719 d¥ pzueluw 0000000000 100" T6LZVOZISS
6L°88bS
sxnresQINNIINOD wassxs T00°69€220Z15S
INOCWY IODOY 6601 NOIZLAIHOSHEA TIATT LNOOOOW XEd 90100
INOOWY ENIT x18 o1 NOIIdTEOSEA
INOORY FOIOANI  ¥EN MOEHD IWY LQY X NOIZJdT4OSEd LNIWLSOCAY IWY OSIA NOILIIYOSHEA LNNOJISIA
INAOWY LaN D T @I¥ad @nd ~ d&Yd ANI S O1 NOILJINOSAEd MNVE HDOIVE d@anON Od # @OIOANI
Wd L0:€ 3x0dey BUTISTT 9ITOAUT d¥
12:3beg

¥2/60/10

{SY¥TEWAN INNODDY

DOTYIVD AT
QOYOINMOO UIOA HOY

pZT 30TIISTQ TOOYDS ybtTH AjTunuwon Jupid

TWUN YOANIA ADI-NIA

00°00°0T"EZ°50 |
F—89 d° TOLJEdVE



99 516 ¥ bENE/8T/10 EZoE/BO/2T €
69°L9S°'1%
G9°L9S'T$

00"8S¥S 00"

008623 00°2

D0°6TTS 00°1

00°SLTS 00" T

6 LTS 00°1

08 G6ES 00" b

06°66S 00°¢
G9°L95'TS kE-ET
§9°L95 T8 ¥ v20Z/81T/10 £e0e/ve/TI1 8 4

Bbutroany Teatdsol da¥  pzueluw 0000000000 B9E99TANT

DT1F-B88T0 YW ‘UIngom ‘OTTHF %08 Od ‘025 143Q

{SEDIOANI 30 YIEHAN

A1ddNS qIJ0A

oT1 sn I3
iSS3APPY OL-3TWRH 00077 SN IF

000000 00 00TH 0OKFT O0DIDT

Z wioylield
PTING (+)8E/(+)€/Z wiod sgefwiog Z0-£4-dg 091
abpTilaen UTSaY ZA 1JeI] SQETWIOY 20-¥9¥0-23-5Y 08T
abipTIjze) utsey sseg 1070 sgeTWIC3 10-89249-¢43-54 orT
ATH 30700 sgeTwiIcs ¥O-9Ad-Z3-5d 0ET
JuaweTt] bButueal) I9yewWTIIAn LGZZ DET
TeanieN-¥YAd I9NEWTATH T1€L6 011
yoe1E ¥I4 ybnoj IayewiiTn 00EZDZ 00T

IPI0 JUTI4 GE 4a¥y  pgueluw ¢0000%¥ZTT0 LLFBATANI

11909 11 ‘obestyn ‘0pz E1S I2937§ OTY0 T LOZ

Suj wsIweudqg

SSE2IPPY OL-3TWaY Q0OWSIWYHAQ

N
o™

000000 00 066F OETT 000F0T

001

SUOTIOWOI4 TERQ auog

$SS9IPPY OL-3TWed Q00¥EQ ANOA

yael ‘TYSUTSIIQ

ISSRIPPY QL-ITWRY 00OUVNSIEEA

(S)YEaWON ILNNODDY

DOTYIVD uice§

AVOINMOQ JIOA HOY

FAYN YOUNIA XDI-NFA

00°00°0T €250

VE'SZT'ZS $SEOIOANI 20 WIGHON
PESZTES
"STTEISP J9pa0 I03 €£Z/11/21
20 A A 00" 1 pe3ep sjonb payoelie 385 BSESTd
PEGTTZS vZ-£2
vE“gZI’ZS 4 bZ0OZ/BT/T0 €zoT/¥1/E1 € a3 SWISITUN I dv  pzueluw §0000FZ120 EVELS
£5009 T1 ‘DA0IH UOIION ‘BnuLAY UBTUIT HZZ8
00" 6LS ISHOTOANI J0 HIGWON
00°6L% WANON 000000 00 D0TE 00ST 000E0T
00°6LS vZ-£2
00°6LS 4 ¥ZO0Z/81/10 €£202/7e/21 € A STFTD 20N av  pzuelww 0000000000 0E:S EZOZTZZTI
LODOS TI ‘®PEfIIA 24019 Y3 ‘IQ JUCWIBA £Z8T
L9°962% SSEDICANT J0 YAGWON
INOOWY Loo¥ 6601 NOILJdI¥DSHA TIEATI LNAOOOW I 20100
INNOWY ENIT XIB o1 NOILJdT80S3q
INOOWY HDOICANI  ¥6N NO®EHD LAY QY P NOIIJITYOSHA INTWISACAY IWY OSId NOIZdTJIOSEd LNAODSIA
INOOWY L3N D ~ HEIVQ @nd ~ =ivd ANI § O1 NOILdI¥OSad dNvE HOIVE dd@aWON od # EOIOANI
[Ha LO:€ 3xodey BUTISTT @DTOAUL gy
8% {
7Z/60/10

| zz:abeg

pPZ1 3I0TIISTA TEoUas ubTH AITUNUMIOD IUBRIS

p=89 d° TOLd9dVE



3APRPTO1.P 68-4

Grant Community High School District 124

01/09/24 Page:23

05.23.10.00.00 AP Inwvoice Listing Report 3:07 PM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER EATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LQ S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR __ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1089 ACCT AMOUNT
EI US LLOCO EI US LLC INV166368 *EEETACONTINUED® %% *#

10E00C¢ 1212 3100 02 311000

EI US LLOOO Remit-To Address:
EI US LLC

DEPT 5420, PO Box 4110, Woburn, MA 01888-4110
INV167222 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP

10EQ00 1212 3100 02 311000

ENGLER,C000 Remit-To Address: 2215 York Rd STE 400, Oak Brook, IL 60523-2379

Engler,Callaway, Baasten & Sraga L 32813 0000000000 mmjan2d AP

10E000 2310 3180 00 OOOOQOO

ERIKSSONOOO Remit-To Address:

Eriksson Engineering 29167

145 Commerce Dr STE A, Grayslake, IL 60030
0000000000 mml21823 AP

BOE00C 2530 5400 00 000000

ESCOBADAOU1l Remit-To Address: 1111 Beverly Dr, Lake Villa, IL 60046

Escobedo, Adan 12132023 5:30

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

EXCEPTIO000 Remit-To Address: 990 Corporate Woods Pkwy, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Exceptional Learners Collaborative 00024078 0000000000 mmjanZd AP

RONEM

Hespital Tutering

HONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2

General Law Srvc DEC23

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Weight Room Expansion

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

NLCC Boys JV

HONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Physical Thrpy NOV23

23-24 $945.66
$945.66

B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $157.60
23-24 5157.80
$157.60

$1,103.26

B 12/27/2023 01/18/2024 R $26.00

23-24 $26.00

$26.00

$26.00

H 08/16/2023 12/18/2023 R
23-24 115550

$3,755.00
$3,755.00
$3,755.00

§3,755.00

B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00

23-24 562.00

$62.00

$62.00

B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $143.39



Grant Community High School District 124

| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4 01/09/24 Page:24 |

1 05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 wzw
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO _NUMBER BATCE BANK DESCRIPTION LO S INV DATE DUE DATE [~4 NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION Y ADJ AMT CHECK NER INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION Lo QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
EXCEPTIO000 Exceptional Learners Collaborative 00024078 FRAAEXCONTINUEDR 2 xx2
23-24 $143.39
10E0Q00 1205 3230 00 311000 $143.39
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 5143.39
FOLLETT 009 Remit-To Address: PO Box 7410597, Chicago, IL 60674-0597
Follett Content Solutions LLC 311539 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Library supply B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R $138.01
23-24 $138.01
10EQ00 2220 4100 00 000000 LIBR SUPPLY $138.01
FOLLETT 009 Remit-To Address: PO Box 7410597, Chicago, IL 60674-0597
Follett Content Solutisns LLC 780925F 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Library supply B 01/02/2024 01/18/2024 R $113.52
23-24 $113.52
10EQ00 2220 4100 00 CC00000 LIBR SUPFLY §$113.52 Mw
FOLLETT 009 Remit-To Address: PO Box 7410597, Chicago, IL 60674-0597
Follett Content Soluticns LLC 797148 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP Library supply B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R $298.39
23-24 $298.39
10EQ00 2220 4100 00 000000 LIBR SUPPLY $298.39
FOLLETT 009 Remit-To Address: PO Box 7410597, Chicago, IL 60674-0597
Follett Content Solutions LLC 797148R 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Library supply B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $630.67
23-24 $630.67
10E000 2220 4100 00 000000 LIBR SUPPLY $630.867
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 4 $1,180.59
FRANCZEKO00 Remit-To Address: 300 South Wacker Drive, STE 3400, Chicage, IL 60606
Franczek P.C. 227780 0000000000 mm010424 AP NOVZ3 Legal Services H 12/26/2023 01/04/2024 R 54,924.50
23-24 115593 $4,924.50

10EQ00 2310 3180 00 000000 NONEM

$4,924.50



_umm@aop.mm@i

Grant Community High School District 124 01/09/24 Page:25

| 05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BPM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LO S INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIFTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION 1o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $4,924.50

FUTRITHO000 Remit-To Address: 1034 Plantain Ct., Crystal Lske, IL 60014

FUTRIS, THOMAS 12232023 2:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling V B 12/23/2023 01/18/2024 R $217.00
23-24 $217.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $217.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $217.00
GALBAJAMOOD Remit-To Address: 451 E Dakwood Drive, Barrington, IL 60010
Galbavy, James 12222023 7:15 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Girls V B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $79.00
10EQOO 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $79.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $T3H 00
™
GEISTRYAQ(0O Remit-To Address: 34090 N Primrose Ct, Round Lake, IL 60073
Geist, Ryan JAN 2024 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Phone Reimbursement B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $100.00
23-214 $100.00
20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 $100.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $100.00
GFC LEAS000 Remit-To Address: PO Box 2290, Madison, WI 53701
GFC Leasing 100879426 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Copier Lease pymt B 12/17/2023 01/18/2024 R $7,270.76
23-24 $7,270.76
20E000 2540 3251 00 000000 $7,270.78
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $7,270.76
GORDON FO00 Remit-To Address: BIN 88236, Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236
Gordon Flesch Company Inc. IN14510753 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Per Copy Maint Charges B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $1,586.87
23-24 $1,586.87

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 $1,586.87



3APRPTOL.P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124 01/02/24 Page:26

05.23.10.00.00 AP Inveice Listing Report 3:07 PM |
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 19 S INVDATE DUE DATE _C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION 7o) oTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMEBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT

GORDON F000 Remit-To Address: BIN 88236, Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236

Gordon Flesch Company Inc. IN14519754 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Per Copy Maint Charges B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $118.80
23-24 $118.80

20EQ00 2540 3230 00 000000 $118.80
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $1,705.67

GORDON F001 Remit-To Address: PO Box 88029, Chicago, IL 60680-1029

Gordon Food Service, Inc. 9005362655 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Food Lab supply B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R $111.58
23-24 $111.58
10EQ00 1400 43910 00 000000 $111.58

GORDON F001 Remit-To Address: PO Box 88029, Chicago, IL 60680-1029

Gordon Food Service, Inc. DEC23-100217416 0000000000 mmjan24 AP FOOD DEC23 B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R $33,718.73
23-24 mww~<mw.qw
100 12/5/23-9005077459 1.00 $872.20
110 12/5/23-9005077446 1.00 $6,363.34
120 12/5/23-9005077463 1.00 $372.58
130 12/5/23-9005077469 1.00 $321.01
140 12/7/23-9005174119 1.00 $35.07
150 12/7/23-9005172275 1.00 $27.03
160 12/7/23-9005172264 1.00 $4,234.54
170 12/12/23-9005297609 1.00 $22.01
180 12/12/23-9005297607 1.00 $59.79
190 12/12/23-9005272702 1.00 $165.08
200 12/12/23-9005272701 1.00 $221.91
210 12/12/23-9005272667 1.00 $6,054.06
220 12/12/23-9005272689 1.00 $200.17
230 12/14/23-9005362620 1.00 $5,527.30
240 12/14/23-9005362613 1.00 $554.87
250 12/14/23-9005362611 1.00 $453.42
260 12/19/23-9005455682 1.00 $7,091.21
270 12/19/23-9005455686 1.00 $141.85

280 12/19/23-9005455688 1.00 $28.75



VEN-KEY

GORDON FOO1

GRACEWOR000

GRACEWOR000

GRAINGEROO1

GRANT BOOOO

| 3APRPTOL.
05.23.10.

P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124
00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report

VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S)

QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099

Gordon Food Service, Inc.
290
300
31¢
320
330
340
350
380
10E000 2560 4010 00 000000

Remit-Te Address:

Graceworkz, Llc

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Graceworkz, Llc

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Grainger

20EQ00 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Grant Boosters

DEC23-100217416
12/19/23-9005455693
12/19/23-9005455694
12/23/23-9005587755
12/23/23-2000816895 CREDIT
12/23/23-2000816893 CREDIT
12/23/23-2000816897 CREDIT
12/23/23-2000816896 CREDIT
12/28/23-9005662568

*xwe*¥CONTINUED** # o5+

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2

1311 W Badger Rd, Madison, WI 53713

9753 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Toner Cartridges

1311 W Badger Rd, Madison, WI 53713

9791 0000000000 mmjan2d AP Teoner Cartridges

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2

Dept. 854162492, Palatine, IL 60038-0001

9942276537 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

285 E Grand Ave, Fox Lake, IL 60020

Booster Gift Cert 0000000000 mmjan24 AP PBIS Reward-Zarakowski

01/09/24

3:07 BPM.
10 S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
o _ QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCT AMOUNT
1.00 $706.61
1.00 $91.28
1.00 $41.47
1.00 $-4.00
1.00 $-4.00
1.00 $-4.00
1.00 $=4.00
1.00 $149.18
532,718.73
$33,830.31
B 08/29/2023 01/18/2024 R S096.18
23-24 mmmwﬂgm
$996.18
B 11/01/2023 01/18/2024 R 51,184.77
23-24 51,184.77
$1,184.77
$2,180.95
B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $417.56
23-24 5417.56
$417.56
$417.56

B 12/29/2023 01/18/2024 §

$25.00



Page:Z8 |

| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4 Grant Community High Schoel District 124 01/09/24
105.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BM|
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LO S 1INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION Lo QPTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMEER(S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION ACCT AMOUNT
GRANT BO000 Grant Boosters Booster Gift Cert FERARACONTINUED****x%
23-24 $25.00
10E000 2410 4108 00 000000 PBIS $25.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $25.00
GRANT CHO003 Remit-To Address: 285 E Grand Ave, Fox Lake, IL 60020
Grant Chsd 124 Activity Fund 01032024 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Fees Pd DEC23 B 01/03/2024 01/18/2024 s $2,723.33
23-24 $2,723.33
100 Sports Misc - 49 1.00 $2,573.33
10R000 1730 0000 00 100000 $2,573.33
110 Band - 51 1.00 $150.00
10R000 1790 0000 00 100000 $150.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 mm‘qmw.uu
GRANT CO001 Remit-To Address: 285 E Grand Ave, Fox Lake, IL 60020
Grant Community High School Distri Petty Cash DEC23 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Petty Cash Reimbursement B 01/08/2024 01/18/2024 S $68.53
23-24 $68.53
100 12/12/23-Transitions trip to Woodmans 1.00 $68.53
10E000 1205 4100 00 311000 $68.53
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $68.53
GRAYSLAKOO7 Remit-To Address: 400 N Lake St, Grayslake, IL 60030

Grayslake Community High School

10E000 1500 6400 00 000000

DANCE GLC 1 14 24 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

ENTRY FEES GRAYSLAKE
COMPETITION 1 14 24

GRANT DANCE VARSITY AND JV ENTRY FEES
GRAYSLAKE COMPETITION 1 14 24

GRANT DANCE VARSITY AND JV

B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $300.00
23-24 $300.00
1.00 $300.00

$300.00



| 3APRPTO01.P 68-4

Grant Community High School District 124

01/038/24 Page:29

05.23.10.00.00 AP Inveoice Listing Report 3:07 BM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LO S INV DATE _DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION Lo QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION vHoww ACCT AMOUNT
GRAYSLAKO0T7 Remit-To Address: 400 N Lake St, Grayslake, IL 60030
Grayslake Community High School GBKB JV2 GLC MLK 0000000000 mmjan2qd AP GRANT JV2 GIRLS BASKETBALL B 01/09/2024 01/18/2024 R $150.00
ENTRY FEE GRAYSLAKE CENTRAL
MLK TOURNAMENT 1 13 15
23-24 $150.00
1 GRANT JV2 GIRLS BASKETBALL ENTRY FEE 1.00 $150.00
GRAYSLAKE CENTRAL MLK TOURNAMENT 1 13
15
10E000 1500 6400 00 000000 5150.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $450.00
GRAYSLAKOUY9 Remit-To Address: 1925 N Route B3, Grayslake, IL 60030
Grayslake North High School BEWL IHSA REGIONAL 0000000000 mmjan24 AP GRANT BOYS BOWLING IHSA B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $230,00
REGIONAL ENTRTY FEE 1 13 24 nﬂ(ﬂu
23-24 $230.00
1 GRANT BOYS BOWLING IHSA REGIONAL ENTRTY 1.00 $230.00
FEE 1 13 24
10E00C 1500 400 €O 000000 $230.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $230.00
GREAT LAO11l Reniit-To Address: PO Box 809082, Chicage, IL 60680-9082
GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DISTRIB 39105941009 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Beverages-Vending B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $371.35
23-24 §371.35
10E000 2560 4040 00 000000 §371.35
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §371.35
GUARDIANOO]1 Remit-To Address: PO Box 677458, Dallas, TX 75267-7458
Guardian 00 554362 0000000000 mml22223 AP Dental/Life JANZ24 H 12/19/2023 12/22/2023 R $4,953.22
23-24 115586 $4,953.22

10EQ000 2310 2220 00 000000

$4,953.22



3APRETOL.P 684
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

HAMILDAVOOO

HEARTLANOOG

HIDROLINOOO

HORACE MO01

HUIRANATOOOQ

Grant Community High School District 124

01/08/724
AP Invoiece Listing Report
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO _NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION L0 S INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION Lo QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
' NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $4,953.22
Remit-To Address: 511 Wright Dr, Lake In The Hills, IL 601586
Hamill, David 12152023 7:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Boys V B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $79.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 HONEM $79.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 579.00
Remit-To Address: 208 S Lasalle St STE 1300, Chicago, IL 60604
Heartland Alliance Health 242217 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Telephonic B 11/30/2023 01/18/2024 R $270.75
23-24 $270.75
10E000 2210 3100 00 000000 $270.75
NUMEER OF INVOICES: 1 mw@.qm
Remit-To Address: 2171 Mohican Dr, Round Lake Hts., IL 60073
Hidrogo, Linda ID#2B889 0000000000 mmjanz2d AP Registration refund B8 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $125.00
23-24 $125.00
10R000 1790 0000 00 100000 $125.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $125.00
Remit-To Address: PO Box 19220, Springfield, IL 62794-9220
HORACE MANN LIFE INSURRNCE CO POL-0522596840 0000000000 mmjan2d AP C.Sefcik 12mo Life Ins B 12/26/2023 01/18/2024 R 52,907.50
23-24 $2,907.50
10E000 2310 2220 00 000000 $2,907.50
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $2,907.50
Remit-To Address: 6346 Newcastle Ln, Racine, WI 53402
Huiras, Nathan 12182023 5:30 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Girls V B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R §719.00
23-24 $79.00

10E000 1500 3100 00 00000C

NONEM $75.00

mmmw“mo“
3:07 PM



3APRETO1.P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124

01/09/24 Page:31
05.23.10.00.00 AP TInvoice Listing Report 3:07 BM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 8§ 1INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACE VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTICN DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o _ orY —LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER(S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §79.00
HURCKMICO00 Remit-To Address: 4812 Inmans Way, Ringwood, IL 60072
Hurckes, Michael 01032024 9:00 0000000000 mmjanz4 AP Wrestling JV B 01/03/2024 (1/18/2024 R $205.00
23-24 $205.00
10E000 1500 3100 Q0 00O0ODO NONEM $205.00
HURCEMICOD0 Remit-To Address: 4812 Inmans Way, Ringwood, IL 60072
Hurckes, Michael 12232023 9:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling V B 12/23/2023 01/18/2024 R $217.00
23-24 §217.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 Q00000 HONEM $217.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $422.00
INTEGRATO00 Remit-To Address: PO Box 75278, Chicage, IL 60675-5278 Mﬂ
Integrated Systems Corp 0736664 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Skyward FEB2024 B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $1,021.68
23-24 $1,021.68
10EQO00 2660 3000 00 000000 $1,021.68
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $1,021.68
ITW FOODODD Remit-To Address: PO Box 2517, Carol Stream, IL 60132-2517
ITW Food Equipment Group LLC 35878271 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP Warewasher supply/service B 12/12/2023 01/18/2024 R 54,957.70
23-24 $4,957.70
100 Motor & Seal 1.00 $3,138.41
20E000 2540 5000 00 000000 $3,138.41
110 Service and travel 1.00 $1,819,.29
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 NONEM 51,819.29
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $4,957.70
J.W. PEP000 Remit-To Address: PO Box 786212, Philadelphia, PA 19178-6212
J.W. Pepper & Son, Inc. 365935170 0122400022 mmjan24 AP Band Music Order F B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R $60.00

23-24 $60.00



| 3APRETO1.P 68-4
| 05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

J.Ww. PEP0O0O

JOENSON 002

KING PETO000

KRIHA BCOOO

KUJALKYLOOO

LAKE COUO012

VENDOR NAME

Grant Community High School Distriect 124

AP Invoice Listing Report

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD
REF CATALCG
ACCOUNT NUMBER(S)

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

J.W. Pepper & Son, Inc.
100 11219013E
10E000 1130 4100 12 0GODOOQ

Remit-To Address:

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit~-To Address:
Hing, Peter

10EQ00C 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
Kriha Boucek LLC

10E000 2310 3180 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Kujala, Kyle

10E000 1130 2300 13 000000

Remit-To Address:

210& Concord Dr,

wmam"mm_
3:07 PM!

01/09/24

19 S INV DATE _ DUE DATE _ C

Y ADJ RMT CHECK NER

NET AMOUNT
INVOICE AMOUNT

INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH  BANK DESCRIPTION
DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION
DESCRIPTION

QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099
365935170 wa 4 ACONTINUED*** ==+

Starfire Fanfare

MUSIC SUPPLY

DEPT €H10320, Palatine, IL 60055
Johnson Controls Fire Protection L 51506005

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

N1731 £ Beach Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

12132023 7:00 0000000000 mmjan2Z4 AP

2 Transhm Plaza Drive STE 450, Cakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

6127 0000000000 mmjan2q4 AP

McHenry, IL 60050

BIOLB27 0000000000 mmjan24d AP

300 Center Drive STE 100, Yernon Hills, IL 60061
Lake County Regional Office Of Edu

10003524 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Heat/Photo Sensors

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

NLCC Boys V

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

DEC23 Legal Services

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

23/24 Tuition Reimbursement

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Tuition 112223-122123

Lo _ QTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

1.00 $60.00

$60.00

$60.00

B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$1,031.49
$1,031.49
$1,031.49

$1,031.49

B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

qmm.oo

§$79.00
$79.00

$79.00

B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$2,907.00
$2,907.00
$2,907.00

$2,907.00

B 01/08/2024 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$1,566.00
$1,566.00
$1,566.00

$1,566.00

B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R $3,000.00



| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME

Grant Community High School District 124

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD

01/08/24 Page:33

AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 PM
INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK = DESCRIPTION LQ S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ BMT CHECK NBR __ INVOICE AMOUNT

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099

REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY
LAKE COU0l2 Lake County Regional Office Of Edu 10003524

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

LAKE COUQ12 Remit-To Address:

Lake County Regional Office Of Edu 102100035

10E000 4110 6700 00 000000

LAKE COUQZ3 Remit-To Address:

Lake County Health Dept And Commun INV-00078014

10E000 2560 6400 00 000000

LAKE COUD31 Remit-To Address:
Lake County Health Dept & Comm Hea INV-00080073

20E000 2540 6400 00 000000

LAKESIDEOOZ Remit-To Address:
Lakeside Transportation RTINV1005279

40E000 2550 3310 00 000000

LAMPEJAY000 Remit-To Address: 18533 W Meander Dr, Grayslake,

Lampel, Jay 12182023 7:15

Fx R e CONTINUED  *xd =

300 Center Drive STE 100, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

0000000000 mmjan24 AP Technelogy Fee

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

3010 Grand Ave, 3rd Floor Business Office, Waukegan, IL 60085

0000000000 mm122223 AF License# FOOD-5080

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

3010 Grand Avenue, 2nd Floor Business Office, Waukegan, IL 80085

0000000000 mm122223 AP License#® IL3161422

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

2100 Clearwater Dr STE 250, Oak Brook, IL 60523

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

IL 60030

0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP NLCC Girls V

SpecEd Trnsprt DEC23

o oTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCT AMOUNT
23-24 $3,000.00
$3,000.00
B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R $50.00
23-24 $50.00
$50.00
2 $3,050.00
B 12/04/2023 12/22/2023 R $443.00
23-24 115587 $443.00
5443.00 @
<
1 $443.00
B 12/04/2023 12/22/2023 R $262.00
23-24 115588 5262.00
$262.00
1 $262.00
B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R $9,468.16
23-24 $9,468.16
$9,468.16
1 $9,468.16

B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00



| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4
105.23.10.00.00

VEN-EEY

LAMPEJRYQ00

LEGGEROBODO

LEGGEROBOO0

MACGILL 000

Grant Community High School District 124

01/08/24

mmnmuw&_
AP Inveice Listing Report 3:07 PM|

VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 S INV DATE DUE DATE € NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD 'DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION EY ADJ AMT CHECK NER _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
Lampel, Jay 12182023 7:15 RV CONTINUED* ** %+ +

23-24 $79.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $79.00

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $73.00

Remit-To Address: 5106 Tall Oaks Dr, Ringwood, IL 60072
Leggett, Robert 01052024 5:30 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Girls JV B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $62.00

23-24 $62.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NCNEM §62.00
Remit-To Address: 5106 Tall Oaks Dr, Ringwood, IL 60072
Leggett, Robert 12152023 5:30 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Boys JV B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00

23-24 $62.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 0CODOO NONEM 562.00 M%

NUMBER. OF INVOICES: 2 $124.00

Remit-To Address: 1000 ¥ Lombard Rd, Lombard, IL 60148
MacGill & Co INO856309 0202400002 mmjan24 AP Nurse office supplies F B 12/06/2023 01/18/2024 R 5370.72

23-24 $370.72
100 15635 Super Sani wipes—- case of 12 1.00 $129.99
110 20330 Puffs Tissue- case of 24 1.00 $79.99
120 17016 Disposable underwear- medium, quantity 1.00 $14.95

12

130 17013 Hot packs, case of 24 2.00 $57,98
140 4002 Baggies (1530 ct) with twist ties 3.00 $10.47
150 7202 Case (1300) bulk bandaids 1.00 $39.90
160 16354 Lysol Spray Fresh scent 1.00 $10.49
170 1407 Dental wax 2.00 $5.50
1B0 14025 Tube (100) Economy clear cups 5.00 $21.45

10E000 2130 4100 00 000000

5370.72



| 3APRPTOQ1.P 6B-4
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH

MANGUMARO02

MARACDENOOQQ

MARAVELAOO1

MARFEBOBO00OQ

MCCANN I000

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

BANK DESCRIPTION

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

01/09/24

10 S INV DATE DUE DATE C

FY ADJ AMT CHECK NER

Page:35
3:07 BM

NET AMOUNT

INVOICE AMOUNT

REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT NUMBER(S) QUICK KEY

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION

10998

Remit-To Address: PO Box 198935, Chicago, IL 60619

Mangum, Marcus 01032024 9:00

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 322 Branchwood Ct, Schaumburg, IL 60193

Marach, Dennis 12162023 1:45

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: PO Box 188, Fox Lake, IL 60020

Maravela's Inc. 12212023

0000000000 mml121823 AP

10E000 2210 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 11315 79th St, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

MARFECHUK, BOB 12222023 7:15

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: PO Box 5609, Carol Stream, IL 60197-5609

McCann Industries Inc W01155

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Wrestling JV

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

NLCC Girls V

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Staff Holiday Luncheon

balance

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

NLCC Girls V

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Sweepster service/supply

9 QTY

LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

B 01/03/2024 01/18/2024 R
23-24

B 12/16/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

H 12/21/2023 12/18/2023 R

23-24 115551

B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

B 12/05/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$370.72

$205.00
$205.00

$205.00
$205.00
$79.00

$79.00
$79.00

$79 00
<

$5,590.00

$5,590.00

$5,590.00

$5,590.00

$79.00
$79.00
$79.00

$79.00

$3,512.38
$3,512.38



01/08/24 Page:36

JAPRPTOL.P 68-4 Grant Communityv High School District 124
05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:i07 PM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER  BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION Lo S INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NER INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION pie] QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
MCCANN I000 McCann Industries Inc W01155 FxXEFFCONTINUED* ** % #+
100 Service charges 1.00 $2,361.22
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 $2,361.22
110 Sweeper Brush 1.00 $1,151.16
20E000 2540 5000 00 000000 $1,151.16
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $3,512.38
MCQUEEN 000 Remit-To Address: Deerfield Corporate Center One, 13010 Morris Road STE 650, Alpharetta, GA 30004
McQueen Technology Group LLC 011393 0000000000 mmjan24 IT Support DEC23 B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $7,000.00
23-24 $7,000.00
10E000 2630 3100 00 000000 $7,000.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $7,000.00
(e
<
MEDCO SU001 Remit-To Address: 21773 Network Place, Chicago, IL 60673-1217
Medco Supply Company IN97123864 0502400011 mm3jan24 23 24 MEDCO SUPPLY ORDER F B 12/11/2023 01/18/2024 R $1€4.50
23-24 $1€4.50
320 7008208 PROTEGE NITRILE POWDER-FREE EXAM GLGVES 30.00 $184.50
MEDIUM CASE OF 10
10E000 1599 4100 00 000000 $184.50
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $184.50
MELENDAN0QOO Remit-To Address: 10 E Rosewood Lane, Round Lake Bch., IL 60073
Melendez, Daniel 202319 0000000000 mmjan24 Holiday Choir A/V services B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $1,000.00
23-24 $1,000.00
10E000 1130 3230 12 000000 NONEM $1,000.00
MELENDANOOO Remit-To Address: 10 E Rosewood Lane, Round Lake Bch., IL 60073
Melendez, Daniel 202320 0000000000 mmjan24 Holiday Band A/V services B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $500.00
23-24 $500.00

10E000 1130 3230 12 000000

NONEM

$500.00



3APRPTOL.
05:.23.10.

VEN-KEY

P 68-4
00.00

VENDOR NAME

INVOICE #

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

PO NUMBER BATCH

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

MENARDS 001

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD

REF CATALOG

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S)

DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION

BANK  DESCRIPTION

01/05/24 Page:37
3:07 BM
LQ S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT

Remit-To Address:

Menards

10E000 1400 4100 00 000000

Remit~To Address:

Menards

10E000 1400 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Menards

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Menards

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Menards

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit~To Address:

Menards

20E0QQ0 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Menards

BLDG & GRNDS supply

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NEBR INVOICE AMOUNT
DESCRIPTION Lo OTY LINE AMOUNT
QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $1,500.00
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
59551 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tech Ed supply B 11/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $35.86
23-24 $35.86
VOCED SUPPLY $35.86
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
60979 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tech Ed supply B 12/11/2023 01/18/2024 R $201.90
23-24 $201.90
VOCED SUPPLY $201.90
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
61158 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R $30.95
23-24 $3P595
<
$30.95
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
61416 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $218.24
23-24 $218.24
$218.24
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
61950 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/28/2023 01/18/2024 R $10.18
23-24 $10.18
$10.18
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
61989 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/28/2023 01/18/2024 R $42.35
23-24 $42.35
$42.35
1400 S Rte 12, Fox Lake, IL 60020
62045 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

B 12/29/2023 01/18/2024 R $11.08



3APRPTO1.P 68-4
05.23.10.00.00
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE #

PO NUMBER BATCH

MENARDS 001

MERKEPET000

MIDLAND 000

MING JER00Q

MIP V ONOOO

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Inveoice Listing Report

BANK DESCRIPTION

DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

01/09/24 Page: 38
3:07 PM |

REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099
Menards 62045 *F K XK XCONTINUED* **=**

20E0QQ0 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 4506 W Ponca St., McHenry,
Merkel, Peter

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 1140 Paysphere Cir, Chicago,

12222023 7:15 0000000000 mmjan24

Midland Paper IN02149101 0002400024 mmjan24
100 White 20# copy paper 8.5 x 11

110 Legal-White copy paper 8.5 x 14

120 White copy paper 11 x 17

130 Blue 20# copy paper 8.5 x 11

140 Bright White 1104 cardstock 8.5 x 11

10E000 2210 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 320 Alleghany, Grayslake,
Ming, Jerry

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: PO Box 4700, Carol Stream,
MIP V Onion Parent LLC WA1829210

01052024 7:00 0000000000 mmjan24

IL 60197-4700
0000000000 mmjan24

AP

AP

AP

AP

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

NLCC Girls V

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

Copy Paper order

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

NLCC Girls V

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

Trash service JAN24

1

10 S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
19 QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCT AMOUNT
23-24 $11.03
$11.08
$550.56
B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $79.09
$79.00
$79.00
F B 12/28/2023 01/18/2024 R $21,98.59
23-24 $21,974.59
500.00 $21,220.90
3.00 $172.95
1.00 $44.94
5.00 $297.90
6.00 $239.70
$21,974.59
$21,974.59
B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $79.09
23-24 $79.09
$79.00
$79.00

B 12/25/2023 01/18/2024 R $72.09



| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4
| 05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

MIP V ONOOO

MUNARMICOOD

NAPA AUTOO0O

NAPA AUTOO00

NAPA AUTO00

NATIONALO34

Grant Community High School District 124

01/09/24

s ]
Page:39 {
AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 PM
VENDOR NAME INVOICE ¥ PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 8 INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER(S) QUICK EKEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1088 ACCT AMOUNT
MIP V Onion Parent LLC WAl829210 wHF X CCONTINUED* ¥ = x*»
23-24 §72.00
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 NONEM $72.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §72.00
Remit-To Address: 2425 Ojibwa Trail, Round Lake Hts., IL 60073
Munaretto, Michelle 12282024 0000000000 mmjan2q4 AP Nov-DecZ3 mileage B 12/29/2023 01/18/2024 R §33.60
reimbursement
23-24 $33.60
10E000 2510 3320 00 000000 $33.60
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §33.60
Remit-To Address: 22 Hillside Dr, Fox Lake, IL 60020 M.J
Napa Auto Supply 078891 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/06/2023 01/18/2024 R $21.98
23-24 $21.98
20E000 2540 4100 00 000000 $21.98
Remit-To Address: 22 Hillside Dr, Fox Lake, IL 60020
Napa Auto Supply 079886 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/29/2023 01/18B/2024 R $21.98
23-24 $21.98
20E000 2540 4100 00 000000 $21.98
Remit-To Address: 22 Hillside Dr, Fox Lake, IL 60020
Napa Auto Supply 080143 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 01/08/2024 01/18/2024 R 5167.96
23-24 5167.96
20E000 2540 4100 00 000000 $167.96
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 3 $211.92
Remit-To Address: PO Box B26576, Phiadelphia, PA 19182-6576
National Student Clearinghouse HS52402087 0000000000 mmjan2d AP Stdnt Tracker 020124-013125 B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $595.00

23-24 $585.00



3JAPRETOL.P 68-4

05.23.10.00.00

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER EHATCH BANK DESCRIPTION
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT NUMBER({S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099
NATIONALO34 Mational Student Clearinghouse HS2402087 se*rr *CONTINUED* = *==»*

NRETWORK 000

WICOR ool

NICOR 001

NOISESTAQ00

NORTHSHO005

01/09/24

.. |
mwmm"hc_

3:07 PM/
10 S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT

10E000 2310 3100 00 000000

Remit-Te Address:

Network Technology Innovations Inc

20E000 2540 3230 00 00OCQOO

Remit-To Address:

Nicor

20E000 2540 4650 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Nicor

20EQ00 2540 4650 00 0QOOODO

Remit-To Address: 3282 Oxford Ct,

Neisey, Stacie

20E000 2540 3400 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
NorthShore University HealthSystem

PO Box 5407, Carcl Stream,

PO Box 5407, Carol Stream,

Tutoring Services, PO Box 776986, Chicago,

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

2510 N US Highway 12, Spring Grove, IL 60081

2612 0000000000 mmZan2d4 AF

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

IL 60197-5407

08-78-68-1000 5 0000000000 mmZan2q4 AP

IL &0197-5407
78-90-06-3769 1 0000000000 mmZan24 AP

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

Island Lake,
JAN 2024

IL 80042

0000000000 mmjan2d AP Phone Reimbursement

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

IL 60677-6986

NS-124-17 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

Tutoring Service

Busic/Video service

1

112023-122023 ES Hawthorne

Ingleside 111323-121323

2

1

FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
0 QTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

$595.00

$595

B 01/08/2024 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$5,840
$5,840
$5,840.66

$5,840

B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R 547

23-24 %

$47.23

B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$315
$315
$315.90

$363

B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R
23-23

5100
8100
$100.00

§100

B 11/30/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$187
$187

.00

.86
.66

.66

.23
.23

.90
.90

<13

.00
.00

.00

«20
<20



| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

NORTHSHO005

NORTHWESO24

ONDC NOROOO

ORKIN PECOO

ORKIN PECOO

ORKINW PE0QOQ

VENDOR NAME

Grant Community High School District 124

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD
REF
ACCOUNT NUMEER (S)

Page:41

10E000 1212 3100 02 311000

Remit-To Address:
Northwestern Med Occ Health

40E000 2550 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Ondo, Noah

10E000 1500 3100

Remit-To Address:

Orkin Pest Control

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Orkin Pest Control

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Orkin Pest Control

01/09/24
AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 PM
INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LQ S INV DATE DUE DATE [} NET AMOUNT
DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
CATALOG DESCRIPTION 19 OTY LINE AMOUNT
QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NorthShore University HealthSystem NS-124-17 WA e 4 CONTINUED® ks
$187.20
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §187.20
DEPT 4086, Carol Stream, IL 60122-4086
545843 0000000000 mmjan2d AP Annual Exam/DOT panel B 11/30/2023 01/18/2024 R $590.00
23-24 $590.00
$590.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $590.00
3006 Enoch Ave, Zion, IL 60099
01052024 7:00 0000000000 mmjan2d AP NLCC Girls V B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $78400
Te}
00 000000 NONEM $75.00
NUMEER OF INVOICES: 1 §79.00
PO Box 740589, Cincinnati, OH 45274-0589
251970277 0000000000 mmjanZd AP Pest Control-25700 0ld Grand B 11/29/2023 01/18/2024 R $139.99
Ave
23-24 $139.99
$139.99
PO Box 740589, Cincinnati, OH 45274-0589
253375304 0000000000 mmjanZd AP Pest Contrel-122 Sayton Rd B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R $115.99
23-24 5115.99
$115.99
PO Box 740589, Cincinnati, OH 45274-0589
253498686 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Pest Control-25700 Old Grand B 12/19/2023 01/18/2024 R $139.99
Ave

23-24 $139.99



| 3APRPTO1.P 68-4 Grant Community Hich School District 124 01/09/24 Page:42

05.23.10.00.00

VEN-EEY

ORKIN PECDO

PADDCCK 000

POQ INTEOOO

PEERLESS001

PEETOBRY000

PEETOBRY000

AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 PM
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIFTION IO 8 INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTIOHN 9 OTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
Orkin Pest Contrel 253498686 TR s CONTINUED* ®w s
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 $139.939
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 3 $395,97
Remit-To Address: PO Box 7761, Carel Stream, IL 60197-7761
Paddock Publications 274103 0000000000 mmian24 AP Tax Levy print ad B 12/11/2023 01/18/2024 R $257.60
23-24 $257.69
10E000 2310 3500 GO0 000000 $257.60
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $257.60

Remit-To Address: 2200 S Main St STE 200, South Salt Lake, UT B4115-2856

PDQ Intermediate Inc PDO-2983 3002400057 mmjan24 AP PDQ Software renewal F B 12/12/2023 01/18/2024 R $1,275.02
23-24 mfmm.cu
100 PDQ Inventory and Deploy 1.00 $1,275.00
10EQQO 2630 4700 00 000000 $1,275.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $1,275.00

Remit-To Address: PO Box 735253, Chicago, IL 60673-5253

Peerless Network, Inc 39953 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP 121523-011424 B 12/15/2023 01/18/20249 R $227.46
23-24 $227.46

20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 $227.46
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $227 .46

Remit-To Address: 647 Ziegler Drive, Grayslake, IL 60030
Peetoom, Bryan 12132023 5:30 0000000000 mmjanzd AP NLCC Boys FroshA B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00

23-24 $62.00

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $62.00

Remit-To Address: 647 Ziegler Drive, Grayslake, IL 60030
Peatoom, Bryan 12132023 7:00 C000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Boys FroshA B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00



| 3APRPTO1.
05.23.10.

VEN-KEY

PEETOBRY000

PETERMATO001

PETERMATO001

PIERRRALOOO

PINGERIC000

PINK KENOOO

P 68-4
00.00

Grant Community High School District 124

AP Invoice Listing Report

01/09/24

3:07 EM
L9 S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT

ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT

VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099

Peetoom, Bryan 12132023 7:00 ** %k *CONTINUED* *****

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM

Remit-To Address:

Petersen,

Matthew

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

321 Warwick Lane, Village of Lakewood,
12142023 5:30

IL 60014

0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling V

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Petersen,

Matthew

321 Warwick Lane, Village of Lakewood, IL 60014

12232023 9:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling V

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Pierre, Ralph

NONEM

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

818 E Division #23, Lombard, IL 60148

12162023 12:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Girls V

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Pingel,

Richard

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

897 Oakwood Lane, South Elgin, IL 60177

12132023 7:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

NLCC Boys V

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Pink, Ken

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

IL 60004
0000000000 mmjan24 AP

1707 Portsmith Ln, Arlington Heights,

12182023 5:30 NLCC Girls V

7o) QTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

23-24 $62.00

$62.00

2 $124.00

B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$196.00
$196.00
$196.00

B 12/23/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$217.00

$217.00
$217.00
e}

2 $413.00

B 12/16/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$7%9.00
$79.00
$79.00

1 $79.00

B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$79.00
$79.00
$79.00

1 $79.00

B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00



3APRPTO1.P 68-4

Grant Community High School District 124

Page:44

01/09/24
05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 M
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 S 1INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CEECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION poe] oTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER({S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
PINK KEN0OOO Pink, Ken 12182023 5:30 FHA**XXCONTINUED* *=**#
23-24 $79.C0
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $79.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $79.00
PROTOLIGO0Q Remit-To Address: 220 HOWARD AVENUE, Des Plaines, IL 60018
PROTOLIGHT INC 78489 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Fieldhouse Plate install B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $1,850.C0
23-24 $1,850.C0
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 $1,850.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $1,850.00
QUADIENT000 Remit-To Address: PO Box 6813, Carol Stream, IL 60197-6813
Quadient Finance USA Inc 7900044080451309 0000000000 mm010824 AP Postage DEC23 H 01/01/2024 01/08/2024 R m“_LwMo.no
23-24 115595 $1,500.€0
20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 $1,500.00
QUADIENT000 Remit-To Address: PO Box 6813, Carol Stream, IL 60197-6813
Quadient Finance USA Inc 7900044081007043 0000000000 mm0108z4 AP Postage DEC23 H 12/31/2023 01/08/2024 R $300.C0
23-24 115595 $300.C0
20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 $300.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $1,800.00
QUEST FO000 Remit-To Address: 2500 S Highland Ave STE 250, Lombard, IL 60148
Quest Food Management Services, LL IN122780 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Edge Assoc 4292.03 B 12/29/2023 01/18/2024 R $1,290.C0
23-24 $1,290.C0
60EQQ0 2530 5400 00 000000 NONEM $1,290.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $1,290.00
RAPTOR 000 Remit-To Address: DEPT 141, PO Box 4458, Houston, TX 77210-4458
Raptor INV102396 3002400055 mmjan24 AP Raptor visitor management F B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $660.C0



| 3APRPTO01.P 68-4
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTICN
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY
RAPTOR 000 Raptor INV102396 SRR EKCONTINDED® # ¥ %aw
100

READY RECOO

READY REOOO

REICHBETO00

ROBINCHROOOQ

Raptor visitor management software
renewal
10E000 2630 4700 00 000000

Remit-To Address: PO Box B566B0, Louisville, KY 40285-6680

READY REFRESH 23K8104637510 0000000000 mm121823 AP
20EQ00 2540 3230 00 0O0O0COO
Remit-To Address: PO Box 856680, Louisville, KY 402B5-6680

READY REFRESH 23L8104837510 0000000000 mm010824 AP

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
Reich, Beth

14445 W Walden Lane, Wadsworth,

JAN 2024

IL 60083
0000000000 mmjan2d4d AP

20EQ00 2540 3400 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 347 5 Cornerstone Dr, Volo,

AMHI®29

IL 60020

Robinson, Christopher 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1130 2300 15 000000

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

BANK DESCRIPTION

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

01/09/24

Page:45
3:07 PM|
Lo S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT

FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT

1099

software renewal

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

Drinking Water NOV23

Prinking Water DEC23

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2

Phone Reimbursement

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

23/24 Tuition Reimbursement

10 QTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

23-24 $660.00
1.00 $660.00
$660.00
$660.00
H 12/02/2023 12/18/2023 R $1,108.43
23-24 115552 $1,108.43
§1,108.43
s
H 01/03/2024 01/08/2024 R $9086.75
23-24 115596 $908.75
5908.75
$2,015.18
B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $100.00
23-24 £100.00
$100.00
$100.00
B 01/08/2024 01/18/2024 R $750.00
23-24 $750.00

$750.00



_upmwmeou.
1 05.22.10.

VEN-KEY

ROLLING 001

ROSS THO0DO

SAWCHDANOOO

SAWCHDANOOO

SCHURINGOOO

P 68-4

00.00

VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

BANK DESCRIPTION

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION

REF CATALOG
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S)

DESCRIPTION

QUICK KEY

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

Page:46 |

1099

Remit-To Address: 2801 W Central Rd, Rolling Meadows; IL 60008
Rolling Meadcws High School 2024 Speech 0000000000 mm0l0824 AP

10E000 2190 6400 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 1169 Amberwood Drive, Crystal Lake, IL 60014

Ross, Thomas 12202023 0000000000 mmjan2d4 AP

10E000 1500 4100 00 000000 AD SUPPLY

Remit-To Address: 4218 86th Street, Kenosha, WI 53142

Sawchuk, Daniel 12152023 5:30

0000000000 mmjan24 AP
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000
Remit-To Address:

4218 86th Street, Henosha, WI 53142

Sawchuk, Daniel 12152023 7:00

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 43W244 Plato Road, Elgin, IL 60124

Schuring & Schuring, Inc. DEC23 18192

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 2560 4010 00 Q00000

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

RM Varsity Speech Invite

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

XCountry regional

reimbursement

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

NLCC Boys Froshia

NONEM

NLCC Boys Frosha

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

Milk Delivery DEC23

1

2

01/08/24
3:07 mz_
%) |
L0 S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
o . QTY LINE AMOUNT
____ACCT AMOUNT
5750.00
H 01/09/2024 01/09/2024 R $150.00
23-24 115597 $150.00
$150.00
$150.00
B 12/20/2023 01/18/202¢ R $102.13
23-24 $102.13
$102.13
©
T}
$102.13
B 12/15/2023 01/1B/2024 R $62.00
23-24 $62.00
$62.00
B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00
23-24 $62.00
$62.00
$124.00
B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $1,821.97
23-24 $1,821.97

51,821.97



3APRPTOL.
05.23.10.

VEN-KEY

SEDOL 001
SEDOL 001
SEDOL 001
SEDOL 001
SEDOL 001
SEFCICHR000

P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124 01/08/24 Page:47
00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BM
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LO S INV DATE DUE DATE _C NET AMOUNT

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NER __ INVOICE AMOUNT

REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1
Remit-To Address: 18160 Gages Lake Rd, Gages Lake, IL 60030-1819

Sedol 01092024 0000000000 mmjan24 AP JAN24 Billing

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 18160 Gages Lake Rd, Gages Lake, IL 60030-1819

Sedol 24CONTR. 2 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 18160 Gages Lake Rd, Gages Lake, IL 60030-1819

Sedol 35693 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

Tuition DEC23

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 18160 Gages Lake Rd, Gages Lake, IL 60030-1819

Sedol 35694

0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tuition DEC23

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 18160 Gages Lake Rd, Gages Lake, IL 60030-1819

Sedol 35695 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tuition DEC23

10E000 4120 6700 00 000000

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 5

Remit-To Address: 728 Saddlewood Dr, Wauconda, IL 60084

Sefcik, Christine JAN 2024

0000000000 mmjan24 AP Phone reimbursement

20E000 2540 3400 00 000000

23-24 Contractual Billing

o QTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCT AMOUNT

$1,821.97

B 01/09/2024 01/18/2024 R $61,905.72
23-24 $61,905.72

$61,905.72

B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $11,499.00
23-24 $11,499.00

$11,499.00

B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $5,409.00
23-24 $5,4G2. 00
$5,409.00

B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $2,163.60
23-24 $2,163.60
$2,163.60

B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $5,409.00
23-24 $5,409.00
$5,409.00

$86,386.32
B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $100.00

23-24 $100.00
$100.00



3APRPTOL.P 68-4

Grant Community High Schoel District 124 01/09/24 Pzge:48
05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BPM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LO S INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOJNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION p o) QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
SEFCICHR0O00 Remit-To Address: 728 Saddlewood Dr, Watconda, IL 60084
Sefcik, Christine JAN 2)24. 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Misc Expense reimbursement B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $450.00
23-24 $450.00
20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 $450.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $550.00
SILVER L0000 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiocl, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0594 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Srv-KR B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $405.00
23-24 $405.00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $405.00
SILVER L0O00 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiock, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0595 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Srv-SKH B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $270.00
23-24 s£8. 00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $270.00
SILVER L0000 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiock, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0609 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Sxrv-CM B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $405.00
23-24 $405.00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $405.00
SILVER L000 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiock, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0610 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Srv-RY B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $270.00
23-24 $270.00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $270.00
SILVER L0O00 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiock, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0614 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Srv-VM B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $405.00
23-24 $405.00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $405.00
SILVER L0000 Remit-To Address: 391 North Ave, Antiock, IL 60002
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0642 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Therapeutic Srv-JS B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $270.00



3APRPTOL1.
1105.23.20:.

VEN-KEY

SILVER LO0OO

SK TRANS000

SMOK PET000

SONDETINOOO

STRIVE FO00

SULLIKEVOO0O0

P 68-14

Grant Community High School District 124 01/09/24 Page:49
00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BM
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTICN LO S INV DATE DUE DATE [ NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ BMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION pre) QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER(S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0642 A EFNANCONTINUED** o= o=
23-24 $270.00
10E000 2120 3100 00 000000 NONEM $270.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: € $2,025.00
Remit-To Address: 480 Deer Run Rd, Lakemoor, IL 60051
5K Transportation Company Inc 103 0O00000000 mmjanZd AP Trnsprt Share DEC23 B 01/04/2024 01/18/2024 R $546.00
23-24 $546.00
40EQDD 2550 3320 00 000000 NONEM $546.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $546.00
Remit-To Address: 1157 Sandalwood Ln, Crystal Lake, IL 60014 i
Smok, Pete 12222023 5:30 0000000000 mmjan24d AP NLCC Girls V B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R mdwwao
23-24 $79.00
10E000 1500 3100 0O DOOQOOO NONEM $75.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $79.00
Remit-To Address: 7406 Bittersweet, Gurnee, IL 60031
Sonders, Tina JAN 2024 0000000000 mmjan2d AP Phone reimbursement B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $100.00
23-24 $100.00
20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 $100.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §100.00
Remit-To Address: 1819 s Highland Ave STE C119, Lombard, IL 60148
Strive For Independence Inc 2003 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BTW Training B 01/02/2024 01/18/2024 R $510.00
23-24 $510.00
10ED0C 1205 3230 00 311000 $510.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $510.00

Remit-To Address:

Sullivan, Kevin

1195 Pine Grove Ave, Gurnee, IL 60031

01032024 9:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling JV

B 01/03/2024 01/18/2024 R $205.00



3APRPTO_.P 68-4

Page:50 |

Grant Community High School District 124 01/08/24
05.23.20.00:00 AP Invecice Listing Report 3:07 BM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 1O S 1INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION 1o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
SULLIKEV00Q Sullivan, Kevin 01032224 ©:00 *x*x*x*CONTINUED* *#**#*
23-24 $205.00
10E000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $205.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $205.00
TECHNOLOCCO Remit-To Address: 19525 W Washington St, Grayslake, IL 60030
Technology Campus Decenver 2023 0000000000 mmjanz4 AP Tuition DEC23 B 12/16/2023 01/18/2024 R $59,586.39
23-24 $59,586.38
10E000 4140 6700 00 000000 $59,586.39
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $59,586.39
TELCOM ICCD Remit-To Address: 125 N Prospect, Itasca, IL 60143
Telcom Innovations Group A60477 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Ticket# 186795 B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R mﬂmw.oo
23-24 $290.00
10E000 2630 3100 00 000000 NONEM $290.00
TELCOM I0() Remit-To Address: 125 N Prospect, Itasca, IL 60143
Telcom Innovations Group A60510 0000000000 mmian24 AP Ticket# 186859 B 12/27/2023 01/18/2024 R $235.63
23-24 $235.63
10E000 2630 3100 00 000000 NONEM $235.63
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $525.63
THE HOMEQG1 Remit-To Address: PO Box 844727, Dallas, TX 75284-4727
The Home Depot Pro 780032173 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $117.C0
23-24 $117.C0
20E000 2540 4100 00 000000 $117.00
THE HOMEO(U1l Remit-To Address: PO Box 844727, Dallas, TX 75284-4727
The Home Depot Pro 78047546 0000000000 mmjan24 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 R $3,734.80
23-24 $3,734.80

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

$3,734.80



3APRPTO1.P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124 01/09/24 Page:51
05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 PM|
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE §# PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION Lo S INVDATE DUEDATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o] QTY LINE AMOUNT

THE HOMEOO1

THE HOPE(QQ0

THE HOPECQQO

THE OMNIOO0O

THERM FLO0OO

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY

Remit-To Address:
The Home Depot Pro

PO Box 844727, Dallas, TX 75284-4727

781349543 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 5250 S sixth St Frontage Road, Springfield, IL 62703

The Hope School SINVO063T0 0000000000 mmjan2d AP
100 Tuition DEC23

10E000 1212 3100 01 311000

110 Transportation DEC23

40EQ00 2550 3310 Q0 000000

Remit-To Address:
The Hope School

5250 S Sixth St Frontage Road, Springfield, IL 62703
SINVO06430 0000000000 mmjan2d AP

10EQ00 1212 3100 01 311000

Remit-To Address: 220 Alexander St STE 400, Rochester, NY 14607

The Omni Group 2401-7100 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10E000 2310 3100 0O 000000

Remit-To Address: 875 Busch Parkway, Buffalo Grove, IL 60089

Therm Flo Inc T26476INV 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION

1099

BLDG & GRNDS supply

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 3

Tuition/Trnsprt DEC23

Room & Board DEC23

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2

Compliance Oversight

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

OmniMetrix Monitoring

ACCT AMOUNT

B 12/21/2023 01/1B/2024 R $121.92

23-24 $121.92
$121.92

$3,973.72

B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R $7,416.08

23-24 $7,416.08

14.00 $7,108.08
$7,108.08
14.00 $308.00
$308.00
—
©

B 12/31/2023 01/18/2024 R $15,156.76

23-24 $19,156.76
5$19,156.76

$26,572.84

B 01/01/2024 01/18/2024 R $3.00

23-24 5$3.00
$3.00

$3.00

B 08/01/2023 01/18/2024 R $840.00

23-24 $840.00

$840.00



3APRPTC1.P =8-4
05.23.16.00.00

VEN-KEY

THERM FLOOZ

TOPLINE 000

TOPLINE 000

TROPHIESCO0

ULINE

coz

Grant Community High School District 124 01/09/24 mmam"wm“
AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BM|
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER EBATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 S INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION pre} oTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT

Renit-To Address: 875 Busch Parkway, Buffalo Grove, IL 60089
Therm Flo Inc T28557INV 0000000000 mmjan2é

100 BLDG & GRMDS service
ZDEODO 2540 3230 00 0000ODO

110 Genersator Switch
20E000 2540 5000 00 000000

Renit-To Address: PO Box 609, Gurnee, IL 60031
TCPLINE TRANSPORTATION CO. 10294¢ 0000000000 mmjan2q

4CE000 2550 3310 00 CO0O00CO

Eenit-To Address: PO Box 609, Gurnee, IL 60031
TCPLINE TRANSPORTATION CO. 102945 0000000000 mmjan2d

4CE000 2550 3330 00 000000

Femit-To Address: 239 Cedarfield Dr, Bartletz=z, IL 60103

-

Trophies By George 294803--915 0000000000 mmjan24

1CEOQ00 1500 6400 00 000000

Eemit-To Address: PO Box 88741, Chicago, IL 30680-1741
Uline 172394362 0000000000 mmjan24q

zCEOOO 2540 4100 00 000000

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Generator service/supply B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R 52,042.73
23-24 $2,042.73
1.00 $767.51
$787.51
1.00 $1,275.28
$1,275.28
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $2,882.79
Student Trnsprt DEC23 B 01/02/2024 01/18/2024 R 547,168.00
23-24 547,168.00
547,168.00
Al
(o]
Homeless Trnsprt DEC23 B 01/02/2024 01/18/2024 R §17,378.00
23-24 $17,378.00
$17,378.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 564,546.00
Loffredo Traveling trophy B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $218.80
23-24 $218.80
$218.80
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $218.80
BLDG & GRNDS supply B 12/20/2023 01/18/2024 R §767.00
23-24 $767.00

§767.00



3APRETO1.
05.23.10.

VEN-KEY

VERIZON 000

VERMIRONDOO2

VERSION2000

VETTEJOHO00

VETTEJOHO00

P 68-4

Grant Community High School Distriet 124 01/08/24 ‘Page: 53
00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 BPM
VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION LQ S INVDATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION EY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR __ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTION o QrTY LINE AMOUNT

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY

Remit-To Address:
VERIZON WIRELESS

PO Box 16810, Newark, NJ 07101-6810
9951007811 0000000000 mml21823 AP

20EQ00 2540 3400 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 140 Wallace Ave, Crystal Lake,

12232023 9:00

IL 60014

Ronald 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

Vermillian,

10EQ00 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
VERSION2 HOSTING

PO Box 457, LOCKPORT,

12179

IL 60441-3263
0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10EQ00 2630 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
John

113 Siesta Road, Carpentersville,
12162023 12:00

IL 60110

Vetter, 0000000000 mmjan2d AF

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

Remit-To Address:
John

113 Siesta Road, Carpentersville, IL 60110

Vetter, 12222023 5:30 0000000000 mmjan24 AP

10EQ00 1500 3100 00 000000

ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION

1099

ACCT AMOUNT

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

§767.00
942086720 110623-120523 B 12/05/2023 12/18/2023 R $771.16
23-24 115553 $771.16

$771.16
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 §771.16
Wrestling V B 12/23/2023 01/18/2024 R $217.00
23-24 $217.00

NONEM $217.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 52100

©

Veeam Backup B 01/02/2024 01/18/2024 R $677.00
23-24 5677.00

NONEM $677.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 5677.00
NLCC Girls V B 12/16/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $79.00

NONEM $79.00
NLCC Girls V B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R 575.00
23-24 $79.00

NONEM

$73.00



3APRPTO1.P 58-4 Grant Cemmunity High School District 124 01/09/24 Page:54 |

05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3:07 mz_
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 1o S 1INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTICN o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER({S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 §158.00
VILLAGE 016 Eemit-To Address: 66 Thillen Dr, Fox Lake, IZ 60020
Village Of Fox Lake 101623-121523 0000000000 mml22223 AP Water/Sewer H 12/15/2023 12/22/2023 R $5,446.06
23-24 115589 $5,446.06
1C0 2-6082101-00 1.00 $20.50
110 2-2690001-00 1.00 $136.33
1Z0 2-6060003-00 1.00 $2,316.90
1z0 2-6082201-00 1.00 $262.33
140 * 2-2700001-00 1.00 $13€.33
150 2-6060001-00 1.00 $2,160.03
1€ 2-6060501-00 1.00 $4123.64
zCE000 2540 3700 00 000000 $5,446.06
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 mm‘p@.om
VIRTUAL CO. PRemit-To Address: 865 East Wilmette Road STE A, Palatine, IL 60074
Virtual Connections Academy 4827 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tuition NOV23 B 11/30/2023 01/18/2024 R $6,659.88
23-24 $6,659.88
1C=000 1212 3100 01 311000 $6,659.88
VIRTUAL CGOZ PRemit-To Address: 865 East Wilmette Road STE A, Palatine, IL 60074
Virtual Connections Academy 4929 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Tuition DEC23 B 12/21/2023 01/18/2024 R $5,208.30
23-24 $5,208.30
1CZ000 1212 3100 01 311000 $5,208.30
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 2 $11,868.18
VISION £C00 PRemit~To Address: PO Box 742135, Los Angeles, CA 90074-2135
Vision Service Plan IL (VSP) 819426903 0000000000 mml122223 AP Vision Premium JAN24 H 12/17/2023 12/22/2023 R £694.72
23-24 115590 £694.72

1C=000 2310 2220 00 000000 $694.72



3APRETOL.

P 68-4

05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY

WAGNEBENQO2

WEAVEANDOO2

WETENSEAROQ0Q0

WEX BANKOOQO

VENDOR NAME

INVOICE #

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD
REF CATALOG

ACCOUNT NUMBER(S)

DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PO NUMBER BATCH

BANK DESCRIPTION

Grant Community High Scheeol District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTICN

QUICK KEY

Remit-To Address:

Wagner, Benjamin

10E00C 1500 2100 00 000000

Remit-To Address: 79 Tweed Rd,

Weaver, Andrea

10EQ00 1500 6400 00 000000

Remit-To Address:

Wetendorf, Sean

10E000 1500 3100 00 0OQOOO

Remit-To Address:
WEX BANK

PO Box 5727,

100
20E000 2540 4640 0C 000000
110
20E000 2540 4640 00 000000
120
40E000 2550 4640 00 000000
130

2901 Stork Ct, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
0000000000 mmjan24 AP

12132023 7:00

Fox Lake, IL 60020
01032024

1032 Draper Rd, McHenry, IL 60050

12132023 5:30

Carol Stream, IL 60197-5727
93840208

BLDG & GRNDS fuel

BLBG & GRNDS fuel CREDIT

Transportation fuel

Drivers Ed fuel

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

0000000000 mmjan24 AP

ACCOUNT. LEVEL DESCRIPTION

01/09/24

10 S INVDATE DUE DATE _ C

NET AMOUNT

1099

NUMBER OF INVO

NLCC Boys V

ICES:

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

reimbursement

G BBall hospitality

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

NLCC Boys JV

NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES:

Fuel Purchases

FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
¥} QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCT AMOUNT
$694.72
B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-24 $78.00
579.00
§79.00
B 01/03/2024 01/18/2024 R $248.47
23-24 $248.47
$248.47
T}
©
§248.47
B 12/13/2023 01/18/2024 R $62.00
23-24 $62.00
$62.00
$62.00
B 12/15/2023 01/18/2024 M §1,121.40
23-24 115548 $1,121.40
1.00 $574.15
$574.15
1.00 §-3.47
$-3.47
1.00 $71.50
$71.50
1.00 §479.22



3APRPTOL.P 58-4 Grant Community HiIgh School District 124 01/09/24 Page:56

05.23.10.00.00 AP Invoice Listing Report 3501 BPM
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO _NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION 10 S INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT ESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR _ INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTITN o QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S) QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
WEX BANKOOO WEX BANK 93840206 *okw ok w X CONTINUED* * % % %%
1CE000 1700 4640 00 337000 $479.22
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $1,121.40

WIDENLAUOOO Eemit-To Address: 24825 W Lakeview Dr, Lake 7illa, IL 60046

Widenhoefer, Laura 12182123 0000000000 mmjan24 &P SpecEd PD mileage B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R $68.25
reimbursement
23-24 $68.25
1CE000 1205 3320 00 311000 $68.25
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $68.25

WIGHT & C00 Eemit-To Address: 2500 N Frontage Rd, Dsrien. IL 60561

Wight & Company 230081-00% 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Weight Room expansion B 11/30/2023 01/18/2024 R mmfw%.ou
23-24 $61,127.04

6CE000 2530 5400 00 000000 $61,127.04
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $61,127.04

WILMOMIKCOO Remit-To Address: 404 Stevenson St, Marengo, IL 60152

Wilmot, Mike 01052224 5:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP NLCC Girls V B 01/05/2024 01/18/2024 R $79.00
23-214 $79.00

1C=000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $79.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $79.00

WINESRAYCOO0 Remit-To Address: PO Box 681434, Schaumkurg, IL 60168

Winesburg, Ray 01032324 <:00 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Wrestling JV B 01/03/2024 01/18/2024 R $205.00
23-24 $205.00

1C=000 1500 3100 00 000000 NONEM $205.00
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $205.00

WOOD CHACCO Remit-To Address: 32870 N Battershall Rc, Grayslake, IL 60030
Wood, Charles 102022323 £:45 0000000000 mmjan24 AP Football Soph B 10/20/2023 01/18/2024 R $71.00



| 3APRPT01.P 68-4
05.23.10.00.00

VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME

Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report

INVOICE #

PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTICN

ACH VOID DOWNLOAD

REF CATALOG

ACCOUNT NUMBER (S)

DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION

01/08/24

Page:57
3:07 BM
IO S INVDATE DUE DATE _C NET AMOUNT

EY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT

DESCRIPTICN

QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099

WoOD CHAOO00 Wood, Charles

10E000 1500 3100 00 0C0000

WOOD CHAQO00 Remit-To Address:
Wood, Charles

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

WooD STEOOQ0 Remit-To Address:
Wood, Stephen

10E000 1500 3100 00 000000

wy LILO00 Remit-To Address:
Wu, Lily

100
10EQ00 2510 3320 00 000000
110

10E000 1700 3230 00 337000

YIN EVA0O0 Remit-To Address:

¥in, Ewva

10R000 1790 0000 00 100000

912 Ember Ln,

10202023 4:45 H e ACONTINUED  wa Wik

NONEM

32970 N Battershall Rd, Grayslake, IL 60030

10202023 7:00 0000000000 mmjanzd AP Football V
NONEM

NUMBER OF INVQICES: 2

Spring Grove, IL 60081

12142023 5:30 0000000000 mmjanZd4 AP Wrestling V
NONEM

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

175 Surrey Lane, Barrington, IL 60010

01082024 0000000000 mmjan2d AP Postage/Mileage

reimbursement

Mileage Reimbursement

Driver Ed license plate sticker

overnight postage

NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1

2302 MNorth Pond Lane, Round Lake, IL 60073

ID#28587 0000000000 mmjan24 AP AP Exam refund

LINE AMOUNT
ACCT AMOUNT

19 ory

23-24 $71.00

$71.00

B 10/20/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$116.00
$116.00
$116.00

$187.00

B 12/14/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$112.00

$112.00
$112.00 ~
©

$112.00

B 01/08/72024 01/18/2024 R $57.31

23-24 §57.31
1.00 $28.56
$28.56

1.00 $28.75

$28.75

$57.31

B 12/18/2023 01/18/2024 R
23-24

$63.00
$63.00
$63.00



3APRPTOZ.P 68-4 Grant Community High School District 124 01/09/24
. 05.23.10:09.00 AP Invoice Listing Report
VEN-KEY VENDOR NAME INVOICE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRIPTION L9 § 1INV DATE DUE DATE c NET AMOUNT
ACH VOID DOWNLOAD DISCOUNT EESCRIPTION DISC AMT ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION FY ADJ AMT CHECK NBR INVOICE AMOUNT
REF CATALOG DESCRIPTIZN pee] QTY LINE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER (S} QUICK KEY ACCOUNT LEVEL DESCRIPTION 1099 ACCT AMOUNT
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $63.00
ZIELIKATO00 Eemit-To Address: 35130 N Edgewater, Ingleside, IL 60041
Zielinski, Katherine 12222023 0000000000 mmjan24 AP PBIS reimbursement B 12/22/2023 01/18/2024 R £222.10
23-24 $222.10
1CE000 2410 4108 00 000000 PBIS $222.10
NUMBER OF INVOICES: 1 $222.10
TOTAL NUMBER OF BATCH INVOICES: 221 $668,744.42
TOTAL NUMBER OF HISTORY INVOICES: 24 $44,088.12

TOTAL INVOICES:

BANK TOTALS: BANK BANK ACCOUNT #

AP **R0C0 1120 0000 00 000000

LIQUIDATICN STATUS (LQ) CODE LEGEND:

L = LIQUILCATION PENDING C =

PARTIAL LIQUIDATION F =

CLOSED PO/NOT RECEIVING
P = FULL LIQUIDATION

BLANK = NC LIQUIDATION

FrEX KA FEk kXA *dkddkkxkk*x* Fnd of H,mvaH.ﬁ *FhrhkdhkhkhkFThkhkikhhohkhxkkkk

244 COMPUTER CHECK INVOICES

1 MANUAL CHECK INVOICES

245

INVOICE AMOUNT
$712,832.54

$711,711.14

$1,121.40

Q
©

$712,832.54

NET AMOUNT
$712,832.54

Page:58
3:07 PM



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 01/ 11/ 24 Page: 1
05. 23. 10. 00. 00 BCE REVENUE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 12/2023) 7:17 AM
2023-24 Decenber 2023-24 2023- 24 2023- 24 2023- 24
FD SOURCE ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FYTD %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 19, 883, 299. 00 375, 266. 37 10, 166, 181. 64 9,717, 117. 36 51.13
10 FLOW THROUGH 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 STATE SOURCES 22,701, 855. 00 693, 408. 70 3,437,764. 33 19, 264, 090. 67 15. 14
10 FEDERAL SOURCES 1, 650, 861. 00 312, 004. 65 882, 811. 09 768, 049. 91 53. 48
10 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 EDUCATI ON FUND 44, 236, 015. 00 1, 380, 679. 72 14, 486, 757. 06 29, 749, 257. 94 32.75
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND
20 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 4,673, 103. 00 71, 786. 49 2,430, 602. 09 2,242,500.91 52.01
20 STATE SOURCES 50, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 50, 000. 00 0. 00
20 FEDERAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE F 4,723, 103. 00 71, 786. 49 2,430, 602. 09 2,292,500.91 51. 46
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND
40 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 1, 526, 780. 00 22, 258. 87 758, 412. 15 768, 367. 85 49. 67
40 STATE SOURCES 1, 731, 250. 00 0. 00 941, 091. 88 790, 158. 12 54. 36
40 TRANSFERS 898, 545. 00 0.00 0.00 898, 545. 00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON FUND 4,156, 575. 00 22, 258. 87 1, 699, 504. 03 2,457, 070. 97 40. 89
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 968, 443. 00 13, 537.02 478, 826. 18 489, 616. 82 49. 44
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURITY F 968, 443. 00 13,537.02 478, 826. 18 489, 616. 82 49. 44
60 CAPI TAL PROJECTS FUND
60 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
60 TRANSFERS 4,500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00
60 CAPI TAL PRQJIECTS FUND 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 331, 732. 00 4,788. 49 169, 666. 25 162, 065. 75 51.15
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND 331, 732. 00 4,788. 49 169, 666. 25 162, 065. 75 51.15
Gand Revenue Total s 58, 915, 868. 00 1, 493, 0%09 59 19, 265, 355. 61 39, 650, 512. 39 32.70

Nunber of Accounts: 111



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 01/ 11/ 24 Page: 1
05. 23. 10. 00. 00 BCE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 12/2023) 7:23 AM
2023-24 Decenber 2023-24 2023- 24 2023-24  2023-24
FD OBJ OBJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FY %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 1--- SALARES 19, 184, 235. 00 1,746, 260. 14 10, 194, 395. 08 9,722,678.53 53.14
10 2--- BENEFITS 2,594, 731. 00 119, 440. 29 1, 350, 346. 53 1,261, 078. 98 52.04
10 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 2, 835, 304. 00 361, 326. 42 1, 651, 635. 10 1,170, 068. 52 58. 25
10 4--- SUPPLIES 2,217, 257.00 128, 472. 48 1, 256, 138. 15 661, 467. 20 56. 65
10 5--- CAPITAL OUTLAY 371, 060. 00 24,822. 52 438, 761. 01 - 74, 044. 05 118. 25
10 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 2,052, 037. 00 254, 141. 20 1,124,545.54 927, 641. 46 54. 80
10 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 8--- TUTION 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 ---- EDUCATI ON FUND 29, 254, 624. 00 2,634, 463. 05 16, 015, 821. 41 13, 668, 890. 64 54.75
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND
20 1--- SALARIES 1,122,711.00 92, 607. 74 605, 966. 82 561, 464. 08 53. 97
20 2--- BENEFITS 173, 322. 00 14, 176. 63 85, 531. 63 88, 262. 22 49.35
20 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 1, 390, 597. 00 131, 541. 41 650, 451. 34 752, 853. 86 46. 77
20 4--- SUPPLIES 750, 500. 00 74, 156. 13 402, 841. 18 346, 675. 66 53. 68
20 5--- CAPI TAL QUTLAY 250, 000. 00 33, 220.93 310, 099. 03 - 60, 099. 03 124. 04
20 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 700. 00 262. 00 262. 00 438. 00 37.43
20 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 1, 500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 1, 500, 000. 00 0. 00
20 ---- OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND 5,187, 830. 00 345, 964. 84 2,055, 152. 00 3,189,594.79 39.61
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 7--- NON CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
30 ---- DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND
40 1--- SALARI ES 830, 000. 00 74, 370.97 430, 575. 20 438, 559. 45 51. 88
40 2--- BENEFITS 175, 104. 00 13, 056. 85 79, 877. 20 95, 226. 80 45. 62
40 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 2,827,371.00 452, 987. 48 1, 413, 159. 36 1,414,211. 64 49. 98
40 4--- SUPPLIES 204, 000. 00 38, 177. 45 85, 050. 59 118, 949. 41 41. 69
40 5--- CAPI TAL QUTLAY 120, 000. 00 0. 00 119, 998. 78 1.22 100. 00
40 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 100. 00 0. 00 30. 00 70. 00 30. 00
40 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMVENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 ---- TRANSPORTATI ON FUND 4,156, 575. 00 578, 592. 75 2,128,691.13 2,067, 018. 52 51.21
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 2--- BENEFITS 968, 443. 00 82, 583. 60 554, 135. 82 451, 541. 35 57.22
50 ---- |.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND 968, 443. 00 82, 583. 60 554, 135. 82 451, 541. 35 57.22
60 CAPI TAL PROJECTS FUND
60 5--- CAPI TAL OUTLAY 4,500, 000. 00 97, 398. 27 124, 779. 80 4,375, 220. 20 2.77
60 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMVENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
60 ---- CAPITAL PRQJECTS FUND 4,500, 000. 00 977,998. 27 124, 779. 80 4,375, 220. 20 2.77



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 01/ 11/ 24 Page: 2
05. 23. 10. 00. 00 BOE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 12/2023) 7:23 AM
2023-24 Decenber 2023-24 2023- 24 2023-24  2023-24
FD OB OBJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVI TY BALANCE FY %
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 3, 898, 545. 00 0. 00 0.00 3, 898, 545. 00 0. 00
70 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
70 ---- WORKI NG CASH FUND 3, 898, 545. 00 0. 00 0.00 3, 898, 545. 00 0. 00
Grand Expense Total s 47,966, 017. 00 3,739, 002.51 20, 878, 580. 16 27, 650, 810. 50 43.53
Nunmber of Accounts: 1174
EIE R R S I I End Of report EE R R I I S

71



E.AV.
TOTAL EXTENSION

1,078,742,086
24,413,821.25

GRANT COMM. HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #124
PROPERTY TAX DISTRIBUTION 2022

RATES 1.593 0.409 0.138 0.036 0.043 0.028 0.000 0.005
% OF TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 70.73% 18.18% 6.13% 1.59% 1.91% 1.23% 0.00% 0.22%
DATE AMOUNT EDUCATION o&M TRANS. IMRF FICA W.C. B&I SEDOL
Current Year

GL Account # 10-1111-100000 20-1111-100000 40-1111-100000 50-1151-100000 50-1151-100000 70-1111-100000 50-1153-100000
05/25/23 840,751.63 3.46% 594,697.86 152,868.55 51,500.11 13,393.29 16,092.41 10,363.41 0.00 1,836.00
PTAB/CE Recapture - 5/. 4,148.56 0.00 4,148.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06/08/23 2,761,089.32 14.83% 1,953,030.89 502,031.40 169,130.10 43,984.54 52,848.64 34,034.20 0.00 6,029.55
PTAB/CE Recapture - 6/: 13,595.80 0.00 13,595.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06/20/23 6,709,443.30 42.44% 4,745,862.42 1,219,935.62 410,985.92 106,882.38 128,422.12 82,703.06 0.00 14,651.79
PTAB/CE Recapture - 6/; 33,045.19 0.00 33,045.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06/29/23 1,490,171.38  48.58% 1,054,058.89 270,948.43 91,280.22 23,738.64 28,522.63 18,368.40 0.00 3,254.17
PTAB/CE Recapture - 7/. 7,338.94 0.00 7,338.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Yr
Disbritubion 72
including Recapture 11 859,584.12 48.58% 8,347,650.07 2,203,912.48 722,896.36 187,998.85 225,885.79 145,469.06 0.00 25,771.50
Prior Year Amount EDUCATION O&M TRANS. IMRF FICA W.C. B&lI SEDOL

GL Account # 10-1112-100000 20-1112-100000 40-1112-100000 50-1152-100000 50-1152-100000 70-1112-100000 50-1153-100000
07/13/23 559,843.97 50.88% 396,000.43 101,792.89 34,293.16 8,918.39 10,715.69 6,900.84 0.00 1,222.56
PTAB/CE Recapture - 7/ 2,757.18 0.00 2,757.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07/27/23 292,044.52 52.08% 206,574.98 53,100.61 17,889.14 4,652.31 5,589.88 3,599.85 0.00 637.75
PTAB/CE Recapture - 7/. 1,442.88 0.00 1,442.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08/17/23 152,241.06 52.71% 107,686.30 27,681.03 9,325.50 2,425.22 2,913.97 1,876.58 0.00 332.46
PTAB/CE Recapture - 8/ 750.77 0.00 750.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/11/23 6,106,353.50 77.85% 4,319,272.45 1,110,279.61 374,043.75 97,275.07 116,878.67 75,269.15 0.00 13,334.79

0.01

PTAB/CE Recapture - 9/. 30,074.86 0.00 30,074.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/29/23 2,119,765.83 86.57% 1,499,396.68 385,423.61 129,845.93 33,768.17 40,573.38 26,129.01 0.00 4,629.05
PTAB/CE Recapture - 9/. 10,444.02 0.00 10,444.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10/20/23 1,366,399.38 92.20% 966,509.91 248,443.75 83,698.59 21,766.93 26,153.57 16,842.74 0.00 2,983.88

0.01



PTAB/CE Recapture - 1C 6,741.26 0.00 6,741.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11/16/23 1,369,251.44  97.83% 968,527.29 248,962.32 83,873.29 21,812.37 26,208.16 16,877.89 0.00 2,990.11
0.01

PTAB/CE Recapture 6,740.12 6,740.12

11/22/23 6,619.66 97.86% 4,682.36 1,203.61 405.49 105.45 126.70 81.60 0.00 14.46
(0.01)

PTAB/CE Recapture 19.56 19.56

12/15/23 363,363.98 99.35% 257,022.14 66,068.17 22,257.81 5,788.44 6,954.97 4,478.96 0.00 793.50
(0.01)

PTAB/CE Recapture 800.28 800.28

Prior Yr Total

INCLUDING

Recapture 12,395,654.27 50.77% 8,725,672.55 2,302,726.53 755,632.65 196,512.36 236,115.00 152,056.62 0.00 26,938.56

Special Distribution -

Prior Yr Audit
GL Account #

43,384.72

% of

Distribution Recapture Extension: $ 119,654.07

10-1112-100000

20-1112-100000

40-1112-100000

50-1152-100000

50-1152-100000

70-1112-100000

50-1153-100000

08/02/23 9240  0.21% 65.36 16.80 5.66 1.47 1.77 1.14 0.00 0.20
08/07/23 468353 11.01% 3,312.85 851.58 286.89 74.61 89.65 57.73 0.00 7310.23
08/29/23 455479 2151% 3,221.79 828.17 279.00 72.56 87.18 56.14 0.00 9.95
08/31/23 4,156.37  31.09% 2,939.97 755.73 254.60 66.21 79.56 51.23 0.00 9.08
08/31/23 65.74  31.24% 46.50 11.95 4.03 1.05 1.26 0.81 0.00 0.14
09/01/23 12,105.05  59.14% 8,562.39 2,200.98 741.49 192.84 231.70 149.21 0.00 26.43
09/01/23 7,683.07  76.85% 5,434?.2; 1,396.96 470.63 122.39 147.06 94.70 0.00 16.78
09/05/23 11,945.74 104.38% 8,449.71 2,172.02 731.73 190.30 228.65 147.25 0.00 26.09
(0.01)

Total Spec Distribution 45,286.69 104.38% 32,033.12 8,234.19 2,774.03 721.42 866.81 558.22 0.00 98.90
Interest 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I TOTALS 24,255,238.39 99.35% 17,073,322.62 4,506,639.02 1,478,529.01 384,511.22 462,000.79 297,525.68 0.00 52,710.06

(without int.)



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124

INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023

PMA FINANCIAL NETWORK, INC.

10687-101

Trans.

Date

Date

No. Placed Coupon Matures |Type |Location Cost Basis Yield EDUC BLDG B&l TRANS IMRF/FICA WORK CSH INT. EST.
60132 |05/25/23 12/31/23 | TNOTE|US Treasury 298,110.94 | 5.20 98,110.94 200,000.00 6,963.45
61533  |09/11/23 01/09/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 1,999,205.89 | 5.35 1,599,205.89 200,000.00 200,000.00 34,794.11
33803 |05/25/23 01/11/24 |cD  |Wheaton Bank & Trust 241,950.00 | 5.17 241,950.00 7,916.58
57103 |05/25/23 01/11/24 |cD  |Schaumburg Bank & Trt| 241,950.00 | 5.17 241,950.00 7,916.58
5744 05/25/23 01/19/24 |CD _ |State Bank of the Lakes 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
27052  |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD _ |St. Charles Bank & Trus] 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
34011 |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD _ |Village Bank and Trust 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
34717 |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD  |Town Bank 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
57082  |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD _ |Northbrook Bank & Trus| 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
57512 |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD  |Western Alliance Bank 241,700.00 | 5.17 241,700.00 8,188.57
58314 |05/25/23 01/19/24 |cD _ |Old Plank Trail Cmmty E| 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
33935  |05/25/23 01/30/24 |cD  |Wintrust Bank 100,200.00 | 5.15 100,200.00 3,533.29
1353283|09/11/23 01/30/24 |cD  |DMB Community Bank 244,850.00 | 5.25 244,850.00 4,962.87
1353284|09/11/23 01/30/24 |cD | Vast Bank, Natl Associal 244,750.00 | 5.35 244,750.00 5,058.28
27589 |05/25/23 02/14/24 |CD  |Lake Forest Bank & Trug 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
33686 |05/25/23 02/14/24 |cD _ |Bank Hapoalim B.M. 240,850.00 | 5.12 240,850.00 8,948.87
33849 |05/25/23 02/14/24 |CD _ |Hinsdale Bank & Trust 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
34073  |05/25/23 02/14/24 |cD _ |Libertyville Bank & Trust 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
34681 |05/25/23 02/14/24 |CD _ |Crystal Lake Bank & Tru 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
57701 |05/25/23 02/14/24 |CD _ |Beverly Bank & Trust Cq| 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
60133  |05/25/23 02/15/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 349,287.58 | 5.13 349,287.58 12,587.42
14445 |05/25/23 02/28/24 |cD _ |Farmers and Merchants 240,450.00 | 5.13 240,450.00 9,428.80
29209 |05/25/23 03/14/24 |cD  |NexBank 240,050.00 | 5.09 240,050.00 9,843.71
34395 |05/25/23 03/14/24 |cD _ |Barrington Bank & Trust 240,000.00 | 5.09 240,000.00 9,839.92
60386  |06/14/23 03/14/24 |DTC _|Bank of America 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
60390 |06/14/23 03/14/24 |DTC _|US Bank Natl Assoc 240,192.55 | 5.25 240,192.55 9,457.58
60396  |06/15/23 03/15/24 |DTC _|Ally Bank 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
60400 |06/16/23 03/15/24 |DTC |SO Bank & Trust Co 240,278.31 | 5.14 240,278.31 9,262.73
60399 |06/21/23 03/21/24 |DTC |Washington Federal 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
5496 05/25/23 03/22/24 |cD | Comerstone Bank 239,600.00 | 5.15 239,600.00 10,199.67
1349811|06/08/23 04/12/24 |cD  |Financial Federal Bank 220,950.00 | 5.11 220,950.00 9,558.30
1349813|06/08/23 04/12/24 |cD  |CIBM Bank 239,500.00 | 5.11 239,500.00 10,360.77
1349817|06/08/23 04/12/24 |cD | ServisFirst Bank 239,550.00 | 5.12 239,550.00 10,346.75
1349810|06/08/23 04/19/24 |cD  |Western Alliance Bank 1,921,700.00 | 5.12 1,921,700.00 85,099.19
1349812|06/08/23 04/19/24 |CcD | The First National Bank 239,200.00 | 5.15 239,200.00 10,665.04
1349816 |06/08/23 04/19/24 |cD  |Bank 7 239,100.00 | 5.20 239,100.00 10,757.88
60719 |07/03/23 04/30/24 | TNOTE|US Treasury 1,992,706.52 | 5.32 1,992,706.52 54,293.48
296051 |06/27/23 06/26/24 |Ts Term Series 1,300,000.00 | 5.25 1,300,000.00 68,250.00
29694 |12/08/23 07/08/24 |1s Term Series 2,000,000.00 | 5.15 1,300,000.00 500,000.00 200,000.00 60,106.85
296947 |12/08/23 08/08/24 |1s Term Series 2,000,000.00 | 5.14 1,500,000.00 500,000.00 68,721.10
49435  |10/28/21 10/31/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 1,984,269.80 | 0.61 1,984,269.80 14,261.13
49428 |11/03/21 11/04/24 |DTC |Goldman Sachs Bank U: 249,443.64 | 0.69 249,443.64 443.64
49429 |11/03/21 11/04/24 |DTC |UBS Bank USA 249,074.04 | 0.69 100,000.00 114,559.81 34,514.23 74.04
61861 |09/29/23 11/30/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 1,699,855.06 | 5.22 799,855.06 900,000.00 8,964.59
61863 |09/29/23 12/15/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 899,140.49 | 5.21 899,140.49 2,805.41
61864 |09/29/23 12/31/24 |TNOTE|US Treasury 699,269.44 | 5.22 699,269.44 3,245.30
61865 |09/29/23 01/15/25 | TNOTE|US Treasury 1,199,041.41 | 5.20 1,199,041.41 3,040.59
61878 |09/29/23 01/31/25 | TNOTE|US Treasury 599,133.11 | 5.18 599,133.11 1,478.27

Subtotal Investments 26,990,646.65 23,171,292.08 | 2,080,558.58 0.00 849,443.64 354,838.12 534,514.23 26,990,646.65
12/31/23 |MMA |ISDLAF 7,054,207.94 1,996,056.14 347,150.62 0.00 593,761.74 515,287.85 | 3,601,951.59 7,054,207.94
12/31/23 |MMA |ISDMAX 234,225.88 164,477.72 489.47 0.00 244.43 24.34 68,989.92 234,225.88
Total 34,279,080.47 25,331,825.94 | 2,428,198.67 0.00 | 1,443,449.81 870,150.30 | 4,205,455.74 34,279,080.47

74




Consent Agenda

Quarterly list of authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and
brokers**

In accordance with the District Investment Policy, | am providing you with a list of
authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and brokers. The following
institutions have on file with the District an audited financial statement, a registration
certificate with the NASD and a published credit rating when applicable. This list must be
reviewed and approved by the Board quarterly.

GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
LIST OF AUTHORIZED DEPOSITORIES, INVESTMENT MANAGERS,
DEALERS & BROKERS

lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus
PMA Financial Network, Inc./ PMA Securities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104

Aurora, lllinois 60504

PMA Financial Network, Inc. / PMA Securities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104
Aurora, lllinois 60504

Harris Bank
1310 South Route 12
Fox Lake, lllinois 60020

75



Milla Laskosky

The Grant Community High School January Student of the
Month is senior Milla Laskosky, daughter of Michael and
Paulina Laskosky of Fox Lake.

Milla's academic achievements include earning Honor Roll
status each semester, she has successfully taken several AP
courses, she was awarded the Scholar Athlete award, and she
was chosen to represent Grant at the World Affairs Seminar
during the summer of 2023. She holds an impressive 4.92 GPA.

Her extracurricular activities include participating in the
Principal’s Advisory Council, Captain of JV Academic Team,
Vice President of Meds Club, Varsity Tennis serving as Captain,
and she holds the office of President of Student Council.

Milla participates in many community service opportunities
such as pop-up food banks, volunteering for needy families in
the 114 School District and helping the Booster Club. She has
also enjoyed being a World Languages tutor this year at Grant.

In addition to her activities, Milla started her own tutoring
business by advertising to the middle schools and quickly built
a clientele of students, each having shown progress in their
grades. She also hosts frequent study nights for her peers in AP
classes before exams. In her spare time, she enjoys going to the
gym, learning to play instruments, and water sports such as
surfing and wakeboarding. She is also loving her year as a host
to an exchange student, Maria, from Paris.

Her plans for the future include attending her dream school,
Northwestern, to earn a degree in Business and Marketing with
an additional major in Health Sciences. With her love of travel,
she plans to do an International Exchange Program during her

time at university.
76



in Education
Awarded to: ?/L @ff/}& & ! AWA RD

Reason Chosen:

Kristen Arndt is an outstanding model of Excellence in Education. Kristen is dedicated to the success of every student on her caseload and in
her classroom. Every part of her exudes her core belief in every student’s potential. She works tirelessly to ensure that all of her students have
full access to every opportunity to develop the skills needed to be successful beyond their four years at Grant. She is also a true advocatgrfor
every student she encounters, going above and beyond to ensure their success.

Kristen's dedication to her students is exemplary. She manages both the students on her caseload and the students in her classes with
unwavering commitment. What sets Kristen apart is her willingness to extend her efforts beyond the classroom. She dedicates her after-school
hours to tutoring students, ensuring they receive the extra support they need to excel academically.

What truly stands out about Kristen is her deep care and concern for each student. She refuses to accept excuses and firmly believes in their
potential. Kristen's approach is one of empowerment, as she motivates her students to overcome challenges and reach their goals. She fosters
a sense of ownership, responsibility, and accountability. She instills in them the belief that success is attainable through hard work and
determination, and these are the most valuable lifelong attributes in our Portrait of a Bulldog.

Between her dedication to her students, tireless efforts in and out of the classroom, and unwavering belief in their potential, Kristen serves as

an inspiration to her colleagues and students alike. Her contributions to our school community are immeasurable and make her incredibly
deserving of the Excellence in Education Award.

%ﬁ/f/‘dl&/w % M%/ﬁ %ﬂ’ OGJW %M}/y %/mzw/f %;/ @

Superintendent ' Principal



in Education
Awarded to: %@iy O AWA RD

Reason Chosen:

Cory Bowles is incredibly deserving of the Excellence in Education Award because she is an amazing team member who epitomizes the core
values of the Blueprint of Grant Staff.
78

Cory has been a Grant staff member for over 10 years and has brought an added level of Bulldog spirit and pride with her every year. Since
joining our Grant staff family, Cory has proven herself to be adaptable, understanding, and a support to our community. During her time in the
Main Office and now, in the Athletic Department, she effectively communicates with students and has established a welcoming environment
for all. Day in and day out, she demonstrates what it means to Keep It RED and sets a positive example for those around her. Cory’s respectful
and caring nature not only sets an example, but also creates an additional space for students to feel heard, seen, and valued. Whether they are
one of her office aides or a Bulldog in need of help, Cory is ready to help them in any way possible. Throughout her many years as a staff
member, Cory has helped strengthen the “community” in GCHS with a great deal of compassion and kindness.

Prior to Cory joining the Athletic Department, she worked in the Main Office as part of the “Dynamic Duo” alongside Katy Rueb where they
first coined the phrase “We’ve Got It Covered!” for our Support Staff members. No matter the day, situation, or weather, Cory took great pride
in her work and brought enthusiasm with her every day. While she continues to bring the same energy and passion for Grant in her role as
Athletic Department Secretary, she has been able to combine her love for extracurriculars with her dedication to helping students succeed. Her
love of sports, ability to understand our students, and approachable nature have made a big impact on our student-athletes and programs.

As a Grant graduate and current staff member, Cory is a great representative of GCHS and continues to be instrumental in our mission. It is
because of all of these reasons and many, many more that Cory Bowles is deserving of the Excellence in Education Award.

%ﬁ/f/‘dl&/w % M%/ﬁ %ﬂ’ OGJW %M}/y %/mzw/f %;/ @

Superintendent ' Principal



Fall 2023 Student Activities Participation Information

Thank you to Cheryl Trevithick for assisting with setting up, collecting, organizing, and analyzing all
student participation data for Fall 2023.

Overall Participation Information

o We had 40 active clubs running in the Fall 2023 semester
= No new clubs for 2023-2024
= Inactive clubs in Fall 2023: Anime Club, Disc Golf Club, Film Club, French Club,
Spanish Club, and Woodworking Club

o Co-Curricular Rosters
= 1,014/1,789= 56.7% of the student body attended at least 1 co-curricular meeting/event
= 679/1,014 students successfully attended 50% of club meetings/activities
o 67.0% of participating students were deemed active participants

o Current GCHS Students (All Levels)
= 479 unique students participated in Fall 2023 co-curricular activities
= 479/1,789 = 26.8% of all students were involved in Activities

Narrative/Explanation:

We track students who “dabble” into activities, as well as those deemed “active participants” (attending 50% or
more of the meetings, events, etc). According to our data, 479 unique students (no double-counting)
participated in co-curricular activities this fall. This is 26.8% of our student body. The larger percentage
(56.7%) allows for double-counting of students, so Zuzanna Janicki (for example) is being counted 9 times in
the data set. We do use this metric, though, to compare school years and to gauge how much students may be
dabbling into the activities realm, as many might stop by, but never formally join a club or activity.

In short, 56.7% might be stopping by, but 26.8% are actively involved.

Outstanding Student Participation in Activities

o GOLD: Zuzanna Janicki (9 Activities)

e Academic Team, Bulldog Buddies, Fall Play, FBLA, FCCLA, National Honor Society,
Science Club, Senior Class, Student Council

o SILVER: Jasmine Bo (8 Activities)

e American Sign Language, Debate Team, Fall Play, FBLA, Guitar Club, Math Team,
National Art Honor Society, Sophomore Class

o BRONZE: Six Students Involved in 7 Activities

e Jacqueline Bendfeldt, Ashlin Driscoll, Savannah Eagon, Evan Johnson, Isabella Little,
and Vani Patel

79



Detailed Club Participation- Fall 2023

Name of Club or Activity Fall 2022 Fall 2022 Fall 2022 Fall 2023 Fall 20223 Fall 2023
Part. Active 50%+ Att. Part. Active 50%+ Att.
Academic Team 16 15 94% 17 17 100%
American Sign Language 12 12 100% 13 12 92%
Anime Club 21 5 24% Inactive Inactive Inactive
Anthem Singers 12 10 83% 27 9 33%
Art Club 18 12 67% 17 10 59%
Chamber Quartets 37 36 97% 44 43 98%
Black Student Union 8 5 63% 2 2 100%
Bulldog Buddies S2 Only S2 Only S2 Only 22 15 68%
Canine Connections Club 19 13 68% 30 23 T7%
Chess Team 14 3 21% 12 7 58%
Computer Science Club Inactive Inactive Inactive 23 18 78%
Debate Team 10 5 50% 13 7 54%
Disc Golf Club 10 4 40% Inactive Inactive Inactive
eSports Team 16 5 31% 17 16 94%
Environmental Club 15 13 87% 24 11 46%
Fall Flags 8 8 100% 8 5 63%
Fall Play 57 49 86% 69 46 67%
FBLA 45 31 69% 57 36 63%
FCCLA 19 11 58% 7 4 57%
Fellowship of Christian Athletes 7 3 43% 7 2 29%
Film Club 17 10 59% Inactive Inactive Inactive
Freshman Class Council 16 9 56% 9 9 100%
French Club Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive
Future Medical Professionals 10 4 40% 26 22 85%
Gamers Club Inactive Inactive Inactive 30 15 50%
Gay-Straight Alliance 46 31 67% 26 22 85%
Guitar Club 47 25 53% 56 18 32%
Jazz Band 21 21 100% 27 27 100%
Junior Class Council 12 10 83% 8 3 38%
Latinx Student Group S2 Only S2 Only S2 Only 14 6 43%
Marching Band 28 28 100% 31 31 100%
Math Team 41 28 68% 50 19 38%
National Art Honor Society 61 51 84% 46 23 50%
National Honor Society 51 51 100% 50 50 100%
Pep Band 12 12 100% 16 16 100%
Senior Class Council 21 11 52% 20 9 45%
Science Club 21 7 33% 15 14 93%
Sophomore Class Council 14 2 14% 29 7 24%
Spanish Club Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive
Special Olympics 10 6 60% 10 10 100%
Speech Team 28 13 46% 24 12 50%
Student Council 42 17 40% 44 23 52%
Table Tennis Club 42 6 14% 40 35 88%
Winter Guard 6 6 100% 7 6 86%

Woodworking Club Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive Inactive
| Total Counts | 919 | 617 | 67.1% | 1,014 | 679 | 67% |




81



Board of Education Meeting
January 2024
Principal’s Report

Schedule Changes

This is the fourth semester with our updated schedule change request process in place. As
previously reported, the goal of this change is to be as accommodating as possible for students as
well as to have written procedures more closely reflect our actual practice.

Annually each spring a master schedule is created based on student course requests. Many
decisions are made based on those requests including: the number of sections, staffing,
instructional resources, class sizes, and room assignments. Historically, the vast majority of
schedule changes had to be made by Spring Break the prior year. With this new process, schedule
changes for level changes, adding a course, or dropping a course can be made within the first five
(5) school days of student attendance each semester. Schedule change requests are not approved
based on the preference of a lunch period or classroom teacher, and all changes are contingent
upon available seats.

Although this process generates an influx of movement in class rosters, the benefits of flexibility,
choice, and autonomy it provides students with are proving to be significant for students.

SAT Preparation Class

Enrollment for our SAT Preparation Class has begun and is open through January 31. This is the
fourth year running the class in this remote format using Mrs. Sandy Martinez, an Associate
Professor from CLC and veteran test preparation teacher. The curriculum framework for the
course is based on the College Board’s Official SAT Study Guide, but it has been modified this
year to reflect changes to the SAT’s electronic format.

Classes are offered Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday evenings, as well as Sunday morning and
Sunday evening. This is an increase of one additional section from last year. The structure of the
class was slightly modified this year as well. It previously consisted of seven, three-hour classes.
This year it will consist of eight, two-hour classes. The cost for this eight-week class is $80 and
includes one copy of “The Official Digital SAT Study Guide” as well as additional, custom
practice and instructional materials.

As of January 12, 51 students have enrolled with additional seats remaining. This year, the state-
required SAT for juniors will be administered on April 10.

Professional Development

The planning for our Februaryl6 Institute Day is actively being planned by leadership and
professional development teams. Administration, instructional coaches, and teacher leaders have
been working to plan a full day of professional development for all certified staff. The day’s
activities will maintain our focus on instructional priorities including: PLT development, MTSS
instructional practices, grading and assessment, and pathway development.

82



Academic Resource
A group of administrators and faculty members are meeting over the second semester to update
the TEAM Manual for next year. It has been several years since this document has been looked

at, and it needs a refresh to reflect current TEAM practices to maximize our “Academic Resource
for All” model.

Led by the Team Coordinators, the group is planning for monthly meetings beginning in January.
Each meeting will address different content including the Role of TEAM Teachers, Academic
Labs, Big Dawg Mentors/Peer Tutors, and Operations.

As a school, we look forward to the updated manual providing clarity and guidance for staff and
continued support for all students.

83



Student Representative to the Board of Education
January Report

Activities

Math Team
e It has been a busy month for the Mathletes, as they hosted their 9th annual Grant Invite, where
they finished in 3rd place. The Algebra 2 and Pre-Calc teams both took 3rd, the Geometry and
Freshman-Sophomore Team took 2nd, and Bella Raube took 1st place in Geometry individually.
e Additionally, the team attended the NMSL Meet, where they tied for 2nd place.

Speech Team
e Hosted their annual invite at Grant, where they had many placements from the team in events
such as Prose Reading, Dramatic Interpretation, Poetry Reading, Dramatic Acting, Original
Comedy, and many more.

Musical
e Have begun hosting auditions for the upcoming musical. Additionally, some of our actors and set
crew attended Theatre Fest, hosted at Illinois State University this year, where they watched many
student performances and musicals over the course of the weekend.

National Art Honor Society
e Attended the Fox Lake Holiday Party right before winter break to face paint at the event.

Sports

Boys Bowling
e Competed at the Warren Blue Devil Invite, where JV finished the day at 5th place, and Varsity
finished in 3rd. Austin Murrell was the high roller of the day for Varsity, and 4th highest roller at
the tournament.

Girls Basketball
e Hosted their annual holiday tournament starting on Friday, December 22, where Alyssa Sandquist
and Abby Hobbs earned All-Tournament.

Wrestling

e Competed at the 58th annual Rus Erb Invitational, and had a few Bulldogs secure spots on the
podium. Christian Wittkamp finished the day in 1st place for his weight class, while Erik
Rodriguez and Vince Jasinski earned 2nd place in their respective weight classes.
Additionally the Bulldogs competed in the Loffredo Duals, finishing in 2nd place overall.
The Girls Wrestling team competed in Oak Forest, coming back with some well deserved
hardware, with Kayden Manis and Evelyn Gonzalez placing 2nd, and Cassidy Graham placing
Ist.

84



e Additionally, the girls team competed at the Riley O’Grady Tournament, where Ayane Jasinski
finished first, and Riley O’Grady finished 4th.

Dance Team
e Competed at the Alonzo Amos Stagg High School tournament over the weekend, where Varsity
finished the day in 2nd place and JV finished in 3rd.
e They also attended a tournament at Huntley, where JV took 3rd and Varsity took 4th. Varsity also
competed at the D117’s All of the Lights Tournament, placing 4th there as well.

Cheer
e Starting the competitive season, the Varsity Cheer team traveled to Belvidere North to compete at
the Coed Challenge, where they put on a stellar performance. Over break, the cheerleaders also
participated in a community service opportunity at Feed my Starving Children.

Girls Bowling
e Varsity placed 3rd at the 9 Pin No Tap tournament, with Savannah Dickson placing 1st
individually.
e Additionally, Varsity competed at the Grayslake North Invite, and also took home the 3rd place
trophy.

e Varsity and JV hosted the Bulldog Invitational, where both they finished in 2nd place overall and
also had many individual placements as well.

85



SPRING COACHING STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 2023 - 2024

Head Varsity

Wayne Bosworth

Girls Badminton

Assistant Stacy Collins

New 3 Level OPEN

Head Varsity Dave Behm Boys Baseball
Assistant Colt Foerch

Assistant Mike Schneider

Assistant Bryan Talbot

Assistant Eric Weinmann

Head Varsity Garrett Olsen Boys Lacrosse
Assistant Walter Alvarenga

Assistant Austin Spohr

Assistant Lenny Grodoski

Head Varsity Chris VanAlstine Girls Softball
Assistant Josh Christian

Assistant Jeff Durlak

Assistant OPEN

Assistant OPEN

Head Varsity Nick Nenni Boys Track
Assistant Tom Evans

Assistant Pete Laubenstein

Assistant Chris Robinson

Head Varsity Greg Wodzien Girls Track
Assistant Rachel Bicknase

Assistant Jeff Harvey

Assistant Kurt Rous

Head Varsity JP Gizowski Boys Volleyball
Assistant Alex Sullivan

Assistant Leah Falster

Assistant OPEN

Head Varsity Ben Burnet Girls Soccer
Assistant Chris Carlson

Assistant Bob Janusz

Assistant Jammie Meyer

Head Varsity Max Boton Boys Tennis
Assistant Justin Strebel

Spring Event Coordinator OPEN

86




NORTHERN ILLINOIS INDEPENDENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

RESTATED ARTICLES OF JOINT AGREEMENT
AND BYLAWS

(“JOINT AGREEMENT AND BYLAWS”)

ARTICLE |

Definitions

DEFINITIONS:

1.1 As used in the Joint Agreement and Bylaws, the following terms shall have the meaning hereinafter

set out:

(@ AGREEMENT - The terms and conditions set forth in the Joint Agreement and Bylaws, an

(b)

(©)

intergovernmental agreement that shall be binding upon the Parties and as authorized pursuant to
Article VII, Section 10, of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act 5 ILCS 220/2, which Act provides that any power which may be exercised by
only one school district may be exercised jointly with other school districts or other public
agencies, and the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1), and any future
amendments thereto. The term Agreement may be used interchangeably herein with the Joint

Agreement and Bylaws.

MEMBER DISTRICTS — The school districts that are Members of the Cooperative as of the
Effective Date of this Agreement and whose names are listed on Appendix A, and such school

districts that may later enter into this Agreement.

MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE - Individuals employed by each Member District and
designated as the primary and authorized representative of the District in all matters relating to

the Member District’s obligations hereunder.

87



(d) COOPERATIVE - The Northern lllinois Independent Purchasing Cooperative established

pursuant to the constitutional and statutory authority referenced herein.

(e) EXECUTIVE OFFICERS — Representatives elected by the Member Districts to oversee and

conduct the administration and operations of the cooperative as set forth herein.

() ADVISORY COUNCIL - Member District representatives that help guide the work of the
cooperative. Member Districts with enrollment greater than 10,000 students must have a Member

Representative that participates on the Advisory Council.

(9) BOARD OF DIRECTORS or BOARD — Member Representatives appointed by the Member
Districts to approve bids and the Cooperative’s operating budget with input and recommendations

from the Executive Officers

(h) ADMINISTRATIVE DISTRICT - The Member District of an Executive Officer approved by
the Cooperative’s Executive Officers to oversee the affairs of the Cooperative as more fully set

forth herein.

ARTICLE Il

Name

2.1 The name of the Cooperative shall be the Northern Illinois Independent Purchasing Cooperative,

hereinafter referred to as the Cooperative.

ARTICLE I

Purpose

3.1 The Cooperative, serving to assist Member Districts in meeting state and federal mandates relating
to the bidding and procurement of goods and services, is organized exclusively for the charitable,

scientific, literary or educational purposes within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations

28



governing exemption from taxation as an intergovernmental organization. As applicable, the
Cooperative shall have all the general powers set forth in the provisions of the Illinois School Code or
as otherwise permitted by the Illinois Constitution and Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS
220/2), and the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1), including the power to accept,
administer, apply and to use money, property and services acquired by gift, grant, devise, bequest or
otherwise in accordance with any of the purposes and objects that may be specified by Member Districts,
provided that all such property may be used for the general purposes of the Cooperative in the sound
discretion of its Board of Directors, and to establish and maintain a fund or funds of real or personal
property for such purposes, provided that the Cooperative exercises all such powers in furtherance of

the purposes set forth herein, which shall include but not be limited to, the following:

(@ Conducting competitive bidding and other procurement-related activities required for the
establishment of contracts satisfying the requirements of Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-
20.21), the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1), and other state or federal
regulations applicable to the procurement of goods and services by public school districts acting
as school food authorities (“SFAs”) in connection with the operation of school meal programs

that do not rely on food service management companies (“FSMCs”).

(b)  Establishing contracts satisfying the requirements of Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-20.21),
the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1), and other state or federal regulations
applicable to the procurement of goods and services by public school districts in Illinois for the

benefit of Member Districts;

(c) Performing any and all such other acts as may be necessary or desirable to carry out the

Cooperative’s purposes, as determined by the Board of Directors.

It is the intent of the Member Districts to operate an intergovernmental entity in accordance with the
Agreement. Funds received by the Cooperative are funds derived from its Member Districts or as may
otherwise be donated to the Cooperative as charitable contributions. It is the intent of the parties in

operating the Cooperative to retain on behalf of each Member District and Member Representative any

89



defenses as immunities permitted by Illinois law.

ARTICLE IV

Powers and Duties

4.1  The powers of the Cooperative to perform and accomplish the purposes set forth above shall,
within the budgetary limits and procedures set forth in this Agreement, be the following:
(a) To enter into contracts with third parties selected for the award of contracts in accordance with
the competitive bidding requirements of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-20.21), the
Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1), and other state and federal regulations,

(b) To benefit from the services of employees and independent contractors assigned to perform

duties by and on behalf of the Cooperative by its Members,

(c) To carry out educational and other programs relating to joint purchasing, cooperative

purchasing, and competitive bidding requirements,
(d) To admit and expel Member Districts by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.
(e) To amend this Agreement by a majority vote of the Board,
(f) To employ agents, employees and independent contractors,

(9) To lease real property and to purchase or lease equipment, machinery, or personal property

necessary for the carrying out of the purpose of the Cooperative,

(h) To collect funds from its Member Districts and other third parties for the activities permitted by

the purposes established above,

() To secure insurance and engage professional services in managing risks resulting from the

activities of the Cooperative,

() Solely within the financial limits established by the Member Districts to carry out such other
activities as are necessarily implied or required to carry out the purposes of the Cooperative

specified in Article 111 or the specific powers enumerated in Article IV.

40



ARTICLE V

Members; Participation in and Withdrawal from the Cooperative

5.1  Membership in the Cooperative shall be limited to public school districts that independently operate
food service programs as SFAs for the benefit of their students in accordance with state and federal laws
and regulations and without the assistance of FSMCs. Unless admitted upon at least a two-thirds (2/3)
affirmative vote of the Board of Directors or, if otherwise approved by the current Executive Officers, all
Member Districts joining the Consortium after the Effective Date of this Agreement shall have an

enrollment of no fewer than 2,000 students.

5.2  The membership of the Cooperative on the effective date of this Agreement shall be those Illinois
public school districts identified as Member Districts in Appendix A, which is hereby appended to and made
a part of this Agreement as Member Districts. New Member Districts shall be admitted only upon at least a
two-thirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the Board of Directors or, if otherwise approved by the current Executive
Officers, and subject to the payment of such fees and such further conditions as shall be contained within
the motion approving membership, or as shall be established generally for new Member Districts, by the
Board of Directors or this Agreement. New Member Districts must submit a letter of intent to participate

as a member by February 1st of the school year preceding their effective date of membership.

5.3  Member Districts must give the Board of Directors a written notice of a voluntary withdrawal from
the Cooperative no later than February 1st of the year in which such notice is given, with such withdrawal
becoming effective the July 1st thereafter. Following expiration of the initial term of participation of any
Member District, their participation in the Cooperative shall continue until the Member District withdraws,

subject to the terms of this Agreement, or is expelled.

5.4  All Member Districts shall pay an annual amount in dues to be established by the Board of Directors.
Such amounts may differ by Member District and, in all cases, may be increased upon approval of an

increase by a majority of the Board of Directors.

5.5  All membership dues are due no later than November 30th of the academic year (July 1st through

51



June 30th) during which a Member District participates in this Agreement or has otherwise failed to

withdraw in accordance with the terms hereof.

5.6  All contracts established by the Cooperative shall include a provision terminating Member District’s
participation in the contract and entitlement to any benefits of the terms and condition of such contract in
the event that the Member District terminates their membership in the Cooperative or is otherwise expelled

from the Cooperative in accordance with the Agreement.

5.7 A Member District may be expelled upon a vote of the Board of Directors for failure to participate,
cooperate or support the activities and purposes of the Agreement, or for any action which is seriously
detrimental to the operation and administration of the Agreement, as determined by the Board. Upon such
vote of expulsion, a Member District’s participation shall terminate sixty (60) days after the expulsion vote.
An expelled Member District shall remain liable for any obligation incurred to the effective date of

expulsion.

ARTICLE VI.
Term of the Cooperative; Form of Agreement
6.1 This Agreement in its existing form and as it is validly amended, shall govern the relationship
between the Cooperative and its Member Districts during the entire existence of the Cooperative following

ratification and adoption by the Member Districts.

6.2  This Agreement, and any amendments thereto, may be executed in separate identical counterparts

and shall be binding upon all Member Districts.

6.3  Termination of this Agreement by Member Districts shall not occur without a two-thirds majority

vote of all Member Districts.

ARTICLE VII
Administrative District
7.1  The Board shall appoint an Administrative District, as agreed upon by the Executive Officers, to

serve for a term to be mutually agreed upon by the Administrative District and Executive Officers. During

82



such service, all dues or fees that would otherwise be paid by the Administrative District shall be waived.
The Administrative District, unless otherwise agreed, shall be responsible for the management and
expenditure of monies from any funds established for the benefit of the Cooperative, and such other

responsibilities as approved by the Board or its designee.

7.2 Nothing herein shall prevent the Board from appointing officers, employees or other persons to

carry out functions or duties expected to be carried out by the Administrative District.

ARTICLE VIILI.

Board of Directors

8.1 There is hereby established a Board of Directors of the Cooperative. The provisions regarding the
appointment of Directors, Alternate Directors, and Members of the Executive Committee, and officers
shall become effective at the start of the first fiscal year, which commences after the effective date of this
Comprehensive Amendment.

The Board of Directors shall consist of seven Member Representatives of Member Districts. The
seven Member Representatives must all be from different Member Districts. The Board of Directors shall
be approved by two-thirds of the Member Districts. A Member District Representative cannot serve as
an Executive Officer and on the Board of Directors at the same time. A Member District Representative
shall serve on the Board of Directors for a term of two (2) years or until a successor Director has been
appointed. The Member District Representative shall also select an Alternate from the Member District
or, if no Alternate is available from the Member District, from the Member Districts to serve when the
Director is unable to carry out the assigned duties. The Member Representative or Alternate selected
need not be an elected official of the Member District but must be an elected official or employee of the
Member District that is authorized to bind and carry out business on behalf of the Member’s Districts
Board of Education. Upon appointing a Member District Representative to serve as a Director and an
Alternate, the Member District shall promptly provide the names of these appointees to the Executive
Officers for approval.

At its first meeting of the Cooperative after the Effective Date of this Amendment, and before

93



each second fiscal year thereafter, the Board of Directors shall elect from amongst its Directors, a
Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary of the Board of Directors, each of which shall serve until

replaced by the Board of Directors.

8.2  The Board of Directors shall determine the general policies, to be carried out by the Executive
Offices of the Cooperative, by majority vote, which policy shall be followed by all Cooperative agents,
employees and independent contractors employed by the Cooperative and the Administrative District. It
shall have the responsibility for (1) approving of hiring of agents, non-clerical employees and
independent contractors, as recommended by the Executive Officers (2) setting of compensation for all
persons, firms and corporations employed by the Cooperative, (3) setting of fidelity bonding
requirements for employees or other persons, (4) approval of amendments to the Agreement, (5) upon
receiving and approving any recommendation from the Executive Officers, performing those necessary functions
to obtain bids and award to a preferred vendor the purchase of food and supply items by individual Member
Districts of the Cooperative. (5) approval of the acceptance of new Member Districts, (6) approval of the
annual budget of the Cooperative, (7) approval of educational and other programs resulting from the
Cooperative’s operations, (8) approval of reasonable and necessary financial management policies
relating to the use of Cooperative funds, (9) expulsion of Member Districts, and (10) resolution of

disputes arising under this Agreement.

8.3 Each Director shall serve until the Director’s successor has been selected. In the event that
a vacancy occurs, the Executive Officers shall appoint a successor. The failure to do so shall not affect the

responsibilities, obligations or duties of a Member District under this Agreement.

8.4 The Board of Directors may establish rules governing its own conduct and procedure not

inconsistent with this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX

84



Board of Directors Meetings

9.1 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at least three (3) times a year. The dates
of regular meetings of the Board may be established at the beginning of each fiscal year. Any item of
business may be considered at a regular meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by its Chairman, or by any two (2) Directors. Five (5) days written notice of regular or special
meetings shall be given to the official representatives of each Member, and an agenda specifying the
subject of any special meeting shall accompany such notice. Business conducted at special meetings shall

be limited to those items specified in the agenda.

9.2 The time, date and location of regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be

determined by the Chairman or by the Directors who call the meeting.

9.3 To the extent not contrary to this Agreement, and except as modified by the Board of Directors,
Robert's Rules of Order, latest edition, shall govern all meetings of the Board of Directors. Minutes of
all regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be sent to all Directors and Alternate

Directors.

9.4 Each Member Representative serving on the Board of Directors shall be entitled to one (1) vote on
the Board of Directors. Such vote may be cast only by the Member Representative serving on the Board
or designated alternate representative of the Member District. No proxy votes shall be permitted. Further,

no absentee votes shall be permitted. Voting shall be conducted in person or electronically .

9.4.1 Any vote which requires a supermajority vote for passage shall be by roll call vote. All other

votes may be taken by voice vote.

94.2 In the event that there are any negative votes or abstentions relating to the authorization
of the expenditure of funds, the names of the Directors Board Members so voting shall be
specifically noted. All other Directors Board Members present and not voting in the negative shall

be listed as having joined the affirmative vote on the proposition.

95



ARTICLE X
Executive Officers
10.1 Officers of the Cooperative shall consist of the President, Vice President/Bid Coordinator and
Secretary/Treasurer, any of which a Director of the-Administrative District may fill, and such other
Member Representatives as appointed by the Board from time to time. All officers shall be approved by

Member Districts and shall serve until a successor is approved and has commenced his or her duties.

10.2The Board of Directors shall elect a new Director to fill any vacancy among the Executive Officers.
Executive Officers shall serve staggered for such terms as are established and shall fill vacancies until
the end of the person’s term. The Executive Officers Committee may be formally assigned by the Board
of Directors to undertake and carry out any power otherwise assigned to the Board of Directors, except
that the power to expel a Member District, to amend the Agreement, or to establish any new fees relating
to Membership in the Cooperative shall be retained by the Board. Meetings of the Executive Officers
may be called by the Chair President or any two Executive Officers. Except as otherwise provided, a

majority of a quorum of the Executive Officers shall be sufficient to act upon all matters.

10.3The Executive Officers shall be charged with making recommendations for the approval of any
contract entered into by the Board of Directors based on procedures adopted by the Executive Officers
Committee with approval by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall ratify such contracts
at its regularly scheduled meetings. Further, the Executive Committee shall be charged with

recommending the approval of any application for membership for new Member Districts.

10.4 The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Cooperative. Among the duties and

authority of the President shall be the following:

(@  Tosignon behalf of the Cooperative any instrument which the Board or Member Districts

have authorized to be executed and, in general, to perform all duties incident to the office of

1%



President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board consistent with this

Agreement from time to time.

(b)  To make recommendations regarding policy decisions, the creation of other Cooperative

officers and the employment of agents, employees and independent contractors.

(c)  To present a full report of activities and the fiscal condition of the Cooperative at each

regular meeting of the Board and at such other times, as requested to do so by the Board.

(d)  To preside at all meetings of the Board and the Executive Officers at which the President
is present. The President may request information from any member of the Board or the
Cooperative or any employee or independent contractor of the Cooperative. The President shall
be a non-voting ex-officio member of all committees of the Cooperative on which the President
does not directly serve. The President shall have such other powers as are set forth in this
Agreement and such other powers as (s)he may be given from time to time by action of the

Board.

(e)  Toreceive and approve of recommendations from any committee established by the Board
for recommendations relating to contracting with third parties in accordance with the procedures

established by such committees.
(f)  To receive and approve of applications for membership by prospective Members.

The President may assign any of the duties described above to other officers, directors,

employees or independent contractors of the Cooperative.

10.5 The Vice-President/Bid Coordinator shall:

(@  Carry out all duties of the President of the Board during the absence, refusal or inability
of the President to perform such duties and shall carry out such other functions as are assigned
from time to time by the President or the Board of Directors. In the event the position of the
Vice President becomes vacant, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Directors at its next
regular or special meeting immediately following the vacancy. Until such time as the vacancy is

filled by the Board of Directors, the Secretary/Treasurer shall serve as the Vice-President/Bid

o



10.6

10.7

Coordinator of the Cooperative in addition to fulfilling the responsibilities of

Secretary/Treasurer.

The Secretary/Treasurer shall:
(@ Keep and maintain all permanent records of the Cooperative.

(b)  In general, perform all of the duties incidental to the office of Secretary/Treasurer and

such other duties as from time to time may be assigned.

(c) Inthe absence of the Secretary/Treasurer or in the event of the inability or refusal of the
Secretary/Treasurer to act, the President shall perform the duties of the Secretary/Treasurer and,
when so acting, shall have all the powers and be subject to all the restrictions upon the

Secretary/Treasurer.

(d) Have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of the
Cooperative; receive and give all receipts for moneys due and payable to the Cooperative from
any source whatsoever; deposit all such moneys in the name of the Cooperative in such banks,
savings and loan associations or other depositories as shall be selected by the Board, keep the
financial records of the Cooperative; and invest the funds of the Cooperative as are not
immediately required in such securities as the Board shall specifically or generally select from
time-to-time. Provided, however, that all investments of Cooperative funds shall be made only
in those securities which may be purchased by Illinois non-home rule units of local government

under the provisions of the Illinois Revised Statutes.

(e) The Board of Directors may select a financial institution or financial consultant to carry

out some or all of the functions which would otherwise be assigned to a Treasurer.

The Board of Directors may engage an Executive Director to perform the duties described in the

Executive Director job description approved by the Board of Directors and as may be amended from

time to time. In the absence of an Executive Director, the Director of the Administrative District shall

serve in such capacity.



ARTICLE XI
Financial Management
11.1 The fiscal year of the Cooperative shall commence on July 1st and end on June 30" of the

immediately following year.

11.2 The Board of Directors shall approve a budget for the administration of the Cooperative for each
fiscal year, at the recommendation of the Executive Officers A majority vote of the Board of Directors

shall be required to approve or to amend such budget.

11.3 Unless an Executive Director is employed by the Board, the Board shall ultimately determine the
amount of annual payments to be made by each Member District and the date upon which the payment
is due. Annual Payments from the Member Districts shall be in an amount sufficient to fund the

administrative expenses of the Cooperative.

11.4  The Annual Payments due shall be based, in whole or in part, upon an objective formula that is

in place. These formulas must be applied equally to all Member Districts similarly situated.

11.5 If at any time the amount of funds available for operation of the Cooperative is not sufficient to
pay the claims and expenses and to fund the Cooperative, the Board of Directors may authorize

Supplementary Payments.

11.6  The Board of Directors shall provide to the Member Districts an annual audit of the financial
affairs of the Cooperative to be made at the end of each fiscal year by an independent certified public
accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles. The annual report shall be

delivered to each Member District.

ARTICLE XII
Obligations of Members

12.1 The obligation of Member Districts of the Cooperative shall be as follows:



(a) To appropriate or budget for, where necessary to levy for and to promptly pay all annual
payments, supplementary and other payments due to the Cooperative at such times and in such
amounts as shall be established by the Board of Directors within the scope of this Agreement.
Any delinquent payments shall be paid with a penalty which shall be equivalent to one percent
(1%) per month or such higher amount as allowed by law and as established by the Board of
Directors. A payment is delinquent if it is not received within 60 days of the date of the invoice.
The Executive Director shall notify the Board of Directors of delinquent payments. Penalties
for delinquent payments may be waived by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. In the
event that the Cooperative shall be required to expend funds for administrative, legal or other
costs brought about by the failure of a Member District to pay sums owed the Cooperative or to
take other actions required under this Agreement, such amounts expended, including attorney’s
fees, shall be added to the sums due the Cooperative and shall be payable by the Member District.

(b) To nominate a person to serve on the Board of Directors and to select an alternate Director.

(c) By this agreement, each participating Member District is required to purchase specifically

identified items from the preferred vendor.

(d) Once the bids are awarded, each Member District will maintain a separate relationship with the

successful bidder with regards to order, scheduling deliveries and payment of invoices.

ARTICLE XI11
Termination of the Cooperative.
13.1 If, under the terms of this Agreement, the Board of Directors does not vote to continue the existence
of the Cooperative, then the Cooperative shall cease its existence at the close of the then current fiscal
year. At the termination of the Cooperative, all former Member Districts shall remain fully obligated for
their portion of all financial commitments of the Cooperative which were created during the term of their
membership along with any other unfulfilled obligations. In the event that the Cooperative does not
continue in existence, the Board of Directors shall continue to meet on such a schedule as shall be

necessary to carry out the winding up of the affairs of the Cooperative. Subsequent to the effective date

10



of termination of the Cooperative and after all claims are paid for years for which coverage was provided
by the Cooperative, if any Surplus Funds remain, said Surplus shall be distributed to the Member Districts
in the same proportion as each Member District’s Annual Payment was made to the Cooperative in the
Cooperative’s last year of existence. Only Member Districts who were in the Cooperative during its last

fiscal year shall be entitled to a receipt of such Surplus.

ARTICLE X1V
Member Agreement.

14.1 This Agreement shall be binding upon Member Districts of the Cooperative, and all members shall execute a

copy hereof with the Cooperative, which may be executed in one or more counterparts of which shall be
considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered one and the same instrument
binding the Cooperative and each Member District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Member District has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly
authorized officer thereof as of the day and year last written below.

MEMBER DISTRICT

By:

Board President

Date:

ATTEST:

SECRETARY, Member District Board of Education
4881-4291-4412, v. 2

191



The below quote was prepared for [Grant Community]. This quote is for estimation purposes and is not a guarantee of
cost for services. The quote is based on current information & specification from the client. Actual cost may change
once image conversion takes place. This quote is valid for 30 days from the date it was generated.

*Please note that it is the sole financial responsibility of the member [Grant Community] to pay for shipping of any and
pa rCh m e n t all documents both to and from Parchment"

Parchment Records Digitization Cost Summary & Project Estimator

Service Cost per unit  Service Description Quantity Cost total
Paper
Records [Paper 1-3 pages per student $0.75 Price reflects per student rate to convert to .pdf & Automated Indexing 18,703 $14,027.25
Estimated Subtotal $14,027.25

102



CONSTRUCTION
COMPANIES
LLC

January 5, 2024

Mrs. Beth Reich

Business Manager

Grant Community High School District 124
285 E. Grand Avenue

Fox Lake, IL 60020

Re: 2024 Weight Room Expansion
Bid Release 1

Dear Mrs. Reich and Members of the Board of Education

On December 20, 2023 at 2:00 p.m., we received bids for Bid Release 1; 2024 Weight Room Expansion.
The following Trade Packages were bid:

Trade Package 03a:
Trade Package 04a:
Trade Package 05a:
Trade Package 0O6a:
Trade Package 07a:
Trade Package 08a:
Trade Package 21a:
Trade Package 22a:
Trade Package 23a:
Trade Package 26a:
Trade Package 31a:
Trade Package 31b:

Building and Site Concrete

Masonry Work

Structural and Miscellaneous Steel

General Trades Work

Roofing and Sheetmetal

Aluminum, Glass and Glazing

Fire Protection

Plumbing

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning
Electrical, Communications, Safety and Security
Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities, and Landscape Restoration
Asphalt Paving

The bid release was advertised in local publications more than ten days prior to the bid opening and the
bids were publicly opened and read aloud.

Attached for your reference are the bid tabulation sheets and below is a recommendation regarding each
package. We have conducted Scope Reviews with the contractors and have confirmed all the
recommended bids listed below are complete and in accordance with the contract documents.

The project came in 15.5% below the estimate.

Trade package 03a: Building and Site Concrete

Fifty two contractors were directly solicited; twenty four contractors requested and received documents
and we received six responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Ed Fogarty Concrete Construction of Lemont, IL in the amount of
$301,560.00. Ed Fogarty Concrete Construction is a reputable contractor who has worked with IHC

103



before. They have been in business for 30 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of
completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 03a to Ed Fogarty Concrete Construction of Lemont,
IL in the amount of $ 301,560.00.

Trade package 04a: Masonry Work
Twenty five contractors were directly solicited; thirteen contractors requested and received documents
and we received eight responsive bids.

The low bidder had an “Add” on his bid form to use the specified block included in addendum 1.
Therefore, this add would bring his bid amount up to $504,150.00.

The next bidder, GC Masonry, Inc. of Elgin, IL included the specified block from addendum 1 in his bid,
thus making GC Masonry of Elgin, IL, the responsive low bidder at $ 483,600.00. GC Masonry also
included a proposed substitution on his bid form, which may result in a deductive change order. It will be
reviewed and considered after the award of the contract if the block sample colors match and the product
is approved by the architect.

G.C. Masonry, Inc. has been in business for 36 years and is a reputable company. They have worked with
IHC in the past and they have worked at Grant High School previously. They have a complete bid and are
capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 04a to G.C. Masonry, Inc. of Elgin, IL in the amount
of $ 483,600.00.

Trade package 05a: Structural and Miscellaneous Steel
Twenty three contractors were directly solicited; ten contractors requested and received documents and
we received three responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Jack Frost Iron Works, inc. of Fox Lake, IL in the amount of $ 179,860.00.
Jack Frost Iron Works is a reputable, local contractor who has worked in the School District before. They
have been in business for 51 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 05a to Jack Frost Iron Works, Inc. of Fox Lake, IL in
the amount of $ 179,860.00.

Trade package 06a: General Trades Work
Sixty two contractors were directly solicited; thirty three contractors requested and received documents
and we received three responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Manusos General Contractors, LLC of Fox Lake, IL in the amount of

$ 236,731.00. Manusos General Contractors, Inc. is a reputable, local contractor who has worked in the
School District before. They have been in business for 31 years. They have a complete bid and are
capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 06a to Manusos General Contracting, Inc. of Fox
Lake, IL in the amount of $ 236,731.00.

104



Trade package 07a: Roofing and Sheet Metal
Thirty two contractors were directly solicited; eighteen contractors requested and received documents
and we received four responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Weatherguard Roofing Company of Elgin, IL in the amount of
$248,000.00. Weatherguard Roofing Company is a reputable contractor who has been in business for 25
years. They have a complete bid and are capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 07a to Weatherguard Roofing, LLC of Elgin, IL in the
amount of $ 248,000.00.

Trade package 08a: Aluminum, Glass and Glazing
Forty contractors were directly solicited; eighteen contractors requested and received documents and we
received four responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Reliant Contract Glass, Inc. of Crystal Lake, IL in the amount of

$ 159,700.00. Reliant Contract Glass, Inc. is a reputable contractor who IHC has worked with previously.
They have been in business for 11 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of completing the
project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 08a to Reliant Contract Glass, Inc. of Crystal Lake, IL
in the amount of $ 159,700.00.

Trade package 21a: Fire Protection
Thirty three contractors were directly solicited; nine contractors requested and received documents and
we received two responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Automatic Fire Systems, Inc. of Machesney Park, IL in the amount of
$32,122.00. They are a reputable contractor that has worked at Grant High School in the past. They have
been in business for 43 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 21a to Automatic Fire Systems of Machesney Park,
IL in the amount of $ 32,122.00.

Trade package 22a: Plumbing
Eighty seven contractors were directly solicited; thirty four contractors requested and received
documents and we received five responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Martin Petersen Company of Kenosha, Wl in the amount of

$ 86,800.00. Martin Petersen Company, LLC is a reputable contractor who has worked in the School
District before. They have been in business for 105 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of
completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 22a to Martin Petersen Company, LLC of Kenosha,
WI in the amount of $ 86,800.00.

Trade package 23a: HVAC
Fifty nine contractors were directly solicited; twenty four contractors requested and received documents
and we received six responsive bids.

105



The low responsive bid is from MG Mechanical Contracting, Inc. of Woodstock, IL in the amount of
$322,000.00. MG Mechanical Contracting, Inc. is a reputable contractor who has worked in the School
District before. They have been in business for 30 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of
completing the project.

Two alternates were taken for this package.

Alternate Number 23a-1: provide unit mounted with solid screen wall with horizontal
corrugated panel to screen the roof top unit. Add $ 25,000.00.

This alternate was discussed with the Administration and is not recommended. The
existing roof top units do not include screen walls and the additional cost is not
justified for this building.

Alternate Number 23a-2: demolish existing gas meter piping to existing generator and
route new gas piping from new gas meter to existing generator. Add $ 22,000.00.

This alternate will be held open and will be determined if it will be required, when the
existing condition are determined after excavation.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 23a to MG Mechanical, Inc. of Woodstock, IL in the
amount of $ 322,000.00. Alternate 23a-1 is rejected in its entirety. Alternate 23a-2 will be held open.

Trade package 26a: Electrical, Communications, Safety and Security
One hundred eight contractors were directly solicited; thirty eight contractors requested and received
documents and we received three responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Carey Electric Contracting, LLC of McHenry, IL in the amount of

$ 283,560.00. Carey Electric Contracting, LLC is a reputable, local contractor who has worked in the
School District before. They have been in business for 101 years. They have a complete bid and are
capable of completing the project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 26a to Carey Electric Contracting, LLC of McHenry, IL
in the amount of $ 283,560.00.

Trade package 31a: Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities, and Landscape Restoration

Sixty four contractors were directly solicited; thirty contractors requested and received documents and
there were two responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from DK Contractors, Inc. of Pleasant Prairie, WI. The Total Base Bid Amount is
$529,970.00. DK Contractors, Inc. has been in business for 38 years. They have a complete bid and are

capable of completing the project.

The unit prices to be included in DK Contractors, Inc’s bid are as follows:

106



1. Unit Price Allowance 31a-1: Excavate unsuitable material below grade.
a. Unit Price 31a-1: 1700 CY @ $30.00/CY = $51,000.00 to be included in Total base bid.
2. Unit Price No. 31a-2 Additional Sub-Base or Fill Material in Place including compaction (CA-6)

a. Unit Price 31a-2: 1700 Tons of CA-6 Stone $ 23.00/Tons = $39,100.00 to be included
in Total Base bid.

3. Unit Price No. 31a-3 Additional Sub base or Fill Material in Place (3” stone)

a. Unit Price 31a-3: 1700 Tons of 3” stone $33/Tons = $ 56,100.00 to be included in
Total Base Bid.

4. Unit Price No. 31a-4: Additional Geo-Textile Fabric

a. Unit cost in dollars per square yard ($/SY) to furnish and install additional geo-textile
fabric

Unit Price 31a-4: Geotextile fabric $5.00/SY

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 31a to DK Contractors, Inc. of Pleasant Prairie, WI
in the Total Base Bid amount of $ 529,970.00.

Trade package 31b: Asphalt Paving

Twenty four contractors were directly solicited; thirteen contractors requested and received documents
and there were three responsive bids.

The low responsive bid is from Chadwick Contracting Company of Lake in the Hills, IL. The Total Base Bid
Amount is $ 97,107.00. Chadwick Contracting, Inc. is a reputable contractor. Chadwick Contracting, Inc.
has been in business for 97 years. They have a complete bid and are capable of completing the project.
The unit prices to be included in Chadwick Contracting Inc’s contract are as follows:
1  Unit Price Allowance 31b-1: Excavate unsuitable material below grade.
a. Unit Price 31b-1: 100 CY @ $59.25/CY = $5,925.00 to be included in Total base bid.

2 Unit Price No. 31b-2 Additional Sub-Base or Fill Material in Place including compaction (CA-6)

b. Unit Price 31b-2: 100 Tons of CA-6 Stone $ 19.50/Tons = $1,950.00 to be included in
Total Base bid.

3 Unit Price No. 31b-3 Additional CA-1 Fill Material in Place including compaction

c. Unit Price 31b-3: 100 Tons of CA-1 Stone $ 33.40/Tons = $ 3,340.00 to be included in
Total Base Bid.

4 Unit Price No. 31b-4: Additional Geo-Textile Fabric

107



d. Unit cost in dollars per square yard ($/SY) to furnish and install additional geo-textile
fabric

Unit Price 31b-4: Geotextile fabric

$1.80/SY

Therefore, we recommend award of Trade Package 31b to Chadwick Contracting Company of Lake In

the Hills, IL in the amount of $ 97,107.00

In recap, the recommendations are as follows:

Trade Package | Contractor Contract Amount

Trade Package 03a: Concrete Ed Fogarty Concrete $ 301,560.00
Construction

Trade Package 04a: Masonry G.C. Masonry, Inc. $ 483,600.00
Trade Package 05a: Structural and Jack Frost Ironworks, Inc. $ 179,860.00
Miscellaneous Steel
Trade Package 06a: General Trades | Manusos General Contractors, $ 236,731.00
Package LLC
Trade Package 07a: Roofing and Weatherguard Roofing Company $ 248,000.00
Sheet metal
Trade Package 08a: Aluminum, Reliant Contract Glass, Inc. $ 159,700.00
Glass and Glazing
Trade Package 21a: Fire Protection Automatic Fire Systems, Inc. $ 32,122.00
Trade Package 22a: Plumbing Martin Petersen Company $ 86,800.00
Trade Package 23a: HVAC MG Mechanical Contracting, Inc. $ 322,000.00
Trade Package 26a: Electrical Carey Electric Contracting, Inc. $ 283,560.00
Trade Package 31a: Site Grading,
Excavation, Site Utilities and DK Contractors, Inc. $529,970.00
Landscape Restoration
Trade Package 31b: Asphalt Paving | Chadwick Contracting Company $ 97,107.00

Total

$2,961,010.00

If you have any questions regarding these recommendations, please call.

Sincerely,

IHC Construction Companies LLC

Diane Papenfiause

Diane Papenhause
Sr. Project Manager

Attachments:
Bid Tabulation Sheets

108




IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

Bid ADD |ADD |ADD

Trade Contractor Bond #1 |#2 #3 Base Bid

03a Building and Site Concrete Ed Fogarty Concrete X X X X $301,560.00
04a Masonry G.C. Masonry, Inc. X X X X $483,600.00
05a Structural & Misc Steel Jack Frost Iron Works X X X | X $179,860.00
06a General Trades Manusos X X X | X $236,731.00
07a Roofing & Sheet Metal Weatherguard Roofing X X X | X $248,000.00
08a Aluminum Glass and Glazing Reliant Contract Glass X X X X $159,700.00
21a Fire Protection Automatic Fire X X X X $32,122.00
22a Plumbing Martin Petersen Company X X X X $86,8001@D
23a HVAC MG Mechanical X X X X $322,000.00
26a Electrical, Communications, Safety, & Security Carey Electric X X X X $283,560.00
3la Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities, and Landscape DK Contractors X X X X $529,970.00
31b Asphalt Paving Chadwick Contracting X X X X $97,107.00

Total

$2,961,010.00




IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 03a Building and Site Concrete

RFP Sent: 52
Requested Plans and Specs 24
Sent Bid 6

Bid ADD ADD

Contractor Bond | ADD #1 #2 #3 Base Bid

Ed Fogarty Concrete X X X X $301,560.00
Parkway Forming X X X X $313,900.00
Boller Construction X X X X $333,300.00
Elliot Construction X X X X $366,770.00
Manusos X X X X $367,000.00
Premium Concrete Inc. X X X X $376,100.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

110



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 04a Masonry

RFP Sent: 25
Requested Plans and SpecH 13
Sent Bid 8

Bid ADD ADD ADD

Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid

GC Masonry, Inc X X X X $483,600.00
JAC Masonry X X X X $499,370.00
A. Horn Inc X X X X $504,150.00
RV Builders X X X X $511,000.00
Jimmy Z Masonry X X X X $535,450.00
A-One Group, LTD X X X X $553,100.00
Mastership X X X X $573,000.00
Midwest Masonry X X X X $589,800.00

apparent low bidder

111



IHC Job 23012 RFP Sent: 23
Grant HS Weight Room Addition Requested Plans and Specs 10
Bid Relase #01 Sent Bid 3
TRADE PACKAGE : 05a Structural & Misc Steel
Bid ADD | ADD | ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid
Jack Frost Iron Works X $179,860.00 |* Apparent Low Bidder
T.A. Bowman X $219,000.00
SG Krause Co X X X X $271,000.00

112



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 06a General Trades

RFP Sent: 62
Requested Plans and Specs 33
Sent Bid 3

Bid ADD [ ADD ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid
Manusos $236,731.00
Hargrave $258,450.00
Boller Construction $271,100.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

113



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 07a Roofing & Sheetmetal

RFP Sent: 32
Requested Plans and Specs 18
Sent Bid 4

Bid ADD ADD
Contractor Bond #1 |ADD #2| #3 Base Bid
Weatherguard Roofing X X X X $248,000.00
Metalmaster X X X X $268,439.00
L Marshall Inc/ X X X X $287,000.00
J&F Chiattellos Construction X X X X $313,551.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

114



IHC Job 23012 RFP Sent: 40
Grant HS Weight Room Addition Requested Plans and Specs 18
Bid Relase #01 Sent Bid 4
TRADE PACKAGE : 08a Aluminum Glass and Glazing
Bid ADD | ADD ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid
Reliant Contract Glass X X X X $159,700.00 *Apparent Low Bidder
CAD Contract Glazing X X X X $169,300.00
3F Corporation X X X X $177,000.00
LS Glass LLC X X X X $183,000.00

115



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 21a Fire Protection

RFP Sent: 33
Requested Plans and Specs 9
Sent Bid 2

Bid [ADD | ADD | ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid
Automatic Fire X X X X $32,122.00
Nelson Fire Protection X X X X $49,154.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

116



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 22a Plumbing

RFP Sent:

87

Requested Plans and Specs

34

Sent Bid

Bid | ADD [ ADD| ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid
Martin Petersen Company X X X X $86,800.00
Ernie Peterson Plumbing X X X X $98,900.00
DeFranco Plumbing X X X X $108,950.00
Jensens Plumbing X X X X $124,300.00
Hartwig X X X X $160,000.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

117



IHC Job 23012 RFP Sent: 59
Grant HS Weight Room Addition Requested Plans and Specs 24
Bid Relase #01 Sent Bid 6
TRADE PACKAGE : 23a HVAC

Bid ADD | ADD | ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid Alt23a-1 Alt 23a-2
MG Mechanical X X X X $322,000.00 $25,000.00 $22,000.00 |* Apparent Low Bidder
Amber Mechanical X X X X $349,000.00 $38,000.00 $15,000.00
Helm Group X X X X $358,000.00 $27,400.00 $14,600.00
Hartwig X X X X $366,000.00 $38,000.00 $19,000.00
Jensen Plumbing X X X X $367,000.00 $34,000.00 $14,800.00
R.J. Olmen X X X X $374,000.00 $23,500.00 $13,250.00

118



IHC Job 23012
Grant HS Weight Room Addition
Bid Relase #01

RFP Sent: 108
Requested Plans and Specs 38
Sent Bid 3

TRADE PACKAGE : 26a Electrical, Communications, Safety, & Security

Bid ADD | ADD | ADD
Contractor Bond #1 #2 | #3 Base Bid
Carey Electric X X X X $283,560.00
MK Industries X X X X $309,000.00
Powerlink Electric X X X X $377,270.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

119



IHC Job 23012

RFP Sent:

64

Grant HS Weight Room Addition Requested Plans and Specs 30
Bid Relase #01 Sent Bid 2
TRADE PACKAGE : 31a Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities, and Landscape Restoration
Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Base Bid Unit Price

Bid | ADD | ADD | ADD Allowance Allowance Allowance Plus Total Unit Price Allowance
Contractor Bond | #1 #2 #3 Base Bid 3la-1 3la-2 31a-3 Allowances 3la-4
DK Contractors X X X X $383,770.00 $51,000.00 | $39,100.00 $56,100.00 $529,970.00 5.00/ sq yd
American Grading X X X X $389,600.00 $52,700.00 | $59,500.00 $79,900.00 $581,700.00 4.00/ sq yd

* Apparent Low
Bidder

120



IHC Job 23012

Grant HS Weight Room Addition

Bid Relase #01

TRADE PACKAGE : 31b Asphalt Paving

RFP Sent: 24
Requested Plans and Specs 13
Sent Bid 3

Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Base Bid
Bid ADD | ADD | ADD Allowance Allowance | Allowance Plus Total Unit Price
Contractor Bond #1 #2 #3 Base Bid 31b-1 31b-2 31b-3 Allowances
Chadwick Contracting X X X X $85,892.00 $5,925.00 $1,950.00 3,340.00 $97,107.00
Accu paving X X X X $104,800.00 $5,000.00 $4,100.00 5,000.00 $118,900.00
Maneval X X X X $107,800.00 $4,500.00 $2,000.00 2,000.00 $116,300.00

* Apparent Low Bidder




BOE MEETING JANUARY 18, 2024
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS FULFILLED

Date of Requestor Documents Requested Date of
Request Response
1/1/2024 Sheri Reid, Purchasing records from 9/28/2023 to 1/4/2024
(previous request SmartProcure current
11/19/2023

122




	Agenda
	I. Call to Order
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	III. Roll Call
	IV. Consent Agenda **
	December 21 - Minutes - Open
	January 18 bills
	2024 January Bill Detail
	Consent Agenda - Revenues by Fund December 2023
	Consent Agenda - Expenditures by Fund December 2024
	Consent Agenda - Taxes Received through December 2023
	Consent Agenda - Investments through December 2023
	Consent Agenda - Quarterly List

	V. Superintendent’s Report – Recognition and Informational Items
	A. Student Recognition
	Profile Laskosky, Milla

	B. Excellence in Education Award Winner Recognition
	Q2 Kristen Arndt
	Q2 Cory Bowles

	C. Semester One Activities Update
	BOE Student Activities Report- January 2024

	D. Principal’s Report
	January 18 - Principal's Report

	E. Student Representative’s Report
	January 18 - Student Representative Report


	VI. Public Comment
	VII. Superintendent’s Report – Action Items
	A. Spring Coaching Recommendations **
	BOE Spring Coaches List 2023 2024

	B. Personnel **

	VIII. Business Affairs
	A. Northern Illinois Independent Purchasing Cooperative (NIIPC) Joint Agreement and By-Laws **
	Item A - Joint Agreement and Bylaws_FINAL V2 4887-3352-2326

	B. Parchment Records Digitization **
	Item B - Parchment Grant Community Records Digitization Tier 1 Overage Quote - Quote (002)

	C. Construction Bid Awards **
	Item C - IHC Letter of Recommendation 1.5.24 (002)
	Item C - 23012_Grant HS Weight Room_Bid Tabs (002)


	IX. Other Business
	A. FOIA
	January 18 - FOIA List


	X. Closed Session
	A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) **
	B. Student disciplinary cases 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(9) **
	C. Other matters relating to individual students 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(10) **

	XI. Action items from closed session discussion
	A. Potential Board action regarding personnel **
	B. Potential Board action regarding student disciplinary matter **

	XII. Adjourn

